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DOMESTIC SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS

For your information, in connection with
Congressional oversight, FBIHQ has been receiving requests from
the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence relating to our
handling of domestic security matters including the question
as to the number of organizations and individuals currently
under investigation.

In order to insure prompt response to all such
requests, you are reminded that upon initiation of a domestic
security investigation of an individual or organization,
FBIHQ should be promptly notified, as set forth in Sections
87 and 122, Manual of Imstructions. Im addition, FBIHQ
should also be promptly advised of the closing of any such
investigations.
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Memorandum

SECURITY AGENTS DATE! 10/27/76
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SUPV. WILLIAM T. TILLER, JR.

DOMESTIC SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS

Re Bureau airtel to Albany dated 10/19/76.
Referenced communication advised as follows:

For your information, in connection with Congressional
oversight, FBIHQ has been receiving requests from the Senate
Select Committee on Intelligence relating to our handling of
domestic security matters including the question as to the
number of organizations and individuals currently under
investigation. -

In order to insure prompt response to all such requests,

you are reminded that upon initiation of a domestic security
investigation of an individual or organization, FBIHQ should
be promptly notified, as set forth in Sections 87 and 122,
Manual of Instructions. In addition, FBIHQ should also be
promptly advised of the closing of any such investigations.
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INTELLLIGENCE INVESTIGATION

Wednesday, December 106, 1975

United States Senate,
Select Committee to Stﬁdy Governmental
Operations with Respect to
Intelligence Activities,
Washington, D. C.
The Committee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:10
o'clock a.m., in Room 318, ﬁussell Senate Office Building,
the honorable Frank Church (Chairman of the Committee)
presiding.
Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan,

Mondale, Huddleston, Hart of Colorado, Baker, Goldwater and

Mathias.

A. O. Schwarz, Jr., Chief Counsel; Curtis R. Smothers, Minority

Baron, Mark Gitenstein, Loch Johnson, David Bushong, Charles
Lombard, John Bayly, Charles Kirbow, Michael Madigan, Bob
uKelley, John E11iff, Elliot Maxwell, Andy Postal, Pat Shea,
Michael Epstein and Burt Wides, Professional Staff Members.

The Chairman. The Committee's witness this morning is

Also present: William G. Miller, Staff Director; Frederidk

Counsel; Paul Michel, Joseph diGenova, Barbara Banoff, Frederigk

NV 65334 Docld:32983803 Page 7
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the Honorable Clarence M..Kelley, the Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation.

Mr. Kellef was appointed Director in July of 1973 in a
troubled time for the FBI. His experience as an innovative
law enforcement administrator in charge of the Kansas City
Police Department for over ten years, and his.previous work as
a Special Agent of the FBI have made him uniquely qualified
to lead the Bureau.

The Select Committee is grateful for the cooperation
extended by Director Kelley in the course of its inquiry over
the past months. The Committee is also impressed by the
openness of the FBI's witnesses before this Committee, and
their willingness to consider the need for legislafion to
clarify the Bureau's intelligence responsibility.

It is important to remember from the outset that this
Committee is examining only a small portion of the FBI's
activities. Our hearings have concentrated on FBI domestic
intelligence operations. We have'consistently expressed our
admiration and support for the Bureau's criminal investigative
and law enforcement work, and we recognize the vital importance
of counterespionage in the modern world. But domestic
intelligence has raised many difficult gquestions.

The Committee has also concentrated on the past rather

than on present FBI activities. The abuses brought to light

in our hearings occurred years and even decades before Directoxy

X NW 65394 Docld:32383809 Page 8
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Kelley took charge. - S

The Staff has advised the Committee that ﬁnder Director
Kelley the FBI has taken significant steps to rethink previous
policies and to establish new safeguards against abuse. The
FBI is now placing greater emphasis on foreign related intelli-
gence operations, and less on purely domestic.surveillance.

The FBI is working more closely with the Justice Department in
developing policies and standards for intelligence. These
are welcome developments.

Nevertheless, many important issues remain unresolved.
Therefore, we have invited Director Kelley to share with the
Committee his views on some of the considerations the Congress
should take into account in thinking about the futﬁre of
FBI intelligence. Among these issues are whether FBI surveil-}
lance should extend beyond the investigation of persons
likely to commit specific crimes; whether there should be
outside supervision or approval before the FBI conducts certain
types of investigations or uses certain surveillance techniqueé
whether foreign related intelligence activities should be
strictly separated from the FBI's domestic law enforcement
functions, and what should be done to the information already
in the FBI files and that which may go into those files in
the future.

The Committee looks forward to a constructive exchange

of views with Director Kelley this morning, with Attorney
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General Levi tomorrow, and with both the FBI and the Justiée
Department in the next months as the Committee-considers
recommendations that will strengthen the American people's
confidence in the Federal Bureau of Investigation. That
confidence is vital for the effective enforcement of Federal
law and for the security of the nation against foreign
espionage,

Director Kelley, we are pleased to welcome you, and if

you would have a prepared statement you would like to lead off

with, please proceed.
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STATEMENT OF THE HONORABLE CLARENCE M. Ké#LEY,

DIRECTOR, EEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. Kelley. Thank you very much, Senator Church and
gentlemen,

I welcome the interest which this Committge has shown in
the FBI and most particularly in our operations in the intelli-
gence and internal security fields,

I share your high regard for the rights guaranteed by the
Constitution and laws of the United States. Throughout my
35 year career in law enforcement you will find the same insis-
tence, as has been expressed by this Committee, upon programs
of law enforcement that are themselves fully consistent with
law.

I also have strongly supported the concept of legislative
oversight. 1In fact, at the time my appointment as Director of
the FBI and was being considered by the Senate Judiciary
Committee two and one half years ago, I told the members of
that Committee of my firm belief in Congressional oversight.

This Committee has completed the most exhaustive study
of our intelligence and security operations that has ever been
undertaken by anyone outside the FBI other!than the present
Attorney General. At the outset, we pledged our fullest
cooperation and promised to be as candid and forthright as
possible in responding to your questions and complying with yoy

requests.

__NW 65994 Docld:32989809 Page 11
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§ 1 I believe we have lived up to those promises.
2 2 The memsers and staff of this Committee h;ve had unprece-
E 3 dented access té FBI information.
4 You have talked to the personnel who conduct security-type
5 investigations and who are personally involved in every facet
6 of our day-to-day intelligence operations.
v You have attended numerous briefings by FBI officials who
8 have sought to familiarize the Committee and its staff with
9 all major areas of our activities and operationsrin the national
10 security and intelligence figlds.
11 In brief, you have had firsthand examination of these

12 matters that is unmatched at any time in the history of the

WARD & PAUL

13 Congress.

14 As this Committee has stated, these hearings have, of

15 necessity, forcused largely on certain errors and abuses. I
16 credit this Committee for its forthright recognition that the

17 hearings do not give a full or balanced account of the FBI's

18 record of performance.

lé It is perhaps in the nature of such hearings to focus

.

20 on abuses to the exclusion of positive accomplishments of the

21 organization.

29 The Counterintelligence Programs which have received the
23 lion's share of public attention and critical comment constituted

24 an infinitesimal portion of our overall work.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 A Justice Department Committee which was formed last year

N\.65994_Docld:32989809 Page 12




Y ‘
smn 7 ‘ _ I 2453

1 to conduct a thorough study of the FBI's Counterintelligence

Ptione (Area 202) 544-6000

2 Programs has reported that in the five basic ones it - found
3 3,247 Counterintelligence Programs were submitted to FBI
4 Headquarters from 1956 to 1971. Of this total, 2,370,
75 less than three fourths, were approved.
6 I repeat, the vast majority of those 3,247 proposals were
7- being devised, considered, and many were rejected, in an era
8. when the FBI was handling an average of 700,000 investigative
9 matters per year.
10 Nonetheless, the criticism which has been expressed
11 regarding the Counterintelligence Programs is most legitimate
§ 12 and understandable.
L] .
g 13 The question might well be asked what I had in mind when

14 I stated last year that for the FBI to have done less than it

15 did under the circumstances then existing would have been an
16 abdication of its responsibilities to the American people..
17 What I said then, in 1974, and what I believe today, is i

18 that the FBI employees involved in these programs did what the%

g 1§ felt was expected of them by the President, the Attorney General,
§ 20 the Congress, and the people of the United States.
% 21 Bomb explosions rocked public and private offices and
§ 22 buildings; rioters led by revolutionary extremists laid seige
g 23 to military, industrial, and educational facilities; and
g 24 killings, maimings, and other atrocities accompanied such
o
25 acts of violence from New England to California.

Nﬂﬁ%%&kﬂﬂﬂﬂé%@ﬁﬁ%&ﬁ@gﬂ%jg‘gg_ K ‘ . J
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2 1 The victims of these acts were human beings, men, women,

(=]

N

g 2 and children. As is the case in time of peril, whether real or

g &) perceived, they looked to their Government, their elected and
4 appointed leadership, and to the FBI and other law enforcement
5 agencies to protect their lives, their property, and their

6 rights.

7 There were many calls for action from Members of Congress
8 and others, but few guidelines were furnished. The FBI and other
9 law enforcement agencies were besieged by demands, impatient

10 demands, for immediate action.
11 FBI employees recognized the danger; felt they had a

12 responsibility to respond; and in good faith initiated actions

WARD & PAUL

13 designed to countér conspiratorial efforts of self;proclaimed
14 revolutionary groups, and to neutralize violent-activities.

15 In the development and execution of these programs,

16 mistakes of judgment admittedly were made.

17 Our concern over whatever abuses occurred in the Counter-
18 intelligence Programs, and there were some substantial ones,

19 should not obscure the underlying purpose of those programs.

20 We must recognize that situations have occurred in the

21 past and will arise in the future where the Government may well

22 be expected to depart from its traditional role, in the FBI's

23 case, as an investigative and intelligence-gathering

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 agency, and take affirmative steps which are needed to meet

25 an imminent threat- to human life .or property.

__NW 65994 Docld:32989809 Page 14
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In short, if we learn a murder or bombing is to be carried
out now, can we truly meet our re§ponsibilitieé by investigating
only after the crime has occurred, or should we have the
ability to prevent? I refer to those instances where there is
a strong sense of urgency because of an imminent threat to
human life.

Where there exists the potential to penetrate and disrupt,
the Congress must consider the question of whether or not such
preventive action should be available to the FBI.

These matters are currently being addressed by a task
force in the Justice Department, including the FBI,
and I am confident that Departmental guidelines and controls cah
5e developed in cooperation with pertinent Committées of Congregss
to insure that such measures are used in an entirely responsiblpe
manner.

Probably the most important- question here foday is what -
assuranc;s I can give that the errors and abuses which arose
under the Counterintelligence Programs will not occur again?

First, let me assure the Committee that some very sub-
stantial changes have been made in key areas of the FBI's
methods of operationé since I took the oath of office as
Director on July 9, 1973.

Today we place a high premium on openness, openness
both within and without the service.

I have instituted a program of open, frank discussion
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<
s 1 in the decision-making process which insures that no future
[} .
§ ,
g 2 program or major policy decision will ever be adopted without a
< .
E 3 full and critical review of its proprieéty.
4 Participatory management has become a fact in the FBI.
5 I have made it known throughout our Headquarters and
6 Field Divisions that I welcome all employees, regardless of
v position or degree of experience, to contribute their thoughts
8 and suggestions, and to voice whatever criticisms or
9 reservations they may have concerning any area of our operations.
10 The ultimate decisions in the Bureau are mine, and I take

11 || full responsibility for them. My goal is to achieve maximum

12 critical analysis among our personnel without in any manner

WARD & PAUL

1% weakening or undermining our basic command structure.

14 The results of this program have been most beneficial, to
15 me personally, to the FBI's disciplined performance, and to

16 the morale of our employees.

17 In addition, since some of the mistakes of the past

18 were occasioned by direct orders from higher authorities outside
i9 the FBI, we have welcomed Attorney General Edward Levi's

20 guidance, counsel, and his continuous availability, in his

21 own words, "as a 'lightning rod' to deflect improper requests."
29 Within days after taking office, Attorney General Lévi

23 instructed that I immediately report to him any requests

24 or practices which, in my judgment, were improper or which,

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

\

25 considering the context of the request, I believed presented
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the appearances of impropriety.

I am pleased to report to this Committee és I have to the
Attorney General that during my nearly two and one half years as
Director under two Presidents and three Attorneys General, no
one has approached me or made overtures, directly or otherwise,
to use the FBI for partisan political or othef improper
purposes.

I can assure you that I would not for a moment consider
honoring any such request.

I can assure you, too, in my administration of the FBI
I routinely bring to the attention of the Attorney General and
the Deputy Attorney General major policy questions, inecluding
those which arise in my continuing review of our oéerations and
practices. These are discussed openly and candidly in order
that the Attorney General can exercise his responsibilities
over the FBI.

I am convinced that the basic structure of the.FBI today
is sound. But it would be a mistake to think that integrity
can be assured only through institutional means. .

Integrity is a human quality. It depends upon the
character of the person who occupies the office of the
Director and every member of the FBI under him.

I am proud of the 19,000 men and women with whom it is

my honor to serve today. Their dedication, their professionalilsm,

their standards, and the self-discipline which they personally
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demand of themselves and expect of their associates are the
nation's ultimate assurance of proper and responsible conduct
at all times by the FBI.

The Congress and the members of this Committee in
particular have gained a great insight into the. problems
confronting the FBI in the security and intelligence fields,
problems which all too often we have left to resolve without
sufficient guidance from the Executive Branch or the Congress
itself.

As in all human endeavors, errors of judgment have been
made. But no one who is looking for the cause of our
failures should confine his search solely to the FBI, or even
to the Executive Branch.

The Congress itself has long possessed the mechanism for
FBI oversight; yet, seldom has it been exercised.

An initial step was taken in the Senate in 1973 when the
Committee on the Judiciary established a Subcommittee on FBI
Oversight. Hearings had been commenced, and we were fully
committed to maximum participation with-the members of that
Subcommittee,

I laud their efforts. However, those efforts are of very
recent origin in terms of the FBI's history.

One of the greatest benefits of the study this Committee
has made is the éxpert knowledge you have gained of the complex

problems confronting the FBI. But I respectfully submit that
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those benefits are wasted if they do not lead to the next step,
a step that I believe is absolutely essential , a legislative
charter, expressing Congressional determination of intelligence
jurisdiction for the FBI.

Action to resolve the problems confronting us in the
security and intelligence fields is urgently ﬁeeded; and it
must be undertaken in a forthright manner. Neither the Caongress
nor the public can afford to look the other way, leaving it to
the FBI to do what must be done, as too often has occurred in
the past.

This means too that Congress must assume a continuing role
not in the initial decision-making process but in the review of
our performance. |

I would caution against a too-ready reliance upon the
courts to do our tough thinking for us. Some proposals that
have been advanced during these hearings would extend the role
of the courts into the early stages of the investigative
process and, thereby, would take over what historically have
been Executive Branch decisions.

I frankly feel that such a trend, if unchecked, would
seriously undermine the independence of the Judiciary and cast
them in a role not contemplated by the authors of our
Constitution. Judicial review cannot be a substitute for Con-

gressional oversight or Executive decision.

The FBI urgently needs a clear and workable determination




)
ol
5]
I
>

Phone (Area 202) 544-60

10
11
12

13

WARD & PAUL

14
15
- 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25

NV 65994 Docld:32983809 Page 20

challenges.

‘ ‘ 2460

of our jurisdiction in the intelligence field, a jurisdictional
statement that the Congress finds to be responsive to both
the will and the needs of the American people.

Senators, first and foremost, I am a police officer, a
career police officer. In'my police experience, the must
frustrating of all problems that I have discovéred facing
law enforcement in this country, Federal, state, and local, is
when demands are made of them to perform their traditional
role as protector of life and property without clear and
understandable legal bases to do so.

I recognize that the formulation of such a legislative
charter will be a most precise énd demanding task.

It must be sufficiently flexible that it does hot stifle
the FBI's effectiveness in combating the growing incidence
of crime and violence across the United States. That charter
must clearly address the demonstrated problems of the past;
yet, it must amply recognize the fact that times change -and

so also do the nature and thrust of our criminal and subversive

The fact that the Department of Justice has commenced
the formulation of operational guidelines governing our
intelligence activities does not in any manner diminish the neef
for legislation. The responsibility for conferring juris-

diction resides with the Congress.

In this regard, I am troubled by some proposals which
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question the need for intelligence gathering,\suggesting that
information heeded for the prevention of violeﬁce can be
acquired in the normal course of criminal investigations.

As a pfactical matter, the line between intelligence
work and regular criminal investigations is often difficult
to describe. What begins as an intelligence investigation may
well end in arrest and prosecution of the subject. But there
are some fundamental differences between these investigations
that should be recognized, differences in scope, in objective
and in the time of initiation. In the usual criminal case, a
crime has occurred and it remains only for the Government to
identify the perpetrator and to collect sufficient evidence
for prosecution. Since the investigation normally.follows
the elements of the crime, the scope of the inquiry is
limited and fairly well defined.

By contrast, intelligence work involves the gathering of
information, not necessarily evidence. The purpose may well be
not to prosecute, but to thwart crime or to insure that the
Government- has enough information to meet any future crisis
or emergency. The inquiry is necessarily broad because it
must tell us not only the nature of the threat, but also whether
the threat is imminent, the persons involved, and the
means by which the threat will be carried out., The ability
of the Government to prevent criminal acts is dependent on

our anticipation of those criminal acts. Anticipation,




1

n
E -
=
2}

. . ‘ 2462

g

3

<

§ 1 in turn, is dependent on advance information, ‘that is, intelli-

g

] e .

g 2 gence

§ 3 Certainly; reasonable people can differ on these issues,.
4 Given the opportunity, I am confident that the continuing need
5 for intelligence work can be documented to the full satisfactior
6 of the Congress. We recognize that what is at stake here is ndot
7 the interests of the FBI, but rather the interests of every
8 citizen of this country. We recognize also that the resolution
9 of these matters will demand extensive and thoughtful

10 deliberation by the Congress. To this end, I pledge the

11 complete cooperation of the Bureau with this Committee or
of
=)
< 12 its successors in this important task.
]
g 13 In any event, you have my unqualified assurance as
>

14 Director that we will carry out both the letter and the spirit

15 of such legislation as the Congress may enact.

16 That is the substance of my prepared statement.

17 - I would also like to say extemporaneously that I note

18 that on this panel are some gentlemen who were on the Judiciary
19 Committee Which heard my testimony at the time I was presented

20 to them for candidacy as Director of the FBI. At that time
21 I took very seriousli the charge which may possibly result
29 in the deliberation of this Committee and of the full Senate.
23 I have been well aware of the problems of the FBI since that

24 time. I have also been well aware of the capabilities of

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003
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them lightly. I am of suffic;ent experience and age that I
have pledged myself to do what is good and proper. I say this
not as a self-serving statement gut in order that we might
place in context my position within the FBI. I could seek
sanctuary and perhaps a safe sanctuary by saying during the
period these things occurred I was with the local police
department in Kansas City, Missouri. Prior to that time,
however, I was in the FBI.

During the time I was with the FBI, during the time I
was with the police department, I continued throughoﬁt that
period a close acquaintance with and a strong affection for
the FBI.

I only want to point out that based on those years, based
on those observations, we have here a very fine and very
sensitive and a very capable organization. I feel that there
is much that can still be done. I know that we are not without
fault. I know that from those experiences I have had..We
will not be completely without fault in the future. But I
assure you that we look upon this ingquiry, we look upon any
mandate which you may feel you have, that you should look at -t
this is good and proper, and we do not intgnd -- I only want
to place in your thinking the fact that you have here a
matchless organization, one which I continue to say was

not motivated in some of these instances, and in most of

[{

them, and I cannot justify some, that the motivation was of th

__NW 65994 Docld:32989809 Page 23 _




end

&
smn 18

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

t'

WARD & PAUL

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

1l 10
11
'12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

2464
@ @ |

best. I am not pleading, as does a defense attorney. I am
only putting in your thinking my_objective observations as
a citizen who is somewhat conce;ned about the future of this
organization. It is too precious for us to have it in
a condition of jeopardy.

Thank you very much.

The Chairman. Thank you, Director Kelley.

I want to turn first to Senator Hart who won't be able
to remain through the whole morning. I think he has one

gnestion he would like to ask.

Dtocldr:lﬂ‘ggﬂaﬁg Page 24
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‘ap zg 1 Senator Hart of Michigan. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
g
g 2 Senator Mathias and I have Judiciary Committee hearings at 10:3¢.
<
E 3 Iahve several questions, and I'm sure they'll be
4 | covered by others, but the ones that I have is a result of
5 reading your testimony and listening to it this morning, and

6 it relates to your comment at the foot of page 10 and at the
i top of 11.

8 There you are indicating that you caution us about

9 extending the court's role in the early stages of investigationk
10 suggesting that this might take us beyound the role comtemplatefl

11 for the courts under the Constutution.

o4 .
g 12 Now as you have said, aside from the so-called national
. ,
g 13 security wiretap problem, the main focus of our discussions
$ .
14 and concern has been on the possibility requiring court

15 approval for the use of informants, informants directed to

16 penetrate and report on some group.

17 ) And one of the witnesses yesterday, Professor Dorsen,

18 pointed our that really those informants are the most pervasive
1§ type of an eavesdropping device. It is a human device. It's
20 really, an informant is really more intrusive on my privacy

21 than a bug or a tap because he can follow me anywhere. He

29 can ask me questions to get information the government would

23 likg‘to have.
24 Now we certainly involve the courts in approval of the

25 wiretaps for physical searches with the intent of the drafters

o Id:329é$ﬁ?&9ﬂ Fage 25
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of the Constitution to have a-neutral third party magistfate
scrsen use of certain investigative techniques. And the
informant is such a technique. He funcfions sort of like a
general warrant, and I don't see why requiring court approval
would violate the role envisaged for the courts.

And as I leave, I would like to get youf reactions ;o
my feelings.

Mr. Kelley. I do not feel that there is any use of the
informant in intrusion, which is to this extent objectionable.
It has of course been approved, the concept of the informant,
by numerous court decisions.

Let us go down not to the moral connotation of the use
of the informant. |

I think, as in meny cases, that is a matter of balance.
You have only very few ways of solving crimes. You have
basically in the use of the informant, I think, the protectian
of the right of the victim to be victimized. You have within
the Constitution certain grants that are under ordinary
circumstances abrogation of rights. The right.of search and
seizure, which, of course, can't be unreasonable, but none-
theless, vou have\the right.

I think that were we to lose the right of the informant,
we.would lose to a great measure our capability of doing our
job.

Now I'm not arguing with you, Senator, that it is not an

MWW 65954 Dosld:filgégﬁﬁﬁ Page 26
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unusual procedure. I'm not even going to say that it is not
an intrusion} because it is. But:it has to bé one I think
that is by virtue of the benefits must be counted.

We don't like to use it. We don't like the problems that
are attendant. We take great care.

Now you say about the court having possiﬁility taking
jurisdiction over them and guiding. I think that possibly we
could present the matter to the court but what are they going
to do insofar as monitoring their effort? Are they going to
have to follow it all the way through?

Also, there is, of coufse, urgency in the other contacts.
Must the court be contacted for each and approval of the court

given for each contact?

There are a great many problems insofar as administration|
of it.

I frankly feel, and again, all I can do is give you ny
idea -- I frankly feel that there is a satisfactory control ovex
the informants as we now exercise it today. Yes, there are
going to be some who will get beyond our céntrol, but this
is going to happen no matter what you do.

Senator Hart of Michigan. Well, I appreciate your
reaction.

I was not suggesting that there is consideration here -to
prohibit informants. I was reflecting a view that I felt and

hold that the use of an informant does require some balance, as
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you yourself said, and I would be more comfortgble with a
third party ﬁaking a judgment as to whether the intrusion is
warranted by the particular circumstance. But I do understand
‘your position,

Thank you, Mr. Chairman;

The Chairman. Thank you, Senator Hart.

(Senator Hart leaves the hearing room.)

The Chairman. Senator Baker, do you have questions?

Senator Baker. Mr. Chairman, thank you very much.

Mr. Kelley, I have a great respect- for you and your
organization and I personally regret that the organization is
in political distress, but we've both got to recogqize that
it is, along with other agencies and departments of the
governnment.

I think yéu probably would agree with me that even though
that is extraordinarily unpleasant and in many respects
unfortunate, that it also has a plus side. That is, it gives
us an indication of éur future direction and the opportunity,
at least, to improve the level of competency and service of
the government itself.

With that hopeful\note, would you be agreeable then to
volunteering for me any suggestions you have on how to improve
the responsiveness of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, or
indeed, for any other law enforcement agencies of the government

to the Congress, to the Attorney General, to the President, and

_ NW 65994 Docld:32989809 Page 28
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gsh 3 1 beyond that;, would vou give me any suggestions you have on
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g 2 how you would provide the methods, the access, the documents,

E 3 the recoxrds, thé authority, for the Congress to perform its
4 essential, I believe, essential oversight responsibility to
5 see that these functions, these delicate functions are being
6 undertaken properly?
7 And before you answer, let me tell you two or three things
8 I am concerned about.
9 It hasn't been long ago that the FBI Director was not
10 even confirmed by the Senate of the United States. I believe
11 you are the first one to be confirmed hy the Senate of the

o .

=)

by 12 United States. I think that is a movement in the right

d .

2 .

« 13 direction. I think the FBI has taken on a stature that, an

2

14 additional importance that requires it to have closer supervisipn
15 and scrutipy by us.

16 At the same time I rather doubt that we can become

17 involved in the daily relationship between you and the Attorney
-18 General.

19 Therefore, I tend to believe that the Attorney General

20 needs to be more directly involved in the operations of the

21 FBI.
22 I would appreciate any comments on that.
23 Second, I rather believe that major decisions of the

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 intelligence community and the FBI ought to be in writing, so

o5 that the Congress can, if it needs to in the future, take a
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look at these decisions and the process by which they were
made to deciae that yvou are or you are not performing your
sexrvices diligeﬁtly.

I don't think you can have oversight unless you have
access to records; and in many cases records don't exist
and in some cases the people who made those deéisions are now
departed and in other cases you have conflicts.

How would vou suggest: then that you improve the quality
of service of your agency? How would you propose that you

increase the opportunity for oversight of the Congress of the

the level of law enforcement in the essential activity that
is required?

Hr. Kelley. I would pos§ibly be repetitious in answering
this Senator, but I get a great deal of pleasure from telling
what I think is necessary and what I hope that I have followed,
one which is beyond my control, but which I think is very
inmportant is that the position of Directecr, the one to which
great attention should be paid in choosing the man who will
properly acquit himself.

: I feel that the Judiciary Committee, at least in going
over me, did a pretty good job. I feel that it is most
necessary that care be taken that his philosophy, his means
of management, his facility to adapt to change, his tendency

toward consulting with other members of the official family,
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that he be willing to, for exémple, go through oversight with
no reticence, and that I think that he should be chosen very
carefully.

I think further that he should be responsible for those
matters which indicate impropriety or illegality.

Senator Baker. Could you stop for just a second? Who
does he work for? Does the Director, in your view, work for
the President of the United States, for the Attorney General,
f&r the Justice Department, for the Executive Branch?’

Who'does the executive of the FBI, the Director of the
FBI, be responsible to, who should he be reSPonsible to?

Mr. Kelley. Jurisdictionally, to the Attorney General,
but I think this is such an important field of influence that
it is not at all unlikely that we can expand it to the
judiciary, the legislative, and of coursé, we are under the
Attorney General.

Senator Baker. Do you have any problems with the idea
of the President of the United States calling the Director of
the FBI and asking fér performance of a particular task?

Does that give you any difficulty? Or do you think that
the relationship between the FBI Director and the President
is such that that is desirable, or should it be conduited
through the Attorney Gengral?

Mr. Kélley. I think it should be in the great majority

of the cases conduited through the Attorney General. There
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§ 2 the President wants to see and talk with the Director, he

2 -

£ © may do so, call him directly.
4 It has been my practice in such an event to thereafter
5 report to the Attorney General, whoever it might be, that I
6 have been called over and I discussed and was told. And this
7 was revealed in full to them.
8 Senator Baker. I suppose we could pass a statute that
9 says the President has to go through the Attorney General,

10 although I rather ‘suspect it would be a little presumptuous.
11 But to go the next step, do you think it is necessary

12 for the pursuit of effective oversight on the part of the

WARD & PAUL

13 Congress, to have some sort of document written, or at least
14 Some sort of account of a Presidential order or an order of

15 the Attorney General given to a Director of the FBI?

16 Do you think that these things need to be handled in
17 a -more formal way?
18 Mr. Kelley. Personally, it would be my practice in
@
g 19 the event I receive such an order, to request that it be
S
g 20 documented. This is a protection as well as a clarification
§ 21 |t as to whether or not it should be placed as part of iegislation
! g 22 I frankly would like to reserve that for some mére considera-
; % _23 tion.
| § 24 I don't know whether it would be, but I think that it

25 can be worked very easily.
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Senator Baker, HMr. Xelley, Attorney General Levi, I
believe, has already established some sort of agency or
function within the Department that is serving as the equivalenﬂ,
I suppose, of an Inspector General of the Justice Department,
including the FBI.

Are you familiar with the steps that Mr. Levi has
taken in that respect? I think he galls it the Office of

N

Professional Responsibility.

Mr. Kelley. Yes, sir, I'm familiar with it.

Senator Baker. Do you have any comment on that? Will
you give us any observations as to whether you think that
will be useful, helpful, or whether it will not be useful or
helpful, how it affects the FBI, how you visualize your
relationship to it in the future?

Mr. Kelley. I don't object to this, which is to some
extent an oversight within the Department of Justice under the
Attorney General,

Frankly, it just came out. I have not considered it
completely, but to the general concept, yes, I very definitely
subscribe.

Senator Baker. How would you feel about extending that
concept of government-wide operation, a national Inspector
General who is involved with an oversight of all of the
agencies of gove?nment as they interface with the Constitutionallly

protected rights of the individual citizen? Would you care
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to comment cn .that, or would you rather save that for a while?

Mr. Kelley. I would like to reserve that one.

Senator Baker. I'm not surprised. Would you think about
it and let us know what you think about it?

Mr, Kelley. I will..

Senator Baker. All right. Mr. Chairmaﬁ, thank you very
much.

The Chairman. Senator Huddleston.

: Senator Huddleston. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Kelley, you describe on page 4 the conditions that
existed when nuch of the abuée that we have talked about during
this inquiry occurred, indicating that the people within the
Bureau felt like they were dging what was expectéd.of them
by the President, by the Attorney General, the Congress and
the people of the United States.

Does not this suggest that there has béen a reaction
there to prevailing attitudes that might have existed in the
country because of certain circumstances rather than anj
clear and specific direct instructions that might have been
received from proper autﬁorities? And if that is the case,
is it possible in developing this charter, this guideline,
to provide for that kind of specific instruction?

Mr. Kelley. I think so, yes. I think that they can

logically be incorporated and that -~

Senator Huddleston, You can see there would be a continui
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attitudes may be.at a specific time in this country because ---

Mr. Kelley. Senator, I don't contemplate it might be

guidepost whereby we can, in the event such a need seems
to arise, know what we can do.

S8enator Huddleston. Well, in pursuing the area which
Senator Harf was discussing, that is whether or not we can
provide sufficient guidelines would replace a decision by the
court in determining what action migh£ he proper and specific -

.ally in protecting individual's rights, can't we also
provide the restrictions and guidelines and the vagious
techniques that might be used?

For -instance, supposing we do establish the fact, as
has already been done, that informants are necessary and
desirable. Ilow do we keep that informant operating within the
proper limits so that he in fact is not violating individual
rights?

Mr. Kz2lley. Well, of course, much of the reliance must
he -placed on the agent and.the supervision of the FBI to assure
that there is no infringement of rights.

Senator Huddleston. But ﬁhis is an aware we've gotten
into some difficulty in the past. We have assumgd that the
particular action was necessary, that there was a present

threat that some intelligence programs should be initiated, but

a continuing danger, but it certainly would be. a very acceptabh]
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in many cases it has gone beyond what would appear to have been
necessary to,have addressed the original threat.

How do we‘keep within the proper balance there?

Mr, Kelley. Well,‘acfually, it's just about like any
other offense. It is an invasion of the other individual's
right and it is by an officer and an FBI agent.is an officer.
There's the possibility‘of-criminal prosecution against him.

This is one which I think might flow i1f he counsels~
the informant.

Now insofar as his %nability to.control the informant,

I don't suppose that would warrant prosecution, but there is
still supervisory controlxover that agent and over that
informant by insisting that control is exercised on a continuing
basis.

Senator Huddleston. It brings up an interesting point
as to whether or not a law enforcement agency ought to be
very alert to any law violations of its owﬁ members or anyone
else.

If a Whi;e House official asks the FBI or someone to do
some;hing unlawful, the question seems to me to occur as to
whether or not that is not a violation that should be reported
by the FBI.

Mr. Kelley. I think that any violation which comes to
our attention should either be handled by us or the proper

authority.
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Senator Huddleston. But that hasn't been the case in the
past.
Mr. Kelley. Well, I don't know what you're referring
to but I would think your statement is éroper.
Senator Huddleston. Well, we cértainly'have evidence
of unlawful activity taking place in various p?ojects that
have been undertaken, which certainly were not brought to
light willingly by the FBI or by other law enforcement agenciesi
The question that I'm really concerned about is .as
we attempt to draw a guideline and charters that would give
the Agency the best flexibility that they may neeq, a wide
range of threats, how do we control what happens Qithin each
of those actions to keep them from going bevond wha£

was intended to begin with?
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Mr. Kelley. You're still speaking of informants.

SenatofAHuddleston. Not only informants gut‘the ageﬁﬁs
themselves as ﬁhey go into sﬁrveillance, wiretaps, or whatever
intelligence gathering techniques.

The original thrust of my question was, even though we
may be able to provide guidelines of a broad ﬁature, how do
we gontrol the techniques that might be used, that int themselvds
might be used, that in themselves might be a serious violation
of the rights.

Mr. Kelley. Well, first, I don't know whether it's
germane to your question but I do feel that it should be pointgd
out that the association to, the relationship between the
informant and his agent handler is a very confiden£ial one,
and I doubt very seriously whether we could have any guide-
lines, where there might be an extension of any monitors here
because thereby you do have a destruction of tﬁat relationship,
Insofar as the activities of agents, informants or others
which may_be illegal, we have on many occasions learned of
violations of the law on the part of informants, and either
prosecuted ourselves, through the reporting of it to the
United States Attorney, or turned it over to the local authoritly.
We have done this on many a time, many occasions. Insofar
as our own personnel, we have an internal organization, the
Inspection Division, which reviews this type of activity, and

if there be any violation, yes, no question about it, we would
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pursue it to the point of prqsecution.

Sena;or Huddleston. But it could be helped by periodic
review. :

Mr. Kelley. We do, on an annual baéis, review the
activities of our 59 offices through that same Inspection
Divisidén, and they have a clear charge to go over this as well
as other matters.

Senator Huddleston. Mr. Kelley, you pointed. out the
difference in the approaches when gathering intelligence, in
gathering evidence after a crime has been committed.

Would there be any advaniage, or would it be feasible to
attempt to separate these functions within the Agenéy, in the
departments, for instancé, with not haviﬁg a aixing of
gathéring intelligence and gathering evidence? Are the technig
definable and different?:

Mr. Kelley. Senator, I think they are compatible. I
see no objection to the way that they are now being handled
on a management basis. I think, as a matter of fatt, it is
a very fine association whereby the intelligence, stemming as
it does from a substantive violaﬁion, is a natural complement.

Senator Huddleston. Now, another area, the FBI furnishes
information to numerous government agencies.

Is this properly restricted and controlled at the present
time in your judgment as to just who can ask the FBI for

information, what kind of information they can ask for, and

Y809 Page 39
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who might also be inclined to call the Director and ask him
to do specific things?

Could there be some clea;cué understanding as to whether
or not the Director would be obligated to undertake any such
project, that just anybody at the White House might suggest?

Mr. Kelley. 1It's very clear to me that any request must
come from Mr. Buchen's office, and that it be, in any case,
wherein it is a request for action, that it be followed with
a letter so requesting.

This has come up before during the Watergate hearings, as
I think it has been placed very vividly in our minds, in
take care that you just don't follow the request of some
underling who does not truly reflect.the desire of the Presidernt.

Senator Huddleston. Just one more question about
techniques, aside from the guidelines of authority on broad
projects undertaken.

Would it be feasible from time to time in a .Congressional
oversight committee, would be able to discuss with the Departme
with the Bureau various techniques so that they could have
some input as to whether or not these actions are consistent
with the overall guidelines, to start with, and consistent
with the very protections?

Mr. Kelley. Senator, I have already said.to.the
oversight committee of the Senate that so far as I can now

see, the only thing that would be withheld is the identity of
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probably even more importantly, what restrictions can be ﬁut
on the use of that information once it has been supplied by
the FBI? ' et

Mr. Kelley. I think so, Senator.

Senator Huddleston. You think there are proper restrictidns

now?

Mr. Kelley. I don't know that we can ourselves judge
in all cases whether or not there is good and sufficient reason
for an Agency to inquiry. I think that there should‘be a
very close delineation by the agencies as to what they're
going to ask for, but I think that we do have sufficient rules
that at least to us we are satisfied.

Senator Huddleston. You're confident that the informatio+
your agency supplies is not being misused, to the detriment
of the rights of any individuals.

Mr. Kelley. Senator, I'm only confident in what I
do myself. I would say that I am satisfied.

Senator Huddleston. I was wondering whether some
inclusion ought to be made in whatever charter is made as to
who specifically can request, what limits ought to be ‘placed
on what the request, and what they can do with it after they
get it.

Mr. Kelley. Yes.

Senator Huddleston. I have some concern about the fact

that in intelligence gathering, you gather, you are just
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bound to gather a great deal of information about some

individual that is useless as fa;_as the intent of the intelli-
gence gathering is concerned, but might pe in some way embarrasf
sing or harmful to the individual, whether or not there's any
effort to separate this kind of information out of a person's
file that is really initiated for a purpose, for a specific
purpose unrelated to this information.

Is there any effort, or could any direction be given to
doing that?

Mr. Kelley. We would be very haépy to work under the
guidelines or rules or anything else to purge material which
is extraneous, irrelevant, or for any other reason objection-
able.

Senator Huddleston. And how about the length of time
that these files are kept in the agency?

Mr. Kelley. We are willing to work within that framework,
too.

Senator Huddleston. I think that might be done.

Now, I think in developing the chain of command, so to
speak, it certainly would be very difficult to prevent the
President of the United States from calling up the head of
the FBI or anyone else and discussing any law enforcement
problem he might so desire, and perhaps even give directioh

to the agency.

But how about that? What about White House personnel
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informants. We':l discuss techniques, we'll discuss our
present activities. I think thi;_is the only Qay that we can
exchange our opinions and get accomplished what you want to
accomplish and what I want to accomplish.

Sénator Huddleston. I feel that is an important aspect
of it because even though you have a charter thch gives broad
direction for all the guidelines and to the types of projects
that enter into it, if we don't get down to specifics, such
things as how intelligence is to be collected, how evidence
is to be collected, what is done after it is collected, this
‘type of thing, it seems to me we are leaving a wide éap
again for the Bureau to assume that it has total instruction
and total permission to move in a certain directioﬁ and go
beyond what is intended or what was authorized,

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and Mr. Director.

The Chairman. Senator Goldwater?

Senator Goldwater. ‘Mr. Kelley, as part of the FBI
electronic surveillance of Dr. King, several tapes of
specific conversations, and later a composite King tape were
produced.

Are these tapes still in the possession of the FBI?

Mr. Kelley. Yes, sir.

Senator Goldwater. Have they been reviewed by you?

Mr. Kelley. No, sir.

Senator Goldwater. Have they been reviewed by any of your
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staff, to your knowledge?

Mr. Kelley. Senator, I think thét they have been reviewed|.
I know that at least some have reviewed it within the area of
this particular section. There has been no review of them
since I came to the FBI, I can tell you that.

Senator Goldwater. Would these tapes be available to
the Committee if tﬁe Committee felt they would like to hear
them?

Mr. Kelley. This, Senator Goldwater, is a matter which is
of, as I said before, some delicacy, and there would have to
be a discussion of this in an executive session.

The Chairman. I might say in that connection that the
Committee staff gave some consideration to this matter and -
decided that it would compound the original error for the
staff to review the tapes, because that would be a still
further invasion of privacy, and so the staff refrained from
insisting on obtaining the tapes, believing that it was
unnecessary, and quite possibly improper, in order to get at
what we needed to know about the King case.

So the staff did refrain, and for that reason the issue
never came to a head. I just wanted to lay that information
before the Senator.

Senator Goldwater. I realize that's a prerogative of
the staff, but it's also the érerogative of the Committee if,

and I'm not advocating it, if we wanted to hear them to
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ourselves whether Mr. Hoover was off on a wild_goose chase
or whether therg was, in effect, some reason. Again, I am
not advocating it, I am merely asking a question. They would
be‘available if the Committee took a vote to hear them and
decided on it.

Mr. Kelley. I don't think it would be within my juris-
diction to respond to this, Senator. It would have to be the
Attorney General.

Senator Goldwater. I see,

Now, are these tapes and other products of surveillance
routinely retained even after an individual ceased to be a
target of inquiry?

Mr. Kelley. rThey ére retained usually for ten years.

Senator Goldwater. Ten years. |

Mr. Kelley. Yes, sir.

Senator Goldwater. What is the future value, if any,
to the Bureau of retaining such information?

Mr. Kelley. If there be guidelines that set out a

destruction or erasure,we will abide by it. We will, on those

occasions where we think that matters might come up within
that period of time which may need the reténtion of them, we
will express our opinion at that time, but other than that
we would be guided by guidelines.

Senator Goldwater. Is it your view that legitimate

law enforcement needs should outweigh privacy considerations

NV 65994 Diocld:iﬂ‘gé*%% Page 45
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i 1 with respect to retention of such information, or do we need
2 2 the clear guidelines on the destruction of thése materials
E 3 when the invesﬁigation purposes for whic? they were collected
4 have been served?
5 Mr. Kelley. We feel that there should be a good close
6 look at the retention of material, and we wouid of course like
7 to have an input. But we welcome consideration of this.
8 Senator Goldwater. That is all I have, Mr. Chairman. Thdnk
9 you very much.
10 The Chairman. Thank you, Senator.
11 Senator Mondale?
§ 12 Senator Mondale. Mr. Director, it seems to me that the
[ .
g 13 most crucial question before the Congress is to accept the
3
14 invitation of the FBI to draw Congressionally imposed lines,
15 limits of authority so the FBI will know clearly what you can
16 and cannot do, so you will not be subject to later judgments,
17 and the question is, where should that line be drawn?
18 | As you know, in 1924 when the FBI was created, and
g 19 Mr. Stone later became the Chief Justice, he drew the line at
é 20 criminal law enforcement. He said that never again will we
g 21 go beyond the authority-imposed upon us tq get into political
; 22 ideas. We will stay in the area of law enforcement.
g 23 Would you not think it makes a good deal of sense to
g 24 draw the guidelines in a Qay that your activities are
<
25 restricted to the enforcement of the law, investigations of
NV 65934 Dtocld:lﬂ‘géﬂﬁﬁg Page 46
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crime, investigations of conspiracies to cohm{t crime rather
than to leave this very difficult to define agd control area
of political ideas?

Mr. Kelley. I don't know whether I understand your last
statement of involving the area of political ideas. I say that
I feel that certainly we should be vested and.should continue
in the field of criminal investigations as an investigatory
objective. These are conclusions, of course, which are based
on statutes in the so-called security field, national or
foreign.

These are criminal violations. I feel that they should
be in tandem. I feel, having worked many years in this
atmosphere, that.you have more ears and eyes and you have
more personnel working together, covering the same fields. .

I do not think there should be a separation of the intelligence
matters, because it is a concomitant. It naturally flows

from the investigation of the security matters and the
criminal.

Senator Mondale. Mr. Kelley, what-Mr. Stone said was-
this, that the Bureau of investigation is not concerned
with political or other opinions of individuals. It is

concerned only with such conduct as is forbidden by the laws

of the United States. When the police system goes beyond

these limits, it is dangeroﬁs to proper administration of

justice and human liberty.
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Do.you object to that definition?
Mr. Kelley. I think that life has become much more

sophisticated and we have added to the so-called policeman's

area of concern some matters which were probably not as importapt

at that time. I think that the fact that the FBI has been in
touch with the security inveétigations and the gathering of
intelligence is something which has proved to be at times
troublesome and given us great concern, but it is a viable,
productive procedure.
I don't know what Mr. Stone was thinking of entirely
of this course, but I can tell you about the procedure today.
Senator Mondale. You see, I think you recognize, if

that further step is taken, as you're recommending here, that

fact, in my opinion, impossible to guarantee that we won't
see a recurrence of some of the abuses that we've seen in
the past, and I don't know how you establish any kind of
meaningful oversight on a function as nebulous as the one
you've just defined.

If the FBI possesses the authority.to investigate
ideas that they consider to be threats to.this nation's
security, particularly in the light of the record that we have
seen how that definition can be stretched to include pracfi-
cally everybody, including moderate civil rights leaders,

war dissenters and so on, how on earth can standards be develoq

ped
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How canryou, from among othe; things, be protected from
criticism later'on that you exceeded your‘authority or didn't
do something that some politician tried to pressure you into
doing?

Mr. Kelley. It might well be, Senator, tﬁat ten vears
from now a Director of the FBI will be seated here and will be
criticized for doing that which today is construed as very
acceptable.

Senator Mondale. Correct. And I have great sympathy
%br the predicament the FBI finds itself in.

Mr. Kelley. And the Director.

Senator Mondale. And the Director especially, and that is
why I think it's in the interest of the FBI to get these lines
as sharply defined as possible, so that when you are pressured
to do things, or when, after the fact, people with good 20/20
hindsight can criticize you or the Bureau, that you can say
well, here are the standards that you gave us, and they specific
ally say this, and that is your answer. We have to live by
the law. If we don't define it specifically,it seems to me
that these excesses could reoccur, because I don't think it's
possible to define them, and the FBI is inevitably going to
be kicked back and forth, depending on personal notions of what
you should have done.

Don't you fear that?
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1 Mr. Kelley. ©Not too much, Senator. I think we learned a

2 great lesson by virtue of Watergate, the revelations that have

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

k) come up as a result of this Committee's inquiries, the fact

4 that I think that we have a different type of spirit today

5 in the Bureau, the fact that, as I said before. you came in,
6 that I think the Bureau is a matchléss organization, and they
7 are eager to do that which is vital and proper, and the fact

8 that we are getting a number of very fine young people in the
9 organization, people of the other ethnic backgrounds than we
10 || had years ago. I think there is a greater understanding in
11 the Bureau today of what is the proper type of conduct.

12 We may not be able to project this on all occasions,

13 because we must equate this with the need and with our

WARD & PAUL

14 experience, but if the precise guidelines be the goal, you're
15 going to have trouble. If, on the other hand, there be a

16 flexibility, I think that we can work very well within those
17 guidelines.

18 Senator Mondale. I think, as you know, I don't think

lé there is a better trained or higher professionally gqualified
20 law enforcement organization in the world than the FBI., I
21 think we all agree it is superb. But the problem has been,
22 from time to time, that when you go beyond the area of

23 enforcing the law into the area of political ideas, that you

24 are subject to and in fact you leave the criminal field, you

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 get into politics. And that is where, it seems to me, that ths
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great controversy exists, and.where you are almost inevitably
going to be subjected to fierce cyiticism in tﬁe future, no
matter how you do it. Once you get into politics, you get

into trouble.

Mr. Kelley. I agree to that, and I point out that in almost

every branch of the government and in every part, as a matter

of fact, every segment of our society, there are some who deviate

from the normal course. I feel that within the Bureau there.is
less likelihood of this to happen, and I think that working
with you we can at least make some achievements that will be
significant. |

Now, whether it be lasting, I don't think so, but I
think we've made a good start. |

Senator Mondale. In your speech in Montreal on August
9th, you said we must be willing to surrender a small measure
of our liberties to preserve the great bulk of them.

Which liberties did you have in mind?

Mr. Kelley. Well, of course, this speech has been mis-~
understood many, many times.

Senator Mondale. Well, I want you to have a chance to
clear it up. - T

Mr. Kelley. All that was intended here was a restatement
of the approach which the courts historically have used in
resolving most issues of Constitutional importance, and its

recognition that rights are not susceptible to absolute
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protection. It's a matter of balance. Even in_the Fourth

~

Amendment, for example, which protects the right of privacy, it

does not prohibit searches and seizures. I mention, it only

. refers tp those that are unreasonable.

I came from the police fiedd. What is more restrictive
to more people than traffic regulation? But what would be
more chaotic is of you did not have traffic regulation. We
do have to , in order to love in the complexities and
intrigacies of today's life, have to givé up some of our
rights.

Some may construe this as an extravagant statement. If j
is os, I wish to say that I only was pointing out tbat there
has to be a balance.

Senator Mondale. So that when you say we have to give -
up some liberties, or as you just said, some rights, what you

mean -- let me ask. Let me scratch. that and ask again, you

“have to give up some tights. Which rights would you have us

give up?

Mr. Kelly. Well, under the Fourth Amendment you would
have the right for search and seizure.

Senatof Mondale. You wouldn't give up the Fourth Amend-
ment right.

Mrlr Kelley. Oh, no not the right.

Senator Mondale. What right do you have in mind?

Mr. Kelley. The right to be free from search and seizuy

_NW 65994 Docld: 3296809 Page 52
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| % 1 Senator Mondale. There's no such right in the Consti-
2 2 tution. You can have such seizures, but they ﬁust be reasonablg,
E 3 under court warrant.
4 ., Did you mean to go beyond that?
5 Mr. Kelley. That's right.
6 Senator Mondale. That you should be able to go beyond
7 that?
: 8 Mr. Kelley. No, no. I do not mean that we should ever
; 9 go beyond a Constitutional right guarantee.
i 10 Senator Mondale. Well, would you say, Mr. Kelley, that
§ 11 that sentence might have been inartful in your speech?
; g 12 Mr. Kelley. I said that if it was misunderstood, I
é 13 made a mistake, because I should never make a statément which +-
’ 14 yes, it was inartful.
15 Senator Mondale. I think I know about your record in
16 law enforcement well enough to tell you that I think you were
17 saying something different, that it was taken to mean something

|

|

{ 18 different than I think you intended.

19 What you are saying is that in the exercise of your law
20 enforcement powers, the rights of individuals is determined

21 by the laws and the courts, but the courts, in the handling

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

29 of thosé-issues, have to balance rights and other wvalues.

23 That's what you're essentially saying, is that correct?
24 Mr. Kelley. Senator, I ought to have you write my

25 speeches so that I don't have any misunderstandings. I didn't
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1 understand that to be at the time anything that was unusual.

2 I have to admit that maybe I made a mistake.

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

Senator Mondale. What you are saying in effect is that
4 in effect, the rights: of the American people can be determined
5 not by the Director of the FBI but by the courts and by the

6 law.

" You meant that.
8 Mr. Kelley. Indeed, yes, sir.
9 Senator Mondale. All right.

end t. 3 Thank you.
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Tap% 1 The Chairman. Senator Hart.
N
o
N
e 2 Senator of Colorado. Mr. Kelley, in response to
2 :
E 3 a question by Senaotr Mondale, one of his first questions about

4 laying down guidelines, it seems to me what you were saying was
5 we could work ﬁogether, That is to say the Bureau and the

6 Congress, lay down guidelines that would not un?easonably

v hamper you from investigations of crime control in the

8 country.

9 But I think implicit in his question was also an area

10 || that you didn't respond to, and that is how do you, what kind
11 || ©f guidelines do you lay down‘to protect you and the Bureau

12 || from political pressure, the misuse of the Bureau by political

13 || figures, particularly in the White House?

WARD & PAUL

14 And we've had indications that at least two of your
15 || predecessors, if not more, obwiously were corrupted and Mr.
16 || Gray was under great pressure from the White House to use
17 the facilities af the Bureau and their capabilities to accomplilsh
18 .some plititcal end.

19 Well, it seems to me you were arguing in favor of fewer
90 || restrictions so you could get on with your job, but that is

21 || not what Senator Mondale and the rest of us are interested in.
29 What .Kindof restrictions can we lay down to protect you

o3 || from political pressures? 1I'd be intérested in that sign of the

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 || €coin, if you would.

o5 Mr, Kelley. I would welcome any guidelines which would
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protect me or any successor from this type of thing. I think
that would be splendid. I have ngt reviewed the guidelines
as prepared to the present date by the Department. It might
be that they are well defined in there. rBut I welcome any
qonsideration of such directives.

Senator Hart of Colorado. Do you think this is a proklemn?

Mr. Kelley. WNo, sir, not with me.

Senator Hart of Colo;ado. Do you think that it has been
a problem for the people that preceded you?

Mr. Kelley. I think so.

Senator Hart of Colqraéo. And that's a problem the
Congress ought to address?

Mr. Kelley. I think so.

Senator Hart of Colorado. The Committee received a
letter from the Department of Justice a couple of days, the
Assistant Attorney General asking our cooperation in carrying
out the investigation or their efforts to review the investi-
gation conducted by the FBI into the death of Martin Luther
King, Jr., in order to determine whether that investigation
should be re—~opened. They asked our cooperation, thev asked
for our transcripts, the testimony before the Committee, all
material provided to the Committee by the FBI which relates
to Dr. King and the Southern Christian Leadership Conferehce.

I guess my question is this: Why is the Justiée Depart-

ment asking this Committee for FBI files?
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qsﬁ 3 1 Mr. Kelley. I don't think they're asking for files.
o .
N R
g 2 I think they're asking for what testimony was given by
§ S witnesses whose testimony has not been given up. I don't know.
4 Senator Hart of Colorado. I'll quote it. "And all

S material provided to the Committee by the FBI which relates

6 to Dr. King and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference."
7 I repeat the question. Why is the Justice Department

8 asking this Committee for material provided to us by the

9 | FBI?

10 Mr, Kelley. Frankly, I don't know. Do you mind if I

11 just ask --

12 (Pause)

13 Mr. Kelley. I am informed, and I knew this one.

WARD & PAUL

14 | Everything that was sent to you was sent through them. Did

15 they have a copy also? Yes, they had a retained copy. I

16 don't know why.

17 Senator Hart of Colorado. So there's nothing you

18 brovided us' that's not available to the Justice Departﬁent?

19 Mr, Kélley. That's right.

20 Senator Hart of Colorado. And you can't account for why
21 an official of the Justice Department would ask this Committee
22 for your records?

23 Mr. Kelléy. No, sir.

24 Senator Ilart of Colorado. You released a statement on

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 November the 18th of '74 regarding the FBI's. counter-intelligens
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2
g “~
~s§ 4 1 program and you said you made a detailed study of COINTELPRO
N -
§ 2 activities and reached the following conclusions, and I quote:
: ) i
£ o "The purpose of these counter-intelligence programs was
4 to prevent dangerously and potentially deadly acts against
S individuals, organizations and institutions both public
6 and private across the United States.”
7 Now we had an FBI informant in the other day before this
8 Committee and he stated he told the FBI on a number of
9

occasions he planned violent acts against black people in
10 | groups. And vet, he said few, if any, instances in which the
11 FBI actually prevented violence from taking place.

12 How does his testimony square with your statement that

WARD & PAUL

13 | I have quoted? )

14 Mr, Kelley. It doesn't, and I don't know if any of

15 || his statements contrary to what we have said is the truth.
16 We don't subscribe to what ﬁe said. We have checked into it
17 and we know of no instances where, for example, 15 minutes

18 and that type of thing has been substantiated.

19 Senator Hart of Colorado. You're saying the testimony
20 he gave us under oath was not accgrate?

21 Mr., Kelley. Right.

22 Senator Hart of Colorado. You also said in that statementg,

23 and I quote: "I want to assure you that Director Hoover did

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 || not conceal from superior authorities the fact that the F3I

25 | was engaged in neutralizing and disruptive tactics against
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revélutionary and violence-prone groups.

Now tﬁe Committee has received testimony that the New
Left COINTELPRd programs was not in fact told to higher
authorities, the Attorney Gereral and Congress.

Do you have any information in this regard?

I know in that statement you cite onw or two instances,
but in terms of the bulk of COINTEL programs, the record
seems to date at least to be clear that there was not systematilc
information flowing upward through the chain of command to
Director Hoover's superiors?

Mr. Kelley: May I ask that I be given the opportunity
to substantiate that with documentation?

Senator Hart of Colorado. 'Sure‘

Mr.. kKelley: Or respond to it.

Senator Hart of Colorado. Dorector Kelley, just in
passing, do you agree with the statement made by President
Ford that those responsible for harassing and trying to destroy
Dr. Bﬁng should be brought to justice.

Mr. Kelley. Those who directly responsible and upon whese orders
the activities were taken responsible. I don't know if he intended to say
that, but if he did not, I would say that it would be more proper. Insofar
as my own opinion is concerned, that it be centered on those who said
to do it and those who are responsible.

I.took the responsibility for any such program and I

don't expect that those under me would be not acting in
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accordance with what they tﬁink is‘proper and may even have
some reservétion, but they do it on my orders. I accept that
responsibility;

T think that it should rest on those who instructed that
that be done.

Senator Hart of Colorado. But you agree th;t the people
who give the orders should be brought to ‘justice.

Mr. Kelley. I do.

The Chairman. Aren't they all dead?

Mr. Kelley. Ho.

The Chairman. Not quite?

Mr. Kelley. Mot quite.

Senator Hart of Coloradoc. fhat's all, !r. Chairman.

The Chairman. Thank you,; Senator.

Director Kelley, in the Committee's review of the
COINTELPRO program and other political involvements of the
FBI, it seems to me that we have encountered two or three
basic questions.

Since the investigation is over insofar as the Committee
is concerned, we're now turning our attention to remedies for
the future, what I would think would ke our constructive
legislative work, it ié very important that we focus on what
we learned in that investigation.

And one éhing that we have learned is that Presidents of

the United States have from time to time ordered the FBI to

NV 65354 Docld:Bﬂ&%&ﬂg Page 60




t
n
Phone (Area 202)7544-6000
~ X
H i

10

11

1=2

13

WARD & PAUL

14

15

16

17

18
19
20
21
22

23

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24

25

‘ . 2501

~~

obtain for them certain kinds of information by exercising the
necessary sufveillance to obtain .and to have a purely
political charaEter, that they simply wanted to have for their
own personal purposes.

I think that you would agree that that is not a proper
function of the fBI,,and you agree.

Yet it's awfGlly difficult for anyone in the FBI,
including theée Director, to turn down a President of the United
States if he receives a direct order froﬁ the President. It
is alwavs possible, of course, to say no, and if you insist,

I will resign. But that puts a very hard burden on any man
serving in your position, particularly if £he President puts
a good face on the request and nmakes it sound plausible or
even invents some excuse., It is alwavs easy for him to say,
you know, I am considering Senator wWhite for an important‘
position in my administration, and I need to know more about
his activities, particularly of late. I've had some cause
for concern and I want to be certain ‘that there is nothing in
his record that wouid later embarrass me, and I just want you
to keep careful track of him and report to me on what he's
been doing lately.

It's difficult for you to sa? back to the President, Mr.
President, that's a very questionable activity for the FBI,

and I frankly don't believe that you've given me the real

reason why you want this man followed. I think his opposition
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«s% 8 1 to your current policy is politically embarrassing to you and
S 7 )
g R you want to get something on him. .
E S I mean, you know, the Director canrhardly talk back that
4 way, and I'm wondering what we could do in the way of protecting
5 your office and the FBI from political exploitation in this
6 basic charter that we write.
7 Now, I want your suggestions, but let's begin with one
8 or two of mine. I would like your response.r
9 | If we were to write into the law that any order.given you

10 | either by the President or by the Attorney General should be
11 || transmitted in writing and should clearly state the objective

12 || and purpose of the request and that the FBI would maintain

WARD & PAUL

13 those written orders and that furthermore Ehey would he

14 available to any oversight committee of the Congress. If the
-15 joint committee on intelligence is established, that cormittee
16 would have access to such a file.

17 So that the committee itself would be satisfied that

18 | orders were not being given to the FﬁI that were improper or

19 unlawful.

20 What would you think of writing a provision of that kind
21 into a charter for the FBI?
22 Mr. Kelley. I would say writing into the law any order

23 issued by the President that is a request for action by the

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 Attorney General should be in writing, is certainly, in my

25 -opinion, is a very plausible solution. I'm sure that in
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35@'9 contemplation of this there would be some that will say yes
g 2 : )
< or some that will say no, but I think we could define an
5 3 .
3 area where you are trying to cure the abuses and we could
4
do that.
5 ‘s . - .
Now as to the availability to any oversight committee
6 .
of Congress, I would say generally that I certainly would have
‘o '
no objection to this, but I again, there may be some request
8 ' : s . .
for something of high confidentiality that the President might
9 ut in writing such as some national or foreign security
P
10 matter,
P 11 I would like to have such a consideration be given a
=}
< N .
o 12 great deal of thought and that the oversight committee review
Q
g :
$ 13 be conditioned with that possibility. I don't think it would
14 present a problem,
15 I have said previously that I feel I can discuss every-
16 thing except the identity of the informants to the oversight
17 committee. I welcome that.
o 18 The Chairman. Well, that has been of course the way we
o
(<4
§ 19 proceeded with this Committee. It has worked pretty well,
a
g 20 | 1 think.
g R1 Now Senator Goldwater brought up a guestion on the
o }
a 22 || Martin Luther Xing tapes. I would like to pursue that question)|
2 23 If these tapes do not contain any evidence that needs
r
3 R4l to be preserved for ongoing criminal investigations, and since
25 Dr. King has long since been violently removed from the scene,
809 Page 63
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3 i
g 10 1 why are they preserved? Why aren't they simply destroyed?
[=3
N
§ 2 Is there a problem that we can help through new law to enable
£ 3 the FBI to remove from its files so much of this information
4 that is has collected that it is no longer needed or may.never
5 have connected the person with any criminal activity?’  And
6. yet, all of that information just stays there in the files
7 year after year.
8 vwhat can we do? How can a law be changed? If that's
9

not the problem, then what is? thy are these tapes still down

10 there at the FBI?

. 11 Mr. Kelley. Well, of course, we do have the rule that
% 12 || they are maintained ten years. How why the rule is your
g 13 || question and why right now are theﬁ maintained? Since we

14

do maintain everything since the inquiry has started and until

15 || that's lifted, we can't destroy anything.

16 I would say that this is a proper area for guidelines

17 or legislation and again, as I have said, there should be

18 || some flexibility and I know that's a broad statement but there
19 |l might be some areas wherein that the subject of the investigation
20 || himself méy want them retained because it shows his innocence.
21 I think yvou have to deliberate this very carefully, but

22 || it can ke done and we are willing to be guided by those

23 || rules.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 The Chairman. Let me ask you this. The FBI is conducting

25 || thousands of investigations every vear on possible appointees
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to Pederal positions. As a matter of fact, the only time T
ever see an FBI agent is when he cames around and flashes his
bacdige and asks me a question or two about what I know of Mr.
so and so, who's being considered for‘an executive officé.

And we have a very brief conversation in which ‘I tell him that
as far as I know, he's a loyal and patriotic citizen, and that
is about the extent of it.

Then when this file is completed and the person involved
is either appointed or got appointe&, what happens to fhat
file? I know it's full of all kinds of gossip because it is
in the nature of the investigation to go out to his old
neighborhoods and talk to everybody who might have known him.

What happens to the file? Is that just retained forever?

Mr. ﬁelley; We have some capability of destroying some
files and they are rather lengthy insofar as retention. Ve
have some archival rules which govern the retention of mateial
and is'developed in cases involving certain members of the
Executive Branch of the government.

I see no reason why this would not b2 a proper area
for consideration of legislation.

The Chairman. Can you give me any idea of how much —-—
do you have records that would tell us how much time and money
is being spent by the FBI just in condﬁcting these:thousands
of routine investigations on possible Presidential appointments

to Federal offices?
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¢ ,§12 Mr. Kelley. I feel confident we can get it. I do not
N
§ 2 have it now, but if you would like to have the annual cost
£ ° for the investigation of Federal appointeés =--
4 The Chairman. Yes. Plus, you know, plus any othef
5 information that would indicate to us what proportion of the
6 time and effort of the FBI was absorbed in this kind of
7 | activit
Yl
8 Mr. Kelley. I can tell you it is relatively small, hut
"9 't can get you, I think, the exact amount of time and the
10 approximate expense.
11 The Chairman. I wish you would do that because this is
o
2 .
5 12 | a matter we need more information about. And when you supply
1]
g 13 || that data to the Committee, would you also supply the number
14| of such ‘investigations each year?
15 You know, I don't expect you to do back 20 or 25 years,
16 || but give us a good idea of the last few years. For exanple,
17

enough to give us an idea of how much time and how broad the

18 || reach of these investigations may be.

g

§ 19 Mr, Kelley. Through *707? |

g 20 The Chairman. That would be sufficient, I would think.

§ 21 rThe other matter that is congected to this same subject

% 22 || that I would like your best judgment on is whether these

é 23 |l investigations could not be limited to offices of sensitivity.

g 24 That is to say where legitimate national security interest might
25

be involved so that there is a reason to make a close check on
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past associations, attitudes and expressions of bhelief.

I have often wondered whethe} we couldn't eliminate

routine Federal offices that are not particularly sensitive
in the national security sense from the reach of these FﬁI
checks.

And so when you respond to the series of questions, I
wish you would include the offices that are now cqvered by
such checks and give us an idea of how far down into the
Federal bureaucracy this extends.

Could you do that?

Mr. Rellev. Yes, sir.

The Chairman. Fine.

Now there is a vote. The vote alwvays comes just at

he wrong time, bhut Mr. Schwarz wants to ask you some additional
questions fof tﬁe record, and there may be other questions,

too that would be posed by the staff, after which I will ask
Mr. Schwarz to adjourn the heérings. It looks like we're going
to be tied up on the floor with votes.

But before I leave I want to thank you for your testimony,
iir. Xelley, and to express my appreciation to you for the
way you have cooperated with the Committee in the course of
its investigation during the past mon?hs.

Mr. Kelley. Thank you.

The Chairman. And I hoée, as you do, that as a result

of the work of the Committee we can write a generic law for
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the FBI that will help to remedyﬂmany of the problems we'll
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encounter in the future.
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Mr. Schwarz. M;. Kelley} I'll try to be very brief.

On page 5 Qf your--statement ?~'

Mr. Kelley. What?

Mr. Schwarz. On page 5 of your statement, the third
full paragraph, you said the following, and I would like then
to question about what you said. "We must recognize that
situ;tions have occurred in the past and will arise in the
future where the Government may well be expected to depart from
its traditional role, in the FBI's case, as an investigative
and intelligence-gathering agency, and take affirmative steps
which are needed to meet an imminent threat to human life or
property."

Now, by that you mean to take what kind of steps in what
kind of situation?

And can you give some concrete examples under your general
principles statement?

Mr. Kelley. I think that Mr. Adams addressed himself to
that the other day, where you have an extremist who is an
employee at the waterworks, and he makes a statement that he's
going to dorsomething which is devastating to the city, and you
have no way to attack this under the ordinary procedures, and
so therefore you must take some steps to meet that imminent
threat to human life or property.

Mr. Schwarz. So let us take that case as a test of the

principle. You are saying the extremist has said he is going
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to do something to the waterworks, poison it or something, and
he is on the way down there with the poison in his car.

Is that the presumption?

Mr. Kelley. We hadn't gone that fag, but all right, you
can extent it.

Mr. Schwarz. All right, now, in that cage you have the
traditional law enforcement tool, which is the power of arrest.
Mr. Kelley. Not under probable cause where he has not
gone down there. The hypothetical we gave was one where he had

not taken any overt acts in perpetration of this.

Mr. Schwarz. Well, if he hasn't taken any overt acts,
are you then in what you would cali in imminent threat of
human life or property?

Mr. Kelley. I think so.

Mr.'Schwarz. How so? Unless he has taken an overt-acﬁ-
to buy the poison or to get in the car with the poison, there
is not by definition any threat to life or property.

Mr. Kelley. Mr. Schwarz, I've -been around in this business-:
a long time. I've-heard a number of threats which were issued,
and they thereafter materialized into actions. I don't .think -t
take these threats as being empty ones, because so many times
they have been acted upon.

I was criticized one time when there was a threat made to
kill me, and it was said later on, it's not rhetoric, it's

not rhetoric to me, because when they say they're going to
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kill me, that just means one thing.,

Mr. Schwarz. But I'm not disagreeing with.you.

Mr. Kelley; But you are disagreeing with me. You're saying
on the basis of experience that you cannot detect a possible
threat. That's the whole area of concern that we have here, whd
we don't lose the capability of doing somethiné. We don't
say we should initiate ourselves. We say that we should go to
the Attorney General. We do not subscribe to the idea that
we should act independently because maybe we don't have the
judicial review, the capability of determining, but we do
think that we should report it and thereafter see what can
be done.

Mr. Schwarz. Well, have you changed in the coﬁrse of
our discussion the standard on page 5.

On page 5 you're talking about an imminent threat.

Mr. Kelley. Yes.

Mr. Schwarz. And I hear you now as saying a possible
threat.

Mr. Kelley. An imminent possible threat.

Mr. Schwarz. An imminent possible threat. All right.

Now, would a fair s;andard for either action, other than
arrest, I don't know what you have in mind, but something to
prevent the person from carrying out- his activities, other
than arrest, for instance, what is aﬁ example of what you have

in mind?
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Mr. Kelley. Removing him from his position or whatever

2513

is necessary in order to make it impossible or at least as
impossible as possible to perpetuate this thing.

Mr. Schwarz. You mean have him lose his job or --

Mr. Kelley. I don't know what it would be.

Mr. Schwarz. Isolate him in some fashion.

Mr. Kelley. In some fashion perhaps.

Mr. Schwarz. Now, for such activity and for opening
an investigation into a domestic group, could you live with
a standard which said you would have to have an immediate
threat that someone was likely to commit a serious federal
crime involving violence?

Mr. Kelley. I think that this thing could be worked out
so that there could be an adequate basis for an evaluation.

Mr. Schwarz. So those words, without trying to commit
you entirely to them, do not seem to you to depart far from
what you think would be an acceptable standard.

Mr. Kelley. Well, an imminent, immediate threat might
be, by virtue of the word "immediate" that he's going to
do it the next minute. In that case it may be necessary for
you to, not with the presence or the possibility,\not able
to do anything except put him under arrest or anything.

Mr. Schwarz. Of course, of course.

And nobody would at all disagree with that kind of action.

Mr. Kelley. I don't think they would either.
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Mr. Schwarz. But on the question, let's take the opening

2514

of an investigation into a domestic group.

Is it basically consistent with practicality to make the
test immediate threat of a serious Federai crime involving
violence?

Mr.Kelley. To open a domestic security cése.

Mr. Schwarz. Yes.

Mr. Kelley. It appears to me that this is a terrorist
activity, in effect. We certainly have terrorist activities
under our jurisdiction as a threat against the United States.

Mr. Schwarz. Now, are there other circumstances where
it is justifiable to open an investigation of the domestic
group where you do not have an immediate threat of Eerious
federal crime involving violence?

Mr. Kelley. ©Oh, I think there are other criteria, and
they have been well defined as to what is the possible
opening, the basis for a possible opening. We haven't been
discussing that, we have been discussing particular instances,
but there are other criteria that are used, yes.

Mr. Schwarz. What would the other criteria be?

Mr. Kelley. Well, the possible statutory violations
over which we have jurisdiction are, generally speaking, the
most used of thebasis, and then you have, of course, some
intelligence investigations which should, of course, be of

short duration. If there is no showing of this into action
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or a viable intent.
. Mr. Schwarz. So that's what you're looking for in the
intelligence in&estigation?

Mr. Kelley. . By intelligence investigation, yes, you
are looking to prevent.

Mr., Schwarz. And what you are looking to.prevent, and
what you're looking to find is a likelihood of action combined
with an intent to take an issue?

Mr. Kelley. And the capability.

Mr. Schwarz. And the capability.

All right. I just have two other lines, Mr. Kelley, and
I appreciate very much your time.

‘Mr. Kelley. That's all right.

Mr. Schwarz. Assuming a legitimate investigation has -
been started into a domestic intelligence matter, is it legiti-
mate for the FBI, in addition to obtaining information that
relates to what we've just been talking about, the likelihood
of violent action, is it also legitimate for the FBI to
collect, A, retain, B, disseminate, C, information concerning
let's say the sex life of a person on the one hand, and the
political viéws of a person on the other?

Mr. Kelley. I think, Mr. Schwarz, that this is just what
many of our problems and perhabs the guidelines can define
this type of thing. I think probably you will agree that

within the determination of the deviations possibly of sex
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lives, there might be something that is relevant. I would say
ordinarily it's not. And so far as political Qiews, yes, I
think that this‘could be, if he is espousing some cause or
some view that advocates violence or the éverthrow of the
government.

Mr. Schwarz. Would those be the two limiﬁs on political
views? |

Mr. Kelley. What?

Mr., Schwarz. Would those be the only limits on political
views that you think are okay to collect, advocants of violence
or advocants of overthrow?

Mr. Kelley. Well, I don't think because he's a Democrat
or a Republican it would be anything that would be aamaging,
but it might on the other hand counter the report that he's
a member of some other organization.

Mr. Schwarz. Is the standard you used on collection of
sex life information, might be relevant? I suppose anything
might be relevant, but don't you think that as a function of
balance, it has to have a high degree of relevance before it's
justifiable to collect that kind of information on American
citizens who are not suspected of having committed crimes?

Mr. Kelley. Insofar as doing it presently, it has been
included in some reports as a result of the requirement that

that is what is required by our rules, that when a person

reports something to us, we do a report of the complaint. Insofar
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as a determination by guidelines that might be prepared later,
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I think that we can certainly deliberate on this to see whether
or not this is éomething we should retain, and we would not
object to anything reasonable in that regard.

Mr. Schwarz. I just have one final question.

Taking the current manual and trying to uﬁderstand its
applicability laid against the facts in the Martin Luther King
case, under Section 87 there is a -- permission is granted to
open investigations of the infiltration of non-subversive
groups, and the first sentence reads: "When information is
received indicating that a sﬁbversive group is seeking to
systematically infiltrate and control a non-subversive group
or organization, an investigation can be opened." |

Now, I take it that is the same standard that was used

in opening the investigation of the Southern Christian Leadershilp

Conference in the 1960s, so that invéstigation could still be
open today under the FBI manual, the current FBI manual.

Mr. Kelley. We are interested in the infiltration of
clearly subversive groups into non-subversive groups inasmuch
as this is a ploy that is used many times, and having infil-
trated, they then get control, and they have a self-laundered
organization which they can use, and not, certainly, to the
benefit of the country.

Mr. Schwarz. But is the answer to my question yes, that

under that standard, the SCLC investigation could still be
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b 1 opened today?

N
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E 2 Mr. Kelley. I think so.

< ,

E 3 Mr. Schwarz. All right, then, just one final question. |
4 Do you agree that special care needs to be taken not only |

5 of the standards for initially opening an investigation of a
6 group, but perhaps extra care needs to be taken when the investil-
Vi gation goes beyond the initial target group to individuals
8 or people who come into contact with it?

9 Mr. Kelley. I don't know if I agree with that entirely. If
10 || you mean that we go into the.non-subversive group, -that we

11 || then investigate peopde in that non-subversive group, not the

12 || infiltrators, but the non, that we conduct a lengthy investigatijon

13 || of them without any basis for doing so other than that they

WARD & PAUL

14 || are in an infiltrated group, I would likely have said -- but

15 || o££ the top of my head I would say probably that's not necessary
16 Mr. Schwarz. Thank you very much.

17 Mr. Smothers. Just a couple of very brief lines of

18 || inquiry, Mr. Kelley.

i9 I think that phe questions of the Chief Counsel. was

20 raising is one that goes further into your statement, when you
21 || talk about the difficulty of setting out the line between

oo || intelligence gathering and law enforcement kinds of functions..

o3 || Nevertheless, though, I think that you have made an effort,

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

o4 || indeed, the Bureau's organizational scheme reflects ain ¢ 5L i

o5 || to distinguish some of this has been made.
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Putting aside for one moment the counterespionage
effort, and looking strictly at what we have -been calling the
pomestic Intelligence, is it your.view that the retention of
this function in the Bureau is critical to the Bureau's
law enforcement position?

Mr. Kelley. My personal opinion is that the Bureau does
a splendid job in this area. I feel further that the background
of criminal investigatory activities and experiences which |
all counterintelligence people have is very helpful. It is help-
ful not only in gathering knowledge and experience, it also
enters into this field, a person with a broad understanding
of the rights and privileges, and you don't have so much that
spy type, that cloak and dagger, that very, very secret type
of an operation.

I subscribe to the present system heartily.

Mr. Smothers. Would it be of assistance to your mission
if within the Bureau guidelines were established that
effectively limited access or controlled dissemination of
the intelligence product? In other words, if we had a
situation where the intelligence product is critical to assist
the law enforcement effort, I don't think there's any question
that there should be access to it.

Isn't our problem one of controlling the use of that
intelligence product and preventing the kind of murky crossing

of lines there with the information legitimately needed for
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Mr. Kelley. There)is always a problem whén there is wide
dissemination, because that just numerically increases_the
possibility of misuse, abuse or slander,rlibel, or anything
of that matter, and I think that it would be well worthwhile
to review the dissemination rules to make them.subject to
¢lose guidance in the guidelines that we're speaking of.

Mr. Smothers. Let me just raise one final area with you.

We talked a little bit about, or a question was raised about

the investigation now being conducted by the Justice Department
regarding the improper actions on the COINTELPRO, and the
King case in particular.

As we look at allegations of impropriety by yéur personnel}
I think it would be helpful for our record here to have some
insight into the procedure the Bureau would normally follow.

What does the Bureau do when you get an allegation that
an agent or admiﬁistrative official in the Bureau has behaved
improperly?

Is an investigation conducted internally, or is it
routinely referred to the Justice Department?

Mr. Kelley. There may be a revision in this type of
procedure as a result of the establishment of the Council for
Professional Responsibility. At present it would be in the
great majority of the cases turned over to our Investigative

Division for investigation. There might, on some unusual
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occasion, be a designation of -a special task force made up,
perhaps, of division heads.- That is most unligely, but it is
handled internaily at present.

Mr. Smothers. Would these internal determinations be
reviewed by Justice, or do you think that is a necessary
step?

I guess what we are searching for here is, first of all,
I think you answered that, well, to what extent does the
Bureau police itself, and then secondly, is the Department of
Justice involved in the police determinations?

For instance, what if the Attorney General disagreed with
the assertion that only the higher up officials who ordered

the action against King should be the subject of investigation

and maybe prosecution?

How does the interplay work there between you and Justice?
Mr. Kelley. We do report to the Attorney General those
activities which we construe as improper or possibly illegal.
There is a possibility that the Department, having been-advised
of the situation, might take it on their own to do thgir own
investigating, and #his is something that we feel is a
decision to be made only rather rarely, because we feel we
have within our own organization sufficient capability to
handle that. But we do not protest it. It is handled
independently of us.

Mr. Smothers. Thank you.
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That is all I have. : L
Mr. Schwarz. Thank you.
(Whereupon; at 12:12 o'clock p.m., the Committee recessed

subject to the call of the Chair.)
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Senator Tower.. The next witnesses to appear before the
Committee are Mr. James Adams, Assistant to the Director-
Deputy As;ociéte Director, Investigation, responsible for all
investigative operations; Mr. W.'Raymond Wannall, Assistant
Directorx, Inﬁélligence Division, responsible for internal

security and foreign counterintelligence ‘investigations; Mr.

~John A. Mintz, Assistant Director, Legal Counsel Division;

Joseph G. Deegan, Section Chief, extremist investigations;
Mr. Robert L. Schackelford, Section Chief, subversive
investigations; Mr. Homer A. Newman, Jr., Assistant to Section

Chief, Supervises extremist informants; Mr. Edward P. Grigaliw- .

Unit Chief, supervises subversive informants; Joseph G. ¥2lizy, |

Assistant Section Chief, Civil Rights Section, Gener-i Inw. citi-
gative Division.

Gentlemen, will you all rise and be sworn.
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{'}é, 1 Do you solemnly swear the testimony you are
g 2 before this Committee is the truth, the whole tr
§ 3 but the truth, so help you God?

4 Mr. Adams. I do.
5 WMr. Wannall. I do. - )
6 Mr. Mintz. I do.
. 7 Mr. Deegan. I do.
8 Mr.‘Schackelford. I do.
9 Mr. Newman. .I do. |
10 Mr. Grigalus. I do.
11 Mr. Kelley. I do,
12 Senator Tower., It is intended that.Mr. Wan

13 the principal witness, and we will call on other

r.)
WARD & PAUL

14 might require, and I would direct each of you wh

15 respond, to identify yourselves., please, for the

16 I think that we will spend just a few more minutes to allowy
17 the members of the Committee to return from the floor.
18 (A brief recess was taken.)
"
[=3
§ 19 Senator Tower. The Committee will come to orderx.
%) o
3 20 Mr. Wannall, according to data, informants provide '83
o
% 21 percent of your intelligence information.
; .
g 29 Now, will you provide the Committee with some information
§ 23 on the -criteria for the selection of informants?
.8 24
<
25

NW 653594 Docld:32989809 Page 85

1901

about to give

uth, and nothing

nall will be
s as questioning
en you do

recoxrd.




-(
»

Phone {Area 202) 544-6000

10
11
12

13

WARD & PAUL

14
15
16

17
18

19
20
21
22
23

24

410 Flrst Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25

.’ ' ' . . 1902

:TESTIMONX OF W. RAYMOND WANNALL, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR,
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -
ACCOMPANIED BY: JAMES B. ADAMS, ASSISTANT TO THE
DIRECTOR~DEPUTY ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR (iNVESTIGATIbN);

: Jom\rrz&. MiIQTZ,' ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, LEGAL COUNSEL
DIVISION; JOSEPH G. DEEGAN, SECTION CHIEé; ROBERT L.
SCHACKELFORD, SECTION CHIEF; HOMER A. NEWMAN, JR.,
ASSISTANT TO SECTION_CHiEF; EDWARD P. GRIGALUS, UNIT
CHIEF;. AND JOSEPH G. KELLEY, ASSISTANT SECTION CHIEF, :
CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION, GENERAL INVESTIGATiVE DIVISION
Mr. Wannall. Mr. Chairman, that is not FBI data that you

have quoted., That was prepared by the Generél Accounting
Office,
Senator Tower. That is GAO.

Mr. Wannall. Based on a gampling of about 93 cases.
Senator Tower. Would that appear to be a fairly accurate

figure. |

Mr. Wannall. I have not seen any survey which the FBI

itself has conducted that would confirm that, but I think that
we do éet the principal portion of our information from live

sources.

Senator Tower. It would be a relatively high percent--

then?

Mr. Wannall. I would say yes. And your ques!’

criteria?

|NU§5994--Docldi32989809-Rage-86 -
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Senator Tower. What criteria do you use in the selection

1203

of informants?

Mr. Wannéll. Well, the criteria vary with the needs. 1In
our cases relating to extremist matters, surely iﬂ:order to get
an informant who can meld into a éréup which is engaged in a
criminal type activity, you're going to have a different set
of criteria. If you'ré talking about our internal security
matters, I think we set rather high standards. We do require
that a preliminary inquiry be conducted which would consist
principally of checks of our'heédquarters indices, our field
office indices, checks wi£h other informants who are operating
in tﬁe same area, and in various established sources such as
local‘poiice departménts.

Following this, if it appears that the berson is the type
who has credibility, can be depénded upon to be reliable, we
would interview the individual in order to make a determination
as to whether or not he will Se willing to assist the FBI
in discharging its responsibiliti;s.in.that.fieldm

Following that, assuming that the.answei is positive, we
would conduct a xather in depth investigation for,thé,purposé
of.fﬁrther attempting to establish credibility and. reliability.

Senator. Tower. .How. does the. Bureau. distinguish between
the. use of informants for law enforcement as opposed to

intelligence. collection?

Is the guidance different, or is it the same, or what?
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Mr, Wannall. Well, Mr, Adams can probably best addréss
the use of informants on criminal matters since he is over
the operational division on that.

Mr. Adams. You do have somewhat of a difference in the fact
that a criminal informant in a law enforcement function, you
are trying to develop evidence whichlwill be admissible in
court for prosécution, whereas with intelligence, the informant
alone, your pﬁrpose could either be prosecution or it could be
just for purposes of pure intelligence.

The difficulty in both is retaining the confidentiality
of the individual and protecting'the individual, and trying to,
through use.of the informant, obtain evidence which could be
used independently of the éestimoéy of the informant so that
he.can continue operating as a criminal inférmant.

Senatsr Tower. Are these informants ever authorized to
function as provocateurs?

Mr. Adams. ©No, sir, they're not. We have strict regula-
tions against .using informants as provocateurs. This gets
into thgt delicate area of éntrapment which has been adaressed

by the courts on many occasions and has been concluded by the

courts that providing an individual has a willingness to engage

in an activity, the government has the iight to provide him the

opportunity. This does not mean, of course,; that mistakes don't
occur in this area, but we take whatever steps we can to

avoid this, Even the law has recognized that informants can
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1 | engage in criminal activity, and the courts have held that,

2 especially the Supreme Court in the Newark County Case, that -

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

3 the very difficulty of penetrating an ongoingvoperation, that
4 an informant himself can engage in criminal activity, but
5 because there is lacking this ‘criminal intent to violate a

6 law, we stay away from that. Our regulations fall short of that.

7 7 If we have a situation where we felt that an informant
8 has to become involved in some activity in order to protect
9 or conceal his use as an informant, we go right to the United -

10 States Attorney or to the Attorney General to try to make sure
11 || we are not stepping out of bounds insofar as the use of our

12 | informants.

WARD & PAUL

13 Senator Tower. But you do use these informants and d&
14 instruct them to spread dissension among certain grbups that
15 || they are informing on, do you not?

16 Mr. Adams. We did when we had the COINTELPRO programs$,
17 || which were discontinued in 1971, and I think the Klan is probably
18 one of the best examples of a situation where-the'law was-

19 in effe;t at the time. We heard the term States Rights used
o0 || much more then than we hear it today. We saw in the Little
21 Rock situation the President of the United States, in sending
29 in the troops, pointing out the necessity to use local law

25 enforcement. We must have local iaw enforcement;to use the

o4 || troops only as a last resort.

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 And then you have a situation like this where you do try -
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1 @ 1 to preserve the respective roles in law enforcement. You have
. 9 . .
-N N -
72 2 historical problems with the Klan coming along. We had
g S situations where the FBI and the Federal Government was almost
4 powerless to act. We-had local law enforcement officers in

5 "some areas participating in Klan violence.

6 The instances mentioned by Mr. Rowe, every one of those,

| 7 he saw them from the lowest level of the informant. He didn't
8 see what action was taken with that informaﬁion, as he pointéd

9 out in his testimony. Our files show that thié information was
10 || reported to the police departments in every instance. We

11 || also knew that in certain instances the information, upon being
12. rgceived, was not being acted upon. Werqlso disseminated

13 simultaneously tﬁrough letterhead memoranda to the Department

WARD & PAUL

14 || of Justice the problem, and he;e, here we were, the FBI, in a
: 15 | position where we had no authority in the absencé of instruction

16 from the Department of Justice, to make én arrest.

17 ‘ Sections 241 and 242 don't cover it because you don't have

18 || evidence of a conspiracy, and it ultimately resulted in

19 | @ situation where the Department called in United States

20 || Marshals who do have authority similar to local law enforcement
21 || efficials.

29 So, historically, in those- days, we were just as frus-

23 || trated as anyone else was, and when we got informationrfrom

-

24 || someone like Mr. Rowe, good information, reliable information,

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 | and it was passed on to those who had the responsibility to
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l-\ & 1 do something about it, it was not always acted upon, as he
SR )
g 2 indicated. -
£ -
E 3 Senator Tower. None of these cases, then, there was
4 adeguate evidence of conspiracy to give you jurisdictioh to
5 act?
6 Mr. Adams. The Departmental rules at thaE time, and still
v || require Pepartmental approval where you have a conspiracy;
8 Under 241, it takes two or more persons acting together. . You
9 can have a mob scene, and you can have blacks and whites

10 || belting each other, but unless you can show that those that
11 initiated the action acted in concert in a conspiracy, you have|.
12 no violation.

13 Congress recognized this, and-it wasn't until 1968

WARD & PAUL

14 that they came along and added Section 245 to the civil rights
15 statute, which added punitive measures against an individual
16 that didn't have to be a conspiracy. But this was a problem

17 that the whole country was grappling with: the President of

lé the United States, Attorney General. We were in a situatioﬁ
% 19 where we had rank.lawlessness taking place, as you know from
é 20 a memo¥andum we sent you that we éent,to the Attorney General.
] .
% 2] The accomplishments we were able to obtain in preventing
; 29 violence, and in neutralizing the Klan -- and that was one
g 23 of the reasons.
(—} é 24 -- ‘Senator Towef. What was the Bureau's purpose in con-
S
o5 tinuing or urging the continued surveillance of the Vietnam

NW 65394 Docld:32389803 Page 91




' ' . 1908

1 Veterans Against the War?

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

2 Was there a legitimate law enforcement purpose, or was the
3 intent to halter political expression?
4 Mr. Adams. We had information on the Vietnam Veterans

5 Against the War that indicated that there were .subversive

6 groups involved. They were going to North Vietnam and meeting
v with the Commun;st forces. They were going to Paris, attending
8 meetings paid for and sponsored by the Communist Party, the

9 International Communist Party. We feel that we.had a very valid
10 || basis to direct our attention to the VVAW,

11 | It started out, of course, with Gus Hall in 1967, who was

12‘ head of the Communist Party, USA, and the comments he made,

13 || and what it finally boiled down to was a situation where it

WARD & PAUL

14 split off into the Revolutionary Union, which was a Maost

15 || group, and the hard-line Communist group, and at that point

16 factidnalism.developed in many of the chaptérs, and they closed
17 those chapters because there was no longer any intent to follow
18 || the national organization.

19 But we had a valid basis for investigating it, and we

20 -investigated chapters to determine if there was affiliation

o1 || and subservience to the national office.

29 Senator Tower. Mr. llart?

o7 Senator Hart of Michigan. But in the process of chasing

&

24 || after the Veterans Against the War, you got a lot of information

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

o5 || that clearly has no rclationship to any Federal :criminal
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statute.

Mr. Adams. I agree, Senator.

Senator Hart of Michigan. Why don't you try to shut that
stuff off by simply télling7the;ageﬁ£, or Q;ur'iﬁfbrﬁant?

‘Mr. Adams. Here isrthéjproblem that you have with that.'
When‘youfre looking at an organization, do you reéort only Ehe
violent statements made by the group or do you also show that
you may have one or two violent individuals, but you have
some of these church groups that were mentidngd, and others,
that the whole intent of the group is not in violation of the
statutes. You have to report the good, the favorable along
with the unfavorable, and this is a problém. We wind ﬁp with
inforﬁation in ogr.files. We are accused of being vacuum
cleaners, and you are a vacuum cleaner. If you want to know the
real purpose of an organization, do you only report the
violent statements made and the fact that it is by. a sﬁall
minority, or do you also -show the broad base of the organizatio;
and what it .really is?

And within that is where we have to have the guidelines

we recognize that we do wind up with too much information in
our files.

| Senatér Hart of Michigan. But in that vacuuming piocess,
you are feeding into Departmental files the names of people

who are, who have been engaged in basic First Amendment




L

¥ .
smn 25

Phone (Arca 202) 544-6000

10

11

12

13

WARD & PAUL

14
15
16
17
18
© 19
20

21

)

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25

o @

exercises, and this is what hangs some of us up.

Mr. Adams., It hangs me up. But in the same files I
imagine every one of you has been interviewed by the FBI, eithex
asking you about the qualifications of some other Senator
being considered for a Presidential appointment, being inter-
viewed concerning some friend who is applying for a job.

Were you embarrasseg to have that in the files of the
I'BI?

Now, someone can say, as reported at our ;ast session, thaL

this is an indication, the mere fact that we have a name in our

files has an.onerous impression, a chilling effect. I agree.

It can have, if someone wants to distort what we have in our
files, but if they recognize that we interviewed you because
of considering- a man for the Supreme Court of the United

States, and that isn't distorted or improperly used, I don't

- see. where any harm is served by having that in our files.

‘Senator Hart.of Michigan. But if.I ém.Reverend.Smith
and. the vacuum cleaner. picked up the fact.that.I.was.helping
the veterans,. Vietnam Veterans Against. the War, and two years
later a name check. is. asked. on Reverend Smith and,ail~yoﬁr
file shows. is that he was. associated two years ago. with a group
that was sufficient enough, held sufficient doubtful. patriotism
torjustify turning loose a lot of your energy in pursuit on

them ~-

Mr. Adams. This is a problem.
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Senator Hart of Michigan. Tgis is what should require
us to rethink this whole business, ‘

Mr., Adams. Absolutely.

And this is what I hope the guidelines commiftees as well.
as the éongressional input aré going to address themselves to.

Senator Hart of Michigan. We've talked about a wide rangé
of groups which the Bureau can and has had informant penetratior
and report on. Your manual, the Bureau manual‘s'definition
of when an extremist or security investigation-may be under-
taken refers to groups whose activity either involves violatidn
of certain specified laws, or which may result in the violation
of guch law, and when such.an iﬁvestigation is opened, then
informants may be used.

Another guideline says that domestic ihtelligence
investigations now must be predicated on criminal violations.
The agent need only cite a statute suggestiﬁg an investigation
relevant to a potential violation. Even now, with an improved,
upgraded effort to avoid some of these problems, we are back
again in a world of possible violations or activities thch
may result in illegal acts.

Now,~any constitutionally protécted exercise of the

right to demonstrate, to assemble, to protest, to petition,

th

conceivably may result in vicleonce cor disrupticon o
town meeting, when a controversial social issue might result

in disruption. It might be by hecklers rather than those holdin
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the meeting.
Does this mean that the Bureau should investigate all '

groups organizing or participating in such a meeting because

'théy may.result in violence, disruption?. -

.Mr. Adams. No, sir.

Senator Hart of Michigan. Isn't that how you justify
spying on almost every aspeét of'fﬁe éeace ﬁovemeht?

Mr, Adams. No, ;ir. When we monitor demonstrations, we ..
monitor demonstrations where we have an indication that the
demonstration itself is sponsored by a group that we have an

investigative interest in, a valid investigative inteérest in,

or where members of one of these groups are participating where'

there is a potential that they might change the peaceful
nature of the demonstration.

But this is our closest guestion of trying to draw

gguidelines to avoid getting into an area of infringing on the

First Amendment rights of people, yet at the same time being
aware of groups such as we have had in greater numbers in the
past than we do at the present time, But wé have had periods
where the demonstrations have been rather severe, aﬁd the
courts have said that the FBI has 'a right, and indeed a duty,
to keep itself informed with respect ta the possible commission
of crime. It is not obliged to wear blinders until it may be
too late for prevention.

And that's a good statement if applied in a clearcut




smn 28
% 1
2
g
8 2
end 5 ° S
5
.6
7.
8
9
10
: 11
o4
2
< 12
&
Al
¢ 13
E
14
15
16
17
18
g 19
g
[a]
g 20
g 21
s
G 22
E 23
N
-9 24
<t
25

@ N 1913

case, Our problem is where we have a demonstration and we have
to make a judgment call as to whether it is one that qlearly.
fits the_c;i;eria-ofienabling us to-monitor the activities, and
éﬁat}suwﬁéréﬁ;'ﬁhiﬁkfﬁdéémbf;our}aiségrééﬁenﬁé:faii;
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Sen. Sel., CIA

12/2/47
S.
Tape :
f’\ = 1 Senator Hart of lichigan. Let's assume that the rule
- o .
~N .
g 2 for opening an investigation on a group is narrowly drawn. The
g S Bureau manual states that informants investigating a subversive

a organization shou%d<pot-only réport on what that group is

5 doing but should look at and réporé on activities in which
6 the group is participating.

7 | There is- a Section 87B3 dealing with reporting on

8 connections with other groups. That section says -that the
9 field office shall ‘"determine and reéort on any significant
107 connection or cooperation with nonfsuﬁversive groups." ‘Any
11 significanﬁ connection or cooperation with nén—subversive

12 || groups.

WARD & PAUL

13 Now let's look at this in practice. In the spring of

14 | 1969 there was a rather heated national debate over the

15 installation of the anti-ballistic missile system. Some of us
16 || remember that. An FBI informant and two fBI'confidenFial

17 .sources reported on the plan's participants and activities

18 || of the Washinéton Aréa Citizens Coalition Aéainst the ABM,

19 || particularly in open public debate in a high school auditorium,
20 || which included speakers from the Defense Department for the

21 || ABM gnd a scientist aﬁd defense analyst against the ABM.

29 The informants reported on the planning for the meeting,

23 || the distribution of materials to churches and schools,

r

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 || participation by local clergy, plans to sceek resolution on it

25 || ABM from ncarby town councils. There was also informa+ - . wn
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'would you do it again?
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plans for a'snhsequcnt town meeting in Washington with the
names of iocal poli;ical leaders who would attend.

Now the information, the informant information came as
paftrof an ianéﬁiggtion‘of an allegedly subVeréiveféroup- :
participating in that coalitian.. Yet the information dealt
with all aspects and all participénts. The reports on the
plahs for the meeting aﬁd on the nmeeting itself were dissemigated
to the State Department, to military intelligence, and to the
White Iouse.

How do we get into all of. that?

Mr. Adams. Well —-

Senator Illart of Michigan. Or if you were to‘rcrﬁn it,

Mr., Adams. Well, not in 1975, compared to what 1969
was. The problem we had at the time was where we had an
iﬁformant who had reported that tbis group,>£his meeting was
going to take place and it was going to be the Daily World,

’

which was the east coast communist newspaper that made comments

about it. They formed an organizational meeting. We took
a quick look at it. The case apparently was opened in May .28,
1969 and closed June 5 saying tliere was no problem with this
organization.

Now the problem we get into is if we take 'a quick lock

and get out, fine. We've had cases, though, where we have

g

stayed in too long. When youlre dealing with security “: is 1ik
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Soviet espionage where éhéy;can put one’persoﬁ in this ecountry
and they supported him wiﬁh.total resources. of thg quieg.
_Unibﬁ, fn;sg identification; all_ the money he Aegds, communi;
cationswnetworis, satellite assistance, and evérything, and
you're working with a paucity of information.

The same problem exists to a certain extent in domestic
security. You don't have a lot of black and white situations.
~So someone reports something to you which yéu feél; you éake
a quick look at and there's nothing to it, and-I think that's
what they did.

Senator Hart of Michigan. You said that was '69. Let
me briﬁg you up to date, closer.to current, a current place
on the calendar.

This one is the fall of last yeaxr, 1975. President
Ford announced his new program with respec£ to amnesty, as
he described it, for draft resistors. Followin§ thét there
were several national conferences involving all the groups
and individuals interested in unconditional amnesty.

Now parenthetically, while unconditiocnal amnesty is
not against -- while dncopditicnal'amnesty is not yet the law,
we agreed that advocating it is not against the;léw either.

Mr. Adams. That's right.

Scnator lHart of Michigan. Some of the sponsors wvoro
umbrella organizatiéns involving about SO'diverse cronps ol

the country. BRI informants pirovided .advance ii.- .4 -lic ol

~

MW 659594 Docld:3

PE89809 Page 100




Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

10
i1
12

13

—fj)
WARD & PAUL

14
15
116
17
18

19

21
22
23

M

| 25

24

410 First Street, 5.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

20.

1917

plans for the meeting and apparently attended and reported on

the conference., The Bureau's own reports described the

participants as having represented diverse’ perspectives -on

the issue of amnesty, including civil libérties and human
rights groups, G.I. rights'spokesmen, parents of -men killed
in Vietnam, wives of ex-patriates in Canada, experts on draft
counselling, religious groups interested in peace issues,

delegates from student organizations, and aides of louse and

_Senate faembers, drafting legislation on amnesty.

The informant apparently was aﬁtending in his role as
a member of a_ group under investigation as allegedly subversive
and it described the tqpics of the workshop.

Ironically, the Bureau office report before them noted
that in view of the location of the conference at a theological
seminary, the FBI would use ?e;train? and limit its_coverége,
to informantrreports.

Now this isn't five or ten years ago. This is last
fall. - And”this is 'a conference of people who have the point
of view tﬂat I share, that the socner we have uﬁconditional
aﬁnesty, the better for the soul of the country.

Now what reason is it for a vacuum cleaner approach on

-a thing like that? Don't these instances illustrate how broad.

informant intelligence really is, that would cause these groups
in that setting having contact with other groups, all and

everybody is drawn into the vacuum and many names go into the
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Burcau f£iles,
Is this what we want? -

Mr. Adams. I'll let Mr. Wannall address himself to this.

Mr. Wannall. Senator Hért, that was a case th;t was
opened on November 14 and closed November 20, and the informatig
which caused us to be interested in it were really.two particulg
items. One was that a member ©0f the steéring committee there|,
was a three man steering committee, and oné of those ﬁembers
of the ﬁétional conference was in fact a national officer

of the VVAW in whom we had suggested before we did. have a

legitimate investigative interest.:

Senator Hart of Michigan. Well, I would almost say so whiit

¢

at that point,

Mr. Wamnnall. The second report we had was that the
VVAW would,actively participate in an attempt to pack the
conference to take it over. And the third report we had --

Senator Hart of HMichigan. And incidentally, all of the
information that your Buffalo informant had éiven you with
respect to the goal§ and ainms of the VVAW gave You ; lis? of i
goals which were completely within Constitutionally protectea
objectives. Thefe wasn't a single item out of that VVAW that

jeopardizes the .security of this country at all.

Mr. Wannall. Well, of-course, we did not rély entirely

on the Buffalo informant, but even there we did recej

n

r
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from that informant information which I considered to be

significant.

The Buffalo chapter  of the VVAW was the regional office .

covering New York and northern New JerseyL. It was one of the
five most active VVAW chapters’ in thg country apd at a
national conference, or at the regional conference, this
informant reported information back to us that an attendee

ag the conference announced that he had run guns into Cuba
prior to the Castro take-over. He himéelf said that he during

the Cuban crisis had been under 24 hour suveillance. There

‘was also discussion at the conference of subjugating the

VVAW to the revolutionary union. There were some individuals
in the chapter or the regional conference who were not in

agreement with us, but Mr. Adams has addressed himself to the

. interest of the revolutionary union.

So all of the information that we had on the YVAW did
not come from that source but even that particular source did
give us information whieh we considered to be of some
significance in our appraisal of the need for continuing the
investigation of that particular chapter of the VVAW;

Senator lart of Michigan. ~But does it give you the
right or does it create the need to go to a conference, even
if it is a conference that might{be taken over by the VVAW
when the subject matter is how and by what means shall we

seek to achieve unconditional amnesty? What threat?
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Mr, Wannall. Our interest; of course, was the VVAW
influence on a particular meeéting, if you ever happened to be
holding a meeting, or whatever subject it was.

Senator llart of Michigan. What if it was a meeting to

-Seek té.makéfmore_éfﬁéctive the food stamp system in this

country? - ) - S

- Mr. Wannall. Well,fbf coursé-thefe:had been some

organizations.
Senator art of Michigan. Would the same logic follow?

Mr. Wannall. I think that if we found that if the

Communist Party USA was going to.take over the meeting and

use it as a front for its own purposes, there would be a logic .

in doing that. You have a whole scope here and it's a matter.

of where ?6g}do and where you don't, and hopefully, as we've

- said before, we will have some guidance, not only from this

committee but from the guidelines that are béing developed.
But within the rationale of what we're doing today, I was
explaining to.you our interest not in going to this thing and
not gathering everything there was about it.“

In fact, only 6ne individugl atténded and rcported to us,
and that was the person who had, who was not developed for
this reason; an informant who had been reporting on other
matters for some period of time.

And as soon as we got the report pf the éutrcﬁé CEonhe

meeting and the fact that in the period of some ~i- & —= e
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discontinued any furthef'interest.

Senator Hart of Michigan. Well, my time has expired
but even this brief exchange, I think, indicates that if we
really want to éontrol the dangers to our society of using
informants to gathér domestic political intelligence, we have
to restrict sharply domestic‘intélligeﬂce in&estigations, And
that gets us into what I would like to raise 'with you when

my turn comes around again, and that's the use of warrants,

obliging the Bureau to obtain a warrant before 'a full-fledged

informant can be directed by the Bureau against a group or

individuals.

I know you ha&e objections to that and I would like. to
review that with you. |

Senator Mondale, pursue that guestion.

Senator Hart of Michigan. I am talking now about an
obligation to obtain a warrant before you turn poqse.a full-
fledged informant. I'm not talking about tipstérs that run
into yoﬁ or you run into, or wﬁo walk in as information sources
Tﬁe Bureau has raised some objections in this memorandum to the

Committee. The Bureau argues that such a warrant requiremént

. might be unconstitutional because it would violate the First

Anendment rights of FBI informants to communicate with their

" government,

Now that's a concern for First Amendmént rights that

oughﬁ to . hearten all the civil libertarians,
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But why would that vary, why would a warrant requirement
raise a serious‘constitutional questién?

Mr. Adams. Well, for one thing it's the practicability
of it ér éhéxigpacficabilityTof‘getting a warrant which:
ordinarily ih&olves probable'cause.toksﬁow that a crime has
been or is about to be commifted.

In the intelligence field &e are not dealing necessarily
with an imminent criminal action. We're~dealiﬁg with activitieg
such as with the.Sccialist Workers Party, which we have
discussed before, where they say éub;icly we're-not.to engage
in any violent activity today, but we gﬁarantee you we still
subséribe to the tenets of communism and that when the time
is ripe, we're going to rise up and help overthrow the United
States,

Well, now, you can't show probable cause if they're about |
to do ;t because they're telling you they're noi going to do it
and you know they're not going to do it at thisgparticular
moment.

It's just  the mixture somewhat of trying to mix in a
criminal procedure with an intelligence gathering function, and
we can't find any practical way of doing it. We have arparticular
organization. We may have an informant that not only belongs
to the Communist Party, but belongs to several other organizatioh:
and as part of his function he gay be sent aut by thé éommunist

Party to try to infiltrate one of these clean organizations.
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that organization, ‘but yet we should be able to rgceive informa+

‘surveillance, and could do it with respect to informants.

- o s wd

We don't have ﬁiﬁb&bla_cause for him to target against

tion:froﬁ him %hat he as a Commun;ét Party member, even
though in an inforﬁant status, is going to that ofgéﬁizatibn‘.
and don't worry about it. We're making no_ headway on it.’
It's just from our standpoint the possibility of informants,
the Supreme Court has held-that informants per se do not
violate the Firét, Fourfh; or Fifth Amendments. They have
recognized the necessity that the government has to have
individuals who will assist them in carrying oﬁt their
governmental duties.

'Senator Hart of'Michigan. "I'm not sure 'I've heard anything
yet in response toc the constitutional gquestion, the very
practical question that you éddressed.

Quickly, you are right th%t the court has said that the
use of the informant per se ié not a violation of constitutional
rights of the subject under investigation. But Congress
can prescribe some safequards, some rules and some standards,

just as we have with respect to your use of electronic

That's quite different from saying that the warrant
érocedure itself would be gnconstitutional.
But with respect to the fact that you couldn't show

probable cause, and therefore, you couldn't get a‘warrant,

therefore you oppose the proposal to require ydu‘to get a
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i (,\ ..g warrant. It seems to beg the qgesti?n.
@ ) g 2 Assuming that you gay that since we use informants dné
~ g ? investigate groups whichrmaygonly engage in lawful activities
: but which might engage. in activities that can result in
| ° violence of illegal acts, and you can't use.the warrant, but
¢ Congress could séy that the use of inférmants is subject to
4 such abuse and poses such a threat po légitimate activity,
8 including the willingness of'people to assemble and discuss
9 the anti~ba11is?ic missilé system, and we don't want you to
10 use them unless you ha&e indication of criminal activity or
3 11 unless you present your request to a magistrate. in the same.
d )
2 12 fashion as you 'are required to do with respect to, in most
% 3 g 121 cases, to wiretap. |
End Tape,614 This is an option availablg to Congfess.
ﬁeqin Tapel? Senator Tower. Senator Schweiker, ‘
}3 16 Seqator Schweiker. Thank ?ou very much .
17 Mr. Wannall, what's the difference between a potential
. 18 security informant and a security informant? ‘
p ,
§ 19 Mr. Wannal;. I mentioned earlier, Senator“SQhweiker,
% 20 Il that in developiné an informant we do a preliminary check on
§ R1 hiﬁ before talking with him and then we do a further in-depth
% .22 background check.
§ 23 A potential security informant is someone who is under
(ﬁ\ E 24 || consideration befo:e“he.is approved by'headquéréeré for use as’
25 |l an informant. He is someone who is under curre;t consideration.
B 65%4 Dgﬁld:ff‘;m:% Page 108 o
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‘On some occasions that person will have been developed to a
point where he is in fact furnishing information and we aré
engagedfin cheéking up§p his reliability.

In s;ﬁé instances hé may be paid;féf infbrmétién fﬁrniéhed
rbut it has not gotten to the point ygt where we have satisfied
ourselves that he meets all of our criteria. When he does,
the field must submit its recommendations to headquarters,»and
headquarters will pass upon whéther thatr%ndividual is an
approved FBI informant.

Senator Schweiker. So it's really the first s£ep of
being an informant, I guess.

Mr. Wannall. It is a preliminary step, one of .the

preliminary steps.

Senator Schweiker. In the Rowe case, in :the Rowe
testimony that we just heard, what was éhe”rationale again
for not intexvening When-ﬁiolencg was known?

I know we asked you several times but I'm still having
trouble understanding what the rationale, Mr. Wannall, was
in not iniervening in the Rowe situation when violence was
known., |

Mr., Wannall. Senator Schweiker, Mr. Adams did address

himself to that. If you have no objection, I'll ask him to

answer that,
Senator Schweiker. All right.

Mr. Adams. The problem we had at the time, and it's the
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problem today, we are an investigative agency. We do not

14

_a breakdown in law enforcement in certain areas of the country.

.in itself at the time either because many of them did act

. o . 1926

have police powers like the United Séates marshalls do.

About 1795, I guess; or some period like that, marshalls have
had«the.adihoritiﬁﬁﬁé; almost:bordeﬁs'on what a sheriff, has.
ﬁe a;e the in;éstigative agency of the Depértment of Justicé
and during éhese times the Department of Justice had us maintaiA_
the rolg of an investigative agency. We were tolfeport‘on
activities to furnish the information to.the:local police,l
wﬁb'had an obligatibn to act. We furnished it to the Depa%tment
of Justice. .

In those areas where the local police did not act, it
resulted finally in the Attorney General sending 500 United
States marshalls down to guarantee the safety 6f people who
were try%ng to march in protest of tgeir civil rights.

This was an extraordinary measure because it came at a

time of civil righs versus federal rights, and yet there was
This doesn't mean to indict all law enforcement agenciés

upon the information that was furnished to them. But we
have no authoritf to make an arrest on the spot because we
would not have had evidepce that thére was a.conspiracy
available. We can do absolutely nothing in that regard.

In Little Rock, the decision was made, for instance, that

if any arrests need to be made, the Army should make them and
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next,tdrthe Army;"the'United'States marshalls should make them,
not the FBI, even though we developed the violations.
And over the years, és'you krniow,- at the time there were many

quéStionsrraised."'Why_doesn‘t the FBIiséop-ﬁhis? Why don't

' you do something about it? -

Well, we took the other route and effectively destroyed
the Klan as far as committing acts of violence, and of course
we exceeded statutory guidelines in that area.

Senator Schweiker., What would be wrong, just following
up your point there, Mr', .Adams, with setting up a program .
sincé it's obvious to me that a lot of informers are going}ﬁo-
have pre-knowledge of.violence of using U.S. marshalls on some
kind of a l&ng~range basis to prevent violence? |

Mr. Adams. We do. We have them in Boston in connection
with the busing incident. We are investigating the violations
undexr the‘Civil'Riéhts Act. Butﬁthe marshalls are in Boston,
they are iﬁ Louisville, I believe at theksame time, and this
is the approach; that the Féderal government finally recognizéd1
was the solution to the problem where you had to have added
Federal import.

Senator Séhweiker. But instecad of waiting until it
gets to a Boston state, which is gbviously a pretty"advanced
conffontation, shouldn't we have somiﬁﬁere a coordinated progran

that when you go up the ladder of cccand in the FBI, that

on an immediate'and fairly contemporzry basis, that kind of

w% Page 111 , ‘
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help can be sought instantly as opposed to waiting until it
gets to a Boston-state?

I realize it's a departture from the past. I'm not
saying it isn'k. But it séémé‘to ﬁéuwg negd:aibeﬁter remedy
than we have.

Mr. Adams. We;l, fogtuﬁatéif,_wefre at a time,ﬁﬁeré
conditions have subsided in the coﬁﬁtry; evén from the '60s
and the '70s and periods -~- or '50s and '60s. We.report to tﬁé;
Department of Justice on potential trbublequts around the
country as we learh of them_ so that the Department will be
aware of them, fhe planning fortBoston} for instancg, took
place a year in advance with é£ate officials, city officials,
the Department of Justice and the FBI sitting down together
saying, héw are we going to protect the situation in Boston?

I ‘think we've learned a lot from the days back in fhe
early '60s. But the government had no mechanics which protected
people at that time,

Senator Schweiker. 1I'd like to go, if I may, to the
Robert Hardy case. I know he} is not a witness but he
was a witness before the llouse. But since this affects my
state, I'd like to ask Mr. Wannall. Mr, Hardy, of course, was
the FBI informer who ultiﬁately led and planned and organized
a raid on the Camden draft board. An' according to Mr, Hardy}s

, @ : )
testimony bhefore our Committeé, he sz.! that in advance of the

raid someone in the Department had even acknowledged the fact

_ NW 65354 Docld:32989809 Page 112 . . -9
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(‘\ § that they had all the information they needed to clamp down
S :
; 2 :
< on the conspiracy and could arrest people at that point in time,
g 3 ‘ '
£ and yet no arrests were made.
L I
Why, Mr. Wannall, was this true?
5 ' . .
Mr. Wannall. Well, I can answer that based only oq.the
6
material that I have reviewed, Senator Schweiker. It was not
7 ' ' .
a case handled in my divisioh but I think I can answer your
8 , '
guestion.
9 ) . oo
There was, in fact, a representative of the Department
10 . ' . s o
of Justice on the spot counselling and advising continuously
11 - . i :
r as that case progressed as to what ,point the. arrest should be
' 2
< 2 ] .
p’\ 3 ! made and we were being guided by those to our mentors,. the
a]
4
N 13 ones who are responsible for making decisions of that sort.-
14 So I.think that Mr. Iardy's statement to the effect that
15 there was someone in the Department there is perfectly true.
16 Senator Schweiker., That responsibility rests with who
17 ,
-7 |lunder your procedures?
18 Mr. Wannall. We investigate decisions on making arrests,
e 1 .
3 d when they should be made, and decisions with regard to
o' R .
g 20 prosecutions are made either by the United States attorneys
§ 2l or by Foderals in the Department.
u .92 ’ : ) .
“ ' Mr. Adams. At this time that particular case did have
(ﬁ\ g 23 a departmental attorney on the scene & .ause there are questions
© : :
3 24 of conspiracy. Conspiracy is a tough violation to prove and
25 sometimes a question of do you have the added value of catching

N 65994 Dockkiﬂﬁ&wﬁg Page 112




15

gsh 17
b 1
YR
g 2
<
& 3
a4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
ol
o]
5 12
L]
m
¢ 13
2
14
16
17
18
g 19
g
[a]
< 20
8
s 21
z
';,*_ 22
5 23
o)
d -] 24
<
25

@ e

someone in the commission of ?he crime as further proof,
rather than relying on. one informant and some circumstantial
evidence to prove the violatiop.

Senator Schweikep. Well,. in this case, though, they
even had a dry run. ' They could hgve arrested them on the
dry run,

That's getting pretty close to conspifacy, it seems to
me. 'They had a dry run and they could héve arrested.them on
the dry run.

I'd like to know why they didn't arrest them on the dry
run. Who was this Departiment of Justice official who made
that decision?

Mr. Adams. Guy Goodwin was the Department official.

Senator SchWeiker. Next I'd like to‘ask back in 1965,
during the height of the effort to destroy the Klan, as you
put it a few moments ago, I believe therFBI has released
figures that we had.something like ;(000 informers of some
kind or another inf%ltrating the’Klan out of roughly 10,000
estimated membership,

I helieve these are either FBI figureé or estimates;
That would mean that one out of every five members of the'Klan
at that point was an informant paid by the government.

And I believe the figure goes Onﬁfo indicate that 70
percent of the ﬁew members of'the Kla;.that year were FBI

informants. '

MW 559594 Docld:3298%809 Page 114 ’
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"to put in an effort such as that? I'm not criticizing that

.racial matters, informants at that particﬁlaf time, and I

12

‘mind that I think the neWspaéers, the President and Congress and

I 1 — e

Isn't this an awfuliy overwhelminé quantity of people .

you shouldn't have infermants<ip_the Klan and know what's
going qn_forfvidlence, bﬁt-}t:seems to mé that this ie the
tail~%agging.thexdog.> -

For example, today we supposedly have only 1594 total
lnformants for both domestlc 1nformants and potentlal 1nformant;¢i

and that here we had 2, 000 just in the Klan alone.

Mr,‘Adams. Well, this number 2,000 did include all

think the figures we tried to reconstruct as to the actual
number of Klan informants in relation to Klan members was around
6 percent, I think, after we had read some of the: testimony.

Now the problem we had on the Klan is the Klan had a
group called the Action Group. This was the group that you
remember from Mr. Rowe's testimony, that he was left af-
ter the meeting., He attended the open meetings and heard
all of the hurrahs and this type of thing from information,
but he never knew what was going on because each one had an
action group that went out and considered themselves in the
missionary field.

Theirs was the violence.

In order to penetrate those, it takes, you have to direct

as many informants as you possibly can against it, Bear in

NW 659594 Docld:32983803 Page 115
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couldn't control the conspiracy any longer.

o @ 1932

everyoné  is concerned about the murder of the civil rights
workers, the Linid Kent case, the Viola Liuzzo case, the |
bombingg of the church in Birmingham. We were facéd with one
tremendous prob;em at that t;ﬁe.

Senator Schweiker. ; acknowledée that.

Mr. Adams. bur only approach was through informants
and through-the use of informgnts we solved these cases, the
ones that were sqlved. Some of the bombing cases we have
never solved. They are extremely difficult.’

These informants, as we told the Attorney General, and
as we told the President, that we had moved informants like
Mr. Rowe up to the top leadership. He was the bédyguard £o the
head man. He wgs.in a position where he could forewarn us
of violence, could help us on cases that hadrtranspired, and
yet we knew and conceived that.tﬁis could contipue forever
unless we can create enéugh disruption that thege‘members will
realize that if I go out and murder three civil rights workers,
even though the sheriff and other law enforcement officers are
in on it, if that were the case and with some of them it was
the case, that I would be caught. And that's what we did and
that's why.violence stopped, was Becausc the Klan was insecure
and just like you say, 20‘percent, they thought 50 percent of
their members ultimately were Klan members and they didn't

dare engage in these acts -of violence because they knew they
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Senator Schweiker, My‘time is expired. I just have
one quick gquestion..

Is it correct thaé in 1971 we're using around 6500
informers for black ghetto situaéions?

Mr, Adams. I'm not sure if that‘s.ﬁhé year, We did
‘have one year whefe we had a number liké that which probably
had been around 6000, and t#at was the time when the cities
were being burned; Detfoit,.Wéshington, areas like this. - We
were given a mandate to know what the situation is, where is'
violencergoing to break out, what next?

They weren't informants like an individual penetrating
an organization. They were listening posts in the community
that would help tell us that we have a gro#p here that}s getting
reaay to start another fire~fight or something,

Senator Tower, At this point, there'are.three more
Senators remaining for questioning. If we can try to gét
everything in-in the first round, we will not have a.second
round and I'think)wg can -finish around 1:00, and we can.go
on and termina;te the proceedir;gs.

However, 1If ényone feels that they have another question
that they want to return to, we can come back here by 2:00.

Senator Mondale? .

Se£ator Mondale. Mr, Adams, it seems to me that the
record is now fairly clear that when the FBI operaées in the

field.of crime investigating, it may be the best professional
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ban't protecf themselves, that you somehow need'to use the

o o 1934 -

organizatioq of its kind-in the world. Aand when thé FBI acts
gn the field of political ideas, it ha§ bﬁngled its job, it
has interfered with the civil liberties, and finally, in the
last month or two, throuéh its pﬁblic disclosures, heaped
shame upon itself and really'led toward an undermining of

the crucial public confidence in an éssentiai-law enforcement
agency of this country.

In a real sense, history has repeatéd itself because it
was precisely that problem that led to the cpeation of the FBI
in 1924,

In World War I, the Bureau of Invéstigation strayed from
its law enforeement functions and became an arbiter and
protector of political iéeas. 'And through the interference
of civil liberties and Palmer Raids and the rést, the public
became so offénded that later through Mr, Justi;e Stone and
Mr. Hoover, the FBI‘Was created. And the first statement
by Mr. Stoneiwas that never again will this Justice Department
get involved in political ideas.

And'yet here we are again looking at a recorq where with
Martin Luther King, with anti-war resistors, with -- we even
had testimony this morning of mgetings with the Council of
Churches., Secretly we are investigating this vague, ill-defined
impossible to define idea of.investigating dangerous ideasi

It seems to be the basis of the.strategy that people

0% Page 118
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.or dangerous. ideas, which I find strange and quite profoundly
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tools of law enforcement to protect people from subveréive

at odds with the philosophy of American government.

T stafted'in politics years ago and the first thing we
ﬁad to do was to get the communistg out of our parts and out .
of the union., We did a very fine job. As far as I know, and
I'm beginning to wonder, but as far as I know( we had no help
from the FBI or the CIA, We just rammea éhem out of the meetings
on the grounds that they weren't Democrats and'they weren't
good union leaders when;we didn't want anything to donwiéh them |
And yet, we see time and time again that we'ré going .to
protect the blacks from“Martin Lﬁther King because he}s
dangerous, that we've going to protect veterans from whatever
it is, and we're going to protecf the Council of Churches
from the véterans, and so on, and it just gégs sorgummy'énd
confused and ill-defined and dangerous, that don't you agree
wi%h me that we have to control this, to restrain it, so that
precisely What is expected of the FBi is known by you, by the
public, and that you can justify your actions when we ask
you? |

Mr. Adams. I agree with that, Senator, and I would like .
to point out that when‘the Attorﬁey General made his statement
Mr. Hoover subscribes to it, we féllc?ed that policy for abou
ten years untii the President of the ﬁﬁited States said that"

we should investigate the Nazi Party.
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I for one feel that we should investigate the Wazi Party.
i feel that our investigation of the Nazi Party-resulted iﬁ
the fact that in World ﬁar IX, as contrasted with World War I,
there wasn't one éingle inéident”of'foreigﬁ dirécted sabotagé
which took place in .the United States.

Senator Mondale. And under the criminal‘ law you could

‘have investigated these issues of sabotage,

Isn't sabotage a crime? -

Mr., Adams. Sabotagé is a crime.

Senator Mondale. Couid you have investigated that?

Mr. Adams. After it happened.

Senator nondale. You see, every time we get'invoivéd
in political ideas, you defend yourself on the basis of’
érimes that could have bheen committed. It's very interesting.

In my oﬁinion, you have to stand here if you're going to
continue whétryou're now doing and as I underst;nd it, you
still insist that you aid the right thing with the Vietnam
Veterans Against fhe War, and investigating the Council of
Churchés, and this can still go on. This can still.go on under
your interpretation of your present powers, what you try to
justify on the gréunds of your law enforcement éctivitics
ip terms of criminal matters.

Mr. Adams. The law does :not say we have ta wait. until
we have been murdered before we éan -

Senator Mondale. Absolutely, but that's the field of
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law again.{ You'fe.tfying to defend apples Qitﬁ oranges. That. §
the law. You can do that. .

Mr. Adams; Thatfs-right,_but how ao you find out which 7
of the 20,000 -Bund membéfs @ight have—bgen a saboteur.f You
don't have probagle cause to investigate anyone, but you can
direct an intelligence operation against the German-American
Bund, the same thing we did after Congress said -- |

Senator Mondaleg_'CQuldh!t you get a warrant for that? .
Why did you obiect to'gdiné to court'for.autﬁority fdr'éhat?ﬁ

Mr. Adams. Bécauée we don't have probable cause to
go against an individual and the law doesn'f pro&ide for
pfobable cause to investigate an organization.

There were acti&ities which did_take.place, like one time
they outlined the Communist Party -- |

Senator Mondale. What I don't understand is why it

wouldn't be hetter for the FBI for us to define authority

that you could use iﬁ the kind of Bonn situation where under
court aufhority you can investigate where there is probable
cause ér reasénable cause to suépect sabétage and the rest.

Wouldn't that make a lqt more sense than just making theée
decisions on your own?

Mr. Adams. We have expressed ccuplete concurrence in
that. We feel that we're going to gestieat to death in the_
next 100 years, you're damned if you ‘v, and damned if you

don't if we don't have a delineation of our responsibility

1

NV 65994 Dochd:3248580% Page 121 ) .




o AT

gsh 25 , ‘ : ' 1938

1 in this area. But I won't agree with you, Senator, that we

2 ‘have bungled the intelligence operations in the United States.

Phone {Area 202) 544-6000

3 I agree with you that we have made some mistakes. Mr. Kelley

4 has set a pattern of being as forthright as any Director of the
5 FBI in acknowledging mistakes that. had been made, but I think

6 that as you said, and I believe Senator Tower said, and

7 Senator Church, that we have to watch tﬁese hearings because

8 of the necessity that weimust:concentrate on these arcas of

9 || abuse. We must not lose sight of the

10 || overall law enforcement and intelligence community, and I

11 || still feel that.this is the freest councry in the world.

12 | I've travelled much, as I'm sure you have, and I know we have

13 | made some mistakes, but I feel that the people in the United

WARD & PAUL

14 || States are less chilled by the mistakes we have made than they
15 || are by the fact that there are 20,000 nmurders a year in the

' - 16 || United States and they can't walk out of their &ouses at night
17 || and feel safe. |

18 ) " Senator Mondale., That's correct, and isn't that an

19 {| argument then, Mr, Adams, for strengthening our powers to go

éO after those who commit crimes rather than strengthening or

o1 || continuing a policy which we now see undermines ‘the public
22 || confidence you need to do your -job.

23 Mr. Adams., Absolutely. The mistakes we have made are

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

24 || what have brought on this embarrassment to us.

25 I'm not blaming the Committee. I'm saying we made some
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mistakes and in doing so this is what has hurt the FBI. But
at the same time I don't feel that a balanced picture comes
outf as you have §aid yourselves, because of the necessity °
of zercing in on abuéesf

I think that We have done one tremendogs job. I think
the accémplishments'in the Klan was the finest hour of the

FBI and yet, I'm.sure in dealing with the Klan that we made

.some mistakes. But I just don't agree with bungling.
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1 Senator Mondale. I don't want to argque over terms, but
2 I think I sense an agreement that the FBI has gotten into trouble

over it in the political idea trouble, and that that's where we

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

4 need to have new legal standards.

5 Mr. Adams. Yeé, i agree with that.
6 Senator Tower. Senator Huddleston.
7 Senator Huddleston. Thank you, Mr. Chairmag.
8 Mr. Adams, thgse two instgnces we have studied at- some
9 length seems to havg been an tinclination, op the part of
10 | the Bureau to establish.a notion about an individual or a group
11 which seems to be very hard té ever change or dislodge. In
: g 12 the case of Dr. King, where the supposition was that he was
™ .
g 13 being influenced by Communist individuals, extensive investi-
i 14 gation was made, surveillance, reports came back indicating that
15 this in féct was untrue, and directions continued to go out
16 to intensify the investigation. There never seemed to be a
17 willingness on the part of the Bureau to accept its own facts.
18 Ms. Cook testified this morniné that something similar
g 19 to that happened with the Vietnam Veterans Against the War, thag
.é 20 every piece of information that she supplied to the Bureau
g A
g 21 seemed to indicate that the Bureau was not correct in its
§ 22 assumption that this organization planned to commit violence,
g 23 or that it was being manipulated,.and yvet you seemed to insist
(ﬂ\ E 24 that this investigation go on, and tfﬁs information was used.
) o5 | against the individuals. |
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1 Now, are there instances where the Bureau has admitted that

2 its first assumptions were wrong and they have changed their

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

S . course?

4 | - . Mr, Adams: -We have admitted that. We have also shown

5 from one of the cases that éénator Hart brought up, that after
6 five days we closgd the case. We were told something by-an

7 individual that there was ﬁ concern of an adverse influence

8 in it, and we looked into it. On the Martin Luther King |

9 Il situation there was no testimony to the effect that we just

10 dragged on and on, or admitted that we dragged on and on and

11 on, ad infinitum. The wiretaps on Mdrtin Luther King were
12 all approved by the Attorney General. Microphones on Martin

13 Luther King were approved by another Attorney General. This

WARD & PAUL

14 wasn't the FBI, and the reason they were approved was that
15 there was a basis to continue the investigation up to a'point.
16 What I testified to was that we were improper in discreditjir

17 Dr. King, but it's just like --

18 Senator Huddleston. The Commiétee has before it memorandﬁ
§ 19 written by high officials of the Bureau indicating that the
9 .
. .g 20 information they were receiving from the field, from these
% 21 surveillance methods, did not confirm what their supposition
ES
g 22 was.
% 23 Mr. Adams. That memorandum Qas ot on Dr. King. That
(-? g 24 wés on anothergigdividual that I thii% somehow got mixed up-
'25 || in the discussion, one.where the issuu: was can we maké people
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1 || prove they aren't a Communist before we will agree not to
2 investigate them.

3 But the young lady.appearing this morning making the

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

4 comment that she never knew of anything she told us that

‘5 she considers herself a true member of the VVAW-WSO inasmuch

6 as she feels in general agreement of the principles of it, and
n agreed to cooperate with the FBi in providing informétion regardg-
8 ing the organizatioﬁ to aid in preventing'violent individuals

9 from associating themselves with the VVAW-WSO. She is most

10 concerned about efforts.by the Revolutionary Union to takg over
11 || the VVAW-WSO, and she is working actively to preven£ this..

12 I think that we have a basis for investigating the VVAW-

13 || WSO in certain areas today. In other areas we have stopped

WARD & PAUL,

14 || the investigation. They don't agree with these principles
15 laia down by the --

16 Senator Huddleston. That report was the basis of your
17 | continuing to pay informants and continuing to utilize that

1g || information against members who certainly had not been involved

19 in violence, and apparently to get them fired from their job

20 or whatever?

21 Mr. Adams. It all gets back to the fact that even in the

2o | criminal law field, you have to detect crime, and you have to

2z || prevent crime, and you can't wait unt:l something happens. . The
e :

24 || Attorney General has clearly.spoken - that area, and even our

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

o5 | statutory jurisdiction provides that we don't -=
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other informants, and we have other information.

' _ ’ ' 1943

Senator Huddleston.  Well, of course we've had consideraktle
evidence this morning where no attempt was made to prevent
crime, when you had iﬁformation that it*%as going to occur.
BuprIfm;éure'there éré instances  where you have.

Mr. Adams. We disseminated every single item which he
reported to us.

Senator Huddleséon.' To a police department which you
knew was an accomplice to the crime. |

Mr. Adams., Not necessarily.

Senator Huddleston. Your informant had told you thét,

hadn't he?

Mr. Adams. Well, the informant is on one level. We have

Senator Huddleston. Yes, but you were a&are that he
had worked with certain members of the Birmingh?mrpolicé in
order ‘to -- K

Mr.'Adamé. Yes. He furnished many other instances also.

Senator Huddleston. So you weren't really doing a whole
lot to prevent that incident by telling the people who were
already part of it.

Mr. Adams. We were doing everything we could lawfully
do at the time, and finally the situation was corrected, so that
when“the Department, agreeing @hatrwe had no further:jpris—
diction, could sent the United States Marshal down to perform-

certain law enforcement functions.
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Senator Huddleston. Now, the Commi£tee has received
documents which indicated that in one situatioﬂ the EBI assisted
an informant who had been established in a white hate group
to eskablish a rival white hate groub, and that the Bureau paid
his expenses in setting’up this rival organization.

Now, does,;his not put the Bureau in a position of.beipg
responsible for what actipné the rival white hate group might
have undertaken? _

Mr. Adams. I'd like to see if one of the other gentlemen
knows that specific case, becaﬁse I don't thiﬁk we set up a
specific group.

This 1s Joe Deegan.

Mr. Deegan. Senatcr, it's my understanding that the
informant we're talking about decided to break off from the
group he was with. He was with the Macon Klan group of =
the United Klans of America, and he decidedfto break off. This”
was in compliance with our reQulations, His breaking off,
we did not pay him to set up the orgaﬁization. He did it
on his own. . We paid him for the information he furnished
us concerning tﬁe operation. We did not sponsor tbé.organiza-
tion;

Senator Huddleston. Concerning the new organization that
he set up, he continued to advise you of the activities of that
organization? e

Mr. Deegan.. He continued to advi:: us of that organizatioj
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activities.’

10 FBI contact of supplying members with weapons and instructing

pase.i It does not square with our policy in all respects, and

' . . 1945

and other organizations. He would advise us of planned

Senator Huddleston. The new organization that he formed,
did it operate in a very similar manner to the previous one?

Mr. Deegan. No, it did'not, -and it did not last that
long..

Senator Huddleston. ~There's also evidence of an FBI
informant in the Black Panther Party who h;d a position of

responsibilify within the Party with the knowledge of his

them in how to use those weapons. Presumably this was in the
knowledge of the Bureau, and he later became -~ came in contact
with the group that was contracting for murder, and he partici-
pated in this group with the knowléedge of the FBI agent,.and
this group did in fact stalk a viétim who was later killéd-with
the weapon supplied by this individual, présumabiy-all in the
knowledgé of the FBI. ;

How does this square with your enforcement and crimg
prevention responsibilities.

Mr. Deegan.. Senator, I'm not familiar with that particulaxy

I would have to look at that particular case you're talking
about to give you an answer.

Senator Huddleston. I don't have the documentation on thaf

particular case, but it brings up the point as to what kind of
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control you exercised over this kind of informant in £his kipd{
of an-organization and tq_what'extenﬁ an.effort'iS'made to
prevent theseiiﬁférmantsffrom eﬂgaging’in the kind of»khing
that you are supposedly trying to prevent. |
Mr. Adams. A good example of this was Mr. Rowe, who became

active in an action group, and we told him to get--out or

" we would no longer use him as an informant, in spite of the

information he had furnished in the past.

We have had cases, Senator, where we have had --

Senator Huddleston. But you also told him to participaté
in violent éctivities.

Mr. Adams., We did not tell him to participate in violent
activifies.

Senator Huddleston. That's what he said.

Mr. Adams. I know that's what he said. But.that's what
iawsuits are.all abgut, is that there. are. two sides to the
issue, and our agents. handling. this have. advised.us, and 1
be;ieve ha&e advised.iour.staff, that at no time did they
advise him to engage. in violence.

Senator.Huddleston. Just to. do what was. necessary to
get the information, I believe maybe might have been his
instructions.

Mr. Adams. I don't think they made any such statement
tq him ‘along that line, and we -have informants,-wp have

informants who have gotten involved in the violation of the law
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and we have immediately converted their status from an informant
to the subject, and have prosecuﬁed I wéuld'say, offhand, I‘
‘can think of around 20 iﬁformants that we have prosecuted for-
-violating the laws, once it -came to our,atténtion, and even

to show you our policy of disseminating information on violence
in ‘this case, during the review of the matter, the agents told
me éhat they found one case where their agent had been working
24 hours a day, and hé was a little late in disseminating the
‘information to the police department. No violence.occurred,.
but it shéwed up in a file review, and he was censured for

his delay in properly-notify?ng local authorities.

So we not only have a policy, I feel that we do follow

| review of all informant. files.

Senator Huddleston. Well, Mr. Rowe's statement is
substantiated to some'extent with the acknowledge@eﬁt by the
agent in charge that if you're going to be a Klansman and you
happen to be with someone andﬂthey decide to.do something, that
. he couldﬁ}t be an angel. These were the words of the agent,.
and be a good informant. .He wouldn't take the lead, but the
implication is that he would have to go along and ﬁould have
to be involved if he was going to maintain his credibility.

Mr. Adams., There's no quesfion but that an informant at
times. will have to be- present. during demonstrations, riots,

fistfights that take place, but I believe his statement was

2983803 Page 1M

reasonable safeguards.in order to carry it out, including perio?ic
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to the effect that -- and I_was'sittipg in the back.of the
room and I don't recall it exactly, but some of them were
beat with <chains, and I-didn‘'t hear whether he said he beat
sémeone with a chain or not, but I rather doubt that he did
because it's one thing béing present( and it's another thing
taking an active part in criminal actions.

Senator Huddleston. He was close enough to get his
throat cut..

How doés the gathering of information --

Senator Tower. Sena?or Mathias is here, and I think that
we probably should recess a few minutes.

Could we have Senator Mathias' questions and then should
we convene this afternoon?

Senator Huddleston. I'm finisﬂed. I just had one more '
question.

Senator-Tower. Go ahead.

Senator Huddleston. I w;nted to ask how the selectioﬁ of
information about an individual's persénal life, .social, sex
life agd‘becohing involved in that sex life or socia; life
is a requirement for law enforcement or crime prevention.

Mr. Adams. Our agent hanélers have advised us on Mr.
Rowe, that.tﬁey gave him no such instfuction, they had no
such knowledgefconcerning it, and I can': see where it would
be.of any value whatsoever, #

Senator Huddleston. You aren't awsre of any case where
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1 || these instructions were given to an agent or an informant?

Phone (Area 202) 544.6000

2 : Mr. Adams. To get involved in sexual activity? No, sir.
3 Senator Huddleston. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
4 Senator Tower. Senator Mathias.
5 " Senator Mathias. Thank &ou, Mr. Chairman.
6 I would like to come back very briefly to the Fourth
v Amendment considerations in connection with the use of informants
8 and in posing these questions we're not thinking of the one
' 9 time volunteer who walks in to an FBI office and says I have

10 a story I want to tell you and that's the only timg that you
11 || may see him. I'm thinking of the kind of situations in which
12 there is a more extended relationship which could be of varying

13 | degrees. It might be in one case that the same individual

WARD & PAUL

will have some usefulness in a number of situations. But when

14
15 the FBI orders a regular agent to engage in a seafch, the first
16 test is a judiciai warrant, and what I would like;to explore
? ey, with you is the difference between a one time search which
% 18 requirgs a warrant, and which you get when you make that
; g 19 search, and a continuous search which uses an inforﬁqnt, or
é 20 the case of a continuous search which uses a regular undercover
s
% 21 agent, someone who is totally under your control, and is in a
; 29 slightly different category than an %nformant.
'g 23 Mr. Adams. Well, we get there into the fact that Fhe
} (.E o4 || Supreme Court has still held that the use of informants does
] ] .
o5 || not invade any of these constitutionally protected areas, .and

J
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if a person wants to tell an informant something thét isn't
protected by the Supreme Court.

An actual search for legal evidence, that is a protected
item, but information and the use of informants have been
con§istently held as not posing any constitutional problems.

Senator Mathias. I would agree, if you're talkiné about
thg feilow who walks in off the street, as I said earlier,
but is it true that under exisfing procedéfes informants are
given background checks?

Mr., Adams. Yes, sir.

Senator Mathias. And they are subject to a testing period|

Mr. Adams. That's right, to'verify and make sure they
are providing to us reliable information.

Senator Mathias. And during the period that the relation-
ship continues,.they are rather closely controlled by the
handling agents.

"Mr. Adams. That's true.

Senator Mathias. So in effect they can come in a very
practical way agents themselves to the FBI.-

Mr. Adams. They can do nothing --

Senatér.Mathias. Certainly agents in the common law ﬁse

of the word.

Mr. Adams. That's right, they can do nothing, and we

- instruct our agents that an informant can do noth;nd that the

aéent himself cannot do, and if the agent can work himself into

2989800 Page 124
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an organization in an undercover capacity, he can sit there and
gléan all the information that he wants, and that is not in the
Constitution as a protected area. But we do have this problem.

Senator Mathias. But if a regular agent who is a member |
of the FBI attempted to enter.these premises, he would require
a warrént?

Mr, Adams., No,.sir, if a regular -- it depends on the
éurpose ﬁor which he is entering. If a regular agent by
concealing his identity, by'-- was admitted as.a member of the
Communist Party, he can étténdVCommunist Party meetings, and he
can enter the premises, he can epter the building, and‘there's'
no constitutionally invaded area there.

Senator Mathias. And so you feel that anyone who has
ra léSS‘fprmal relationship witﬁ the Bureau than.a.regular

agent, who can undertake a continuous surveillance operation
H]
i

as an undefcover.agent.o; as an informant.--~
‘Mr. Adams. As lbng as he commits no illegal acts.
Senator Mathias. Let me ask you.why you feel that it is

impractical to.require.a warrant since,.as I understand it,

headquarters must approve the use of an informant. Is that

degree of formal action required?
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Mr., Adams. The main difficulty is the particularity
which has to be shown in obtaining a search warrant. You
have to go after particular evidence. You have to specify
what you're going after, ana an informant operates in an
area that you just cannot specify.: He doesn't know what's

- going. to be discussed at:that meeting. It may be a plot to
blow up the Capitol again or it may be a plot to blow up the
State Department building. . ‘

Sénator Mathias. If it were a criminal ;nvestigation,
you would have litfle'difficulty with probable cause, wouldn't
you? | |

Mr. Adams. We would have difficulty in a warrant to
use someone as.an informant in that area because the same
difficulty of particularity'exists. We can't specify.

Senator Méthi%s. ’I understand the'prebleﬁ because it's
very similar to éne that we.discussed earlier in connection
say wiretaps on é national security problem.,

Mr. Adams. That's it, and therg we face the problem of
where the Soviet, an individual identified as a Soviet spy
iﬁ a friendly country and they tell us he's been a Soviet spy
there and'now he's coming to the United States, and if wé can't
show ﬁndér a probable cause warrant, if we couldn't show that

he was actually engaging in espionage in the United States,

we couldn't get a wiretap under the probable cause réquirements

which have been discussed, If the good fairy didn't drop the

MWW 63934 Docld
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5.(‘\5‘ 1 evidence in our hands that this individual is here conducting
i g. 2 espionage, we again would féll short of this, and that's
) é S why we're still groping with it.
4 Senator Mathias. When you say fall short, you really,
b you would be. falling short of £he requirements'éf the Fourth
\ 6 Amendment. ‘
7 Mr. Adams, That's right, except for the_faét that the
8 -President; under this Constitutional powers, to protect #his
9 nation and make sure that i£ survives first, first of ail
10 || national survival, and thesé are the areas that not only the
11 || President but the Attorney General are concerned in and we're
(.\g 12 || all hoping that somehow we can reach a legislative middle
g 13 gfound in here.
, 3 _
14 ~ Senator Mathias., Which we discussed in the other nationai
t 15 || security area as to curtailling a warrant to that particular
é 16 || need. |
i 17 Il - Mr, Adams, And if ybu could get away from probable'

18 || cause and get some- degree of reasonable cause and get some

19 ||  method of sealing indefinitely your interest, say, in an

20 || ongoing espionage case and can work out tho;é_difficuléies,
21 || we may get their yeé.

29 Senator Mathias. And you don'£ despair of finding that
23 || middle ground? |

24 Mr. Adams. I don't because I think that today there's

- 410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

25 || more of an open mind between Congress and the Executive Branch
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énd ;he FBI and everyone concerning the need to get these
areas gesolved,

SenatorrMathias; And you believe that the Department,
ifrwé could come toéether, would support, would agree tg that
kind of a warrant requirementﬁif we could agree on the languages?

Mr. Adams. If we can work out problems and the Attorney
General is personally inéerested in that also.

"’ Senator Mathias; Do you think that this agreement might
extend to some of those othér aréas that we talked about?

Mr. Adams. I think that that would be a much greater
difficulty in an area of domestic inﬁelligencé informant who
reports on many different operations and different types of
activities that might come up rather than say in a Soviet
.espionage or a foreign espionage cése where you do have a little
more degree of specificity to deal with.

‘Senator Mathias. I suggest that we arrange to get
together and try out some drafts Vith each other, but in the
meantime, of course, therg's anéther alternative and that
would be:the use of wiretap procedure by which the Attorney
General must approve a wiretap before it is piaced,'and the
same general process could be used for informants, since
you come‘to headquarters any way.

Mr. Adans, .That could be an alte gtive. I think it
would be a very burdensome alternative -1 I think at some

-point after we attack the major abuscs, or what are considered

!
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major abuses of Congress and get over this hurdle, I think
we're still going to have to recognize that ﬁeads of agencies
have to accept the respoﬁsibility for managing that agency
and we can't just keep pushing-évery operational probiem:up
to the top because there just éren't enough hours in the-'day.

Senator Mathias. But the reason that parallel suggests
itself is of course the fact that the wiretap deals generally'
with one level of information in one segsg of gathering
information. You hear what you hear from the tap.

Mr. Adams., But you're dealing in‘a much smaller number
also.‘

Senator Mathias. Smaller numbexr, but that's all .the
more reason. When an informant goes in, he has all of.ﬁis
senses. He's gathering all of the information a human being
can acquire from a situation énd has access to more information
than the a&erage‘wiretap. |

. And it would seem to me that for that reasén a .parallel
process ﬁight be usefui.and in order,

Mr. Adams. Mr. Mintz_poinfed out one other main

distinction. to me which I had overlooked from our prior

discussions, whiéh is the fact that with an informant he is
more.in_the position of being a coﬁcéntral monitor in that one
of the two parties to the conversation agrees, such as like
concentral monitoring of telephones and microphonqs and

anything else versus the wiretap itself where the individual

NW 65394 Doclg
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whose telephone is being tapped is not aware and'there is,
and neiéher of the two parties talking haad agreed»that their
conversation could be monitored. .

Senator Mathias. I find-that one difficult to accept.
If I'm the third party overhearing a conversation that is takingd
place in a room where I am, and my true character isn;t perceive
by the two people who are télking,lin effect they haven't '
consented to my overhearing my conversation. Tﬁen thgy consent
if they believe that I am their friend or their, a pértisan

of theirs.

But if they knew in fact that I was an informant for

‘someone else, they wouldn't be consenting.

Mr., Adams. Well, that's like I believe Senator llart
raised earlier, that the courts thus far have made this

distinction with no difficulty, but that doesn't mean that

~there may not be some legislative compromise which might be

addressed.

Senator Mathias. Well, I particularly appreciate youi
attitude in beiné willing to work on these probiems because
I think that's the most important thing that can evolve from
these hearings; so that we can actually look at the Fourth
Amendment as the standard thét we. have t» achieve. But the
way we get there is obviously going to i ¥ a1 lot easier if we
can work toward them together.

I just have onc final question, c. Chairman, and that

d
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Nt 1 ,
S . deals with whether we shouldn't impose a standard of probable
3 2 -
% cause that a crime has been committed as a means of controlling
s 3 .
& ~the use of informants and the kind of information that they
4 . .
collect,
5 _ . :
Do you feel that'this would be too restrictive?
6
Mr, Adams. Yes, sir, I do.
7 ' _ .
When I look at informants and I see that each year
8 . . .
informants provide us, locate 5000 dahgerous fugitives, they
9 .
provide subjects in 2000 more cases, they recover $86 million
10
in stolen property and contraband, and that's irrespective
11
3 |l of what we give the lccal law enforcement and other Federal
al: 12 . : )
T8 agencies, which is almost a comparable figure, we have almost
s}
c 13 : L )
5 reached a point in the criminal law where we don't have much
14 : '
left. And in the intelligence field we still, I think when
15 .
we carve all of the problems away, we still have to make sure
16 )
that we have the means to gather information which will permit
17 ' .
us to be aware of the identity of individuals and organizations
18 | ' : '
5 that are acting to overthrow the government of the United
Q . R
Q 19 ) o .
G States. And I think we still have some areas to look hard
a
¢ 20 .
2 at as we have discussed, but I think informants are here to.
£ 21 :
3 stay. They are absolutely essential to law enforcement.
u : :
i 29.
§ Everyone uses informants. The press has informants, Congress
& 23 . : :
(.\g has informants, you have individuals in your community that
& .
S 24 . ) : .
¢ you rely on, not for ulterior purposés, but to let you know
" 25 :
what's the fecl of the people, am I serving them properly,
L NW 65394 Docld132383603 Page 141
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' 3
'(\\5 1 am I carrying out this?
o .
g 2 It's here to say. It's been here throughout history -
) E S and there will always be informants. And the thing we want to
4 avoid is abuses. like provocateurs, criminal activities’, and
o to ensure that we have safeguards that will prevent that.
6 || But we do need informants.
7 Senator Tower. Senator Hart, do you have any further
8. | questions?
9 Senator llart of Michigan. Yes. I ask unanimous request
10 | perhaps with a view to giving balance to the record, the
11 || groups that we have discussed this morning into which the
S :
pe ]
cm\f 12 Bureau has put informants, in vopular language, our liberal
5 )
o]
5 13 groups -~ I would ask unanimous consent that .be printed in
3

14 the recorq, the summary of the opening oﬁ.tﬁe headquarters
15 file by the Bureau of Dr. Carl McIntyre Qhen he announced
16 that he was organizing a gfoup to counter the American Civil
17 || Liberties Union and other "liberal and communist groups,"

18 is not a left only pre-occupation.

™M
[=]
g 19 ' Senator Tower. Without objection, so ordered.
G ' :
D‘ .
g. 20 ' (The material referred to follows:)
g 21
3
e
(@ 23
i;.;
] 24
<
25
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Senator Tower. Any more questions?

Then the Coﬁmittee will have an Exeéutive Session this .
afternoon in Room 3110 in the Dirksen Building at 3:00, and
I hope everyone will be in attendance. |

Tomoxrow morning we Qill'hear £rom Courtney Evans,
Cartha DeLoach. Tomorrow afternoon, former Attorneys General
Ramséy Clark and Edward Katzenbach.

The Committee, the hearings are recesééd until 10:00
a.m, tomorrow morning,

(Whereupon, at 1:10 ‘o'clock p.m., the hearing in the
above mentioned matter was concluded, to reconvene on Wednesdqy

December 3rd, 1975, at 10:00 o'clock a.m.)
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FrROM DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR'S APPEARANCE BEFORE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES, DECEMBER 10, 1975

A COPY OF THE STATEMENT I DELIVERED BEFORE THE SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES TODAY HAS BEEN
SENT ALL OFFICES. FOR YOUR INFORMATIOX, THERE FOLLOWS A
SYNOPSIZED ACCOUNT OF THE MAJOR .AREAS OF THE COMMITTIEE'S
QUESTIONS TO ME, TOGETHER WITH MY RESPONSES:

(1) REGARDING FBI INFORMANTS, QUESTIONS WERE ASKED
VHETHER COURT APPROVAL SHOULD BE REQUIRED FOR FBI USE OF
INFORMANTS IN INVESTIGATIONS OF ORGANIZATIONS (MY RESPONSE
VAS THAT THE CONTROLS WHICH EXIST TODAY OVER USE OF INFORMANTS
ARE SATISFACTORY); HOW CAN FBI KEEP- INFORMANIS OPERATING
WITHIY PROPER LIMITS SO THEY DO NOT INVADE RIGHTS OF OTHER
PERSONS (MY RESPONSE WAS THAT RELIANCE MUST BE PLACED ON THE
INDIVIDUAL AGENTS HANDLING Il\iFORNANTS AND THOSE SUPERVISING
THE 'AGENTS' WORK, THAT INFORMANTS WHO VIOLATE THE LAW CAN BE
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PROSECUTED =-- AS CAN ANY AGENT WHO COUNSELS AL INFORMANT TO
COMMIT VIOLATIONS); AM DID FORMER KLAN INFORMANT GARY ROUE
TESTIFY ACCURATELY WHEN HE TOLD THE CéMMiTTEE ON DECEMBER 2
THAT HE INFORMED FBI OF PLANNED ACTS OF VIOLENCE BUT FBI

DID NOT ACT TO PREVENT THEM (MY RESPONSE WAS THAT ROVE'S
TESTIMONY wWAS NOT ACCURATE).

(2) IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING IMPROPER
CORDUCT BY FBI EMPLOYEES, I STATED THAT ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF
LAY BY FBI PERSONNEL SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED BY THE FBI OR
OTHER APPROPRIATE AGENCY$ THAT THE INSPECTIOM DiUISIO& HAS
CONDUCTED INQUIRIES REGARDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT;
THAT AN OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL REéPONSIBILITY HAS JUST
BEEN ESTABLISHED IN THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT, AND WE VWILL ADVISE
THAT OFFICE OFVOUR MAJOR INVESTIGATIONS OF DEPARTMENTAL PERSONKNEL,
INCLUDING FBI EMPLOYEES, FOR ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF LAV, REGULATIONS,
OR STANDARDS OF CONDUCTs; THAT I WOULD RESERVE COMMENT
-FEGARDING POSSIBLE 6%EATION OF A NATIONAL INSPECTOR GENERAL
T0 CONSIDER MATTERS OF MISCONDUCT BY EMPLOYEES OF ANY FEDERAL
AGE NCY
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PAGE THREE
(3) 1IN RESPONSE’TO QUESTIONS CONCERNING HARASSMENT OF

MARTIN LUTHER XING, JR., I STATED THAT THE PERSONS VWHO ISSUED
THE ORDERS WHICH RESULTED IN SUCH HARASSMENT SHOULD FACE THE
RESPONSIBILITY FOR IT, RATHER THAN THOSE UNDER THEM WHO CARRIED
OUT SUCH ORDERS IN GOOD FAITH; THAT THE FBI STILL HAS RECORDINGS
RESULTING FROM ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES OF KING3; THAT WE RETAIN
RECORDINGS FOR TEN YEARS BUT WE ALSO HAVE. AGREED T0 A REQUEST‘
FROM THE SENATE: NOT TO DESTROY INFORMATION IN OUR FILES WHILE
CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRIES ARE BEIKG CONDUCTED; THAT I HAVE NOT
REVIEWED THE KING TAPES; THAT IF THE COMMITTEE REQUESTED TO
REVIEW THE KING TAPES, THE REQUEST WOULD BE REFERRED T0 THE
ATTORNEY GE NERAL.
\ (4) 1IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING WHETHER IT UWOULD
EBE ADVANTAGEOUS TO SEPARATE THE FBI CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

| RESPONSIBILITIES AND OUR INTELLIGENCE FUNCTIONS, I STATED

THAT WE. HAVE FOUND THE TWO AREAS TO BE COMPATIBLE, AND I

FEEL THE FBI IS DOING A SPLEXDID JOB IN BOTH AREAS.
(5) 1IN RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE ADEQUACY

OF CONTROLS ON REQUESTS FROM THE i*:?-iITE HOUSE AND FROM OTHER

@VERNME NT AGENCIES FOR FBI INVESTIGATIONS OR FOR INFORMATION
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PAGE FOUR
FROM OUR FILES, I STATED THAT WHEN SUCH REQUESTS ARE MADE
(RALLY, THEY SHOULD BE CONFIRMED IN WRITINGs; THAT YE WOULD

‘UELCOME ANY LEGISLATIVE GUIDELINES THE CONGRESS FEELS WULD

PROTECT THE FBI FROlM THE POSSIBILITY OF PARTISAN MISUSE. ‘
' A FULL TRANSCRIPT OF THE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS WILL BE
FURNISHED -TO EACH OFFICE AS SOON AS IT IS AVAILABLE.

: ALL LEGATS ADVISED SEPARATELY.

END

HOLD
vHO IS THE ONE ON THE OHER EKD KEVIN OR DOW
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Re Bureau R/S of 12/4/75 and 12/5/75 which
provided unedited transcripts of Mr. Adams'
testimony.

Attached for your information and retention
are four video tape cassettes of Mr. Adams'
above-referenced testimony which you may wish
to show to your employees. These tapes are for
the exclusive viewing of FBI personnel only,
due to restrictions imposed on their use by the
Public Broadcasting Corporation, Washington,
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QUESTION:

MR.

ADAMS ¢

«...You do use informants and do instruct them to
spread dissention among certain groups that they are
informing on, do you not?

We did when we had the COINTEL programs which were
discontinued in 1971, and I think the Klan is probably one
of the best examples of a situation where the law was
ineffective at the time. We heard the term, State's Rights
used much more than we hear today. We saw with the
Little Rock situation the President of the United States
sending in the troops pointing out the necessity to use
local law enforcement. We must have local law enforcement
use the troops only as a last resort. When you have a
situation like this where you do try to preserve the
respective roles in law enforcement, you have historical
problems.

With the Klan coming along, we had situations where
the FBI and the Federal Government was almost powerless
to act. We had local law enforcement officers in some
areas participating in Klan violence. The incidents
mentioned by Mr. Rowe--everyone of those he saw them from the
lowest level--the informant. He didn't see what action
was taken with that information as he pointed out during
his testimony. Our files show that this information was

reported to the police departments in every instance.

We also know that in certain instances the infor-
mation upon being received was not being acted upon. We

also disseminated simultaneously through letterhead

MW 559894 Docld:3298%809 Page 152




QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

memorandum to the Department of Justice the problem.

And here we were--~the FBI~-in a position where we had no
authority in the absence of an instruction from the
Department of Justice to make an arrest. Section 241

and 242 don't cover it because you don't have evidence

of a conspiracy. It ultimately resulted in a situation
where the Department called in U. S. Marshals who do have
authority similar to local law enforcement officials.

So historically, in those days, we were just as
frustrated as anyone else was, that when we got information
from someone like Mr. Rowe--good information, reliable
information~~and it was passed on to those who had the
responsibility to do something about it, it was not always
acted upon as he indicated.

In none pf these cases, then, there was adequate
evidence of conspiracy to give you jurisdiction to act.

The Departmental rules at that time, and still do,
require Departmental approval where you have a conspiracy.
Under 241, it takes two or more persons acting together.
You can have a mob scene and you can have blacks and whites
belting each other, but unless you can show that those that
initiated the action acted in concert, in a conspiracy, you
have no violation.

Congress recognized this and it wasn't until 1968
that they came along and added Section 245 to the Civil

Rights Statute which added punitive measures against an
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individual. There didn't havé;to be a conspiracy. This
was a problem that the whole country was grappling with--
the President of the United States, Attorneys General--we
were in a situation where we had rank lawlessness taking
place. As you know from the memorandum we sent you that
we sent to the Attorney General the accomplishments we were
ablé to obtain in preventing violence and in neutralizing
the Klan and that was one of the reasons.

QUESTION: «...A local town meeting on a controversial social
issue might result in disruption. It might be by hecklers
rather than by those holding the meeting. Does this

mean that the Bureau should investigate all groups
organizing or participating in such meetings because
they may result in violent government disruption?

MR ADAMS: No sir, and we don‘t....

QUESTION: Isn't that how you justify spying on almost every
aspect of the peace movement?

MR. ADAMS: No sir. When we monitor demonstrations, we monitor

demonstrations where we have an indication that the
demonstration itself is sponsored by a group that we have
an investigative interest in, a valid investigative
interest in, or where members of one of these groups are
participating where there is a potential that they might
change the peaceful nature of the demonstration.

This is our closest question of trying to draw
guidelines to avoid getting intoman area of infringing

on the lst Amendment right, yet at the same time, being
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aware of groups such as we have had in greater numbers
in the past than we do at the present time. We have had
periods where the demonstrations have been rather severe
and the courts have said that the FBI has the right,
and indeed the duty, to keep itself informed with respect
to the possible commission of crime. It is not obliged
to wear blinders until it may be too late for prevention.
Now that's a good statement if applied in a clear-cut
case,

Our problem is where we have a demonstration and
we have to make a judgment call as to whether it is one
that clearly fits the criteria of enabling us to monitor
the activities. That's where I think most of our disagree-
ments fall.

QUESTION: In the Rowe Case, in the Rowe testimony that we just
heard, what was the rationalé again for not intervening when
violence was known about. I know we have asked this several
times--I'm still having trouble understanding what the
rationale, Mr. Wannall, was in not intervening in the Rowe
situation when violence was known.

MR. WANNALL: Senator Schweiker, Mr. Adams did address himself to
that and if you have no objections, I'll ask that he be
the one to answer the gquestion.

MR. ADAMS: The problem we had at the time, and it is the problem
today, we are an investigative agency; we do not have

police powers even like the U. S. Marshals do. The Marshals
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since about 1795 I guess, or some period like that, had
authorities that almost border on what a sheriff has. We
are the investigative agency of the Department of Justice,
and during these times the Department of Justice had us
maintain the role of an investigative agency.

We were to report on activities. We furnished the
information to the local police who had an obligation to
act. We furnished it to the Department of Justice in those
areas where the local police did not act. It resulted
finally in the Attorney General sending 500 U. S. Marshals
down to guarantee the safety of people who were trying to
march in protest of their civil rights.

This was an extraordinary measure because it came at
a time of Civil Rights versus Federal Rights and yet there
was a breakdown in law enforcement in certain areas of the
country. This doesn't mean to indict all law enforcement
agencies in the South at the time either, because many of
them did act upon the information that was furnished to
them. But we have no authority to make an arrest on the
spot because we would not have had evidence that was a
conspiracy available. We could do absolutely nothing in
that regard. In Little Rock the decision was made, for
instance, that if any arrests need to be made, the Army
should make them. And next to the Army, the U. S. Marshals
should make them--not the FBI, even though we developed

the violations. We have over the years as you know at the
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Time there were many questions raised. Why doesn't the
FBI stop this? Why don't you do something about it? Well,
we took the other route and effectively destroyed the Klan
as far as committing acts of violence and, of course, we
exceeded statutory guidelines in that area.

QUESTION: What would be wrong, just following up on your point
there, Mr. Adams, with setting up a program since it is
obvious to me that a lot of our informers are going to
have preknowledge of violence of using U. S. Marshals on
some kind of long-range basis to prevent violence?

MR. ADAMS: We do. We have them in Boston in connection with
the busing incident. We are investigating the violations
under the Civil Rights Act, but the Marshals are in
Boston. They are in Louisville, I believe, at the same
time and this is the approach that the Federal Government
finally recognized.

QUESTION: On an immediate and fairly contemporary basis that

kind of help can be sought instantly as opposed to waiting
till it gets to a Boston state. I realize a departure from
the past and not saying it isn't, but it seems to me we need
a better remedy than we have.

MR ADAMS: Well, fortunately we are at a time where conditions have
subsided in the country even from the 60's and the 70's, or
50's and 60's. We report to the Department of Justice on
potential trouble spots around the country as we learn of them

so that the Department will be aware of them. The planning

-6
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QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

for Boston, for instance, took place a year in advance, with
state officials, city officials, the Department of Justice

and the FBI sitting down together saying "How are we going to
protect the situation in Boston"? I think we have learned a
lot from the days back in the early 60's. But, the Government
had no mechanics which protected people at that time.

Next I would like to ask, back in 1965, I guess during
the height of the effort to destroy the Klans as you put it
a few moments ago, I believe the FBI has released figures that
we had something like 2,000 informers of some kind or another
infiltrating the Klan out of roughly 10,000 estimated member-
ship.

That's right.

I believe these are FBI figures or estimates. ' That would
mean that 1 out of every 5 members of the Klan at that point
was an informant paid by the Government and I believe the
figure goes on to indicate that 70 percent of the new members
in the Klan that year were FBI informants. Isn't that an
awful overwhelming quantity of people to put in an effort such
as that? I'm not criticizing that we shouldn't have informants
in the Klan and know what is going on to revert violence but it
just seems to me that the tail is sort of wagging the dog. For
example today we supposedly have only 1594 total informants,
both domestic informants and potential informants. Yet, here
we have 2,000 in just the Klan alone.

Well, this number of 2,000 did include all racial matters

and informants at that particular time and I think the figures
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QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

we tried to reconstruct as to ‘the actual number of Klan
informants in relaton to Klan members was around 6 percent, I
think after we had read some of the testimony on it. Isn't that
right, Bill? Now the problem we had on the Klan is the Klan
had a group called the Action Group. This was the group if you
remember from Mr. Rowe's testimony that he was left out of in
the beginning. He attended the open meetings and heard all the
hoorahs and this type of information but he never knew what was
going on because each one had an Action Group that went out and
considered themselves in the missionary field. Theirs was the
violence. In order to penetrate those you have to direct as
many informants as you possibly can against it. Bear in mind
that I think the newspapers, the President, Congress, everyone,
was concerned about the murder of the three civil rights
workers, the Lemul Penn case, the Violet Liuzzo case, the
bombings of the church in Birmingham. We were faced with one
tremendous problem at that time.

I acknowledge that.

Our only approach was through informants. Throuéh the
use of informants we solved these cases. The ones that were
solved. There were some of the bombing cases we never solved.
They 're extremely difficult, but, these informants as we told
the Attorney General and as we told the President, we moved
informants like Mr. Rowe up to the top leadership. He was the
bodyguard to the head man. He was in a position where he

could see that this could continue forever unless we could
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create enough disruption that these members will realize that
if I go out and murder three civil rights, even though the
Sheriff and other law enforcement officers are in on it, if
that were the case, and in some of that was the case, that I
will be caught, and that's what we did, and that's why violence
stopped because the Klan was insecure and just-like you say

20 percent, they thought 50 percent of their members ultimately
were Klan members, and they didn't dare engage in these acts of
violence because they knew they couldn't control the conspiracy
any longer.

QUESTION: I just have one quick question. Is it correct that in
1971 we were using around 6500 informers for a black ghetto
situation?

MR ADAMS: I'm not sure if that's the year. We did have a year
where we had a number like that of around 6000 and that was
the time when the cities were being burned. Detroit, Washington,'
areas like this, we were given a mandate to know what the
situation is, where is violence going to break out next. They
weren't informants like an individual that is penetrating an
organization. They were listening posts in the community that
would help tell us that we have another group here that is
getting ready to start another fire fight or something.

QUESTION: ... Without going into that subject further of course we
have had considerable evidence this morning where no attempt
was made to prevent crime when you had information that it

was going to occur. I am sure there were instances where

you have.
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MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

MR. ADAMS:

QUESTION:

We disseminated every single item which he reported to us.

To a police department which you knew was an accomplice to
the crime.

Not necessarily knew.

Your informant told you that, hadn't he?

The informant is on one level. We have other informants
and we have other information.

You were aware that he had worked with certain members of
the Birmingham Police in order...

That's right. He furnished many other instances also.

So you really weren't doing a whole lot to prevent that
incident by telling the people who were already a part of it.

We were doing everything we could lawfully do at the
time and finally the situation was corrected when the Department
agreeing that we had no further jurisdiction, sent the U.S.
Marshals down to perform certain law enforcement functions.

...This brings up the point as to what kind of control
you can exercise over this kind of informant and to this
kind of organization and to what extent an effort is made to
prevent these informants from engaging in the kind of thing
that you were supposedly trying to prevent.

A good example of this was Mr. Rowe who became active in
an Action Group and we told him to get out or we were no longer
using him as an informant in spite of the information he had
furnished in the past. We have cases, Senator where we have had

But you also told him to participate in violent activities
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MR. ADAMS: We did not tell him to participate in violent activities.
QUESTION: That's what he said.
MR. ADAMS: . I know that's what he says, but that's what lawsuits

are all about is that there are two sides to issues and our
Agent handlers have advised us, and I believe have advised your
staff members, that at no time did they advise him to engage
in violence.

QUESTION: Just to do what was necessary to get the information.

MR. ADAMS: I do not think they made any such statement to him
along that line either and we have informants who have gotten
involved in the violation of a law and we have immediately
converted their status from an informant to the subject and
have prosecuted I would say off hand, I can think of around
20 informants that we have prosecuted for violating the laws
once it came to our attention and even to show you oﬁr policy
of disseminating information on violence in this case during
the review of the matter the Agents have told me that they
found one case where an Agent had been working 24 hours a
day and he was a little late in disseminating the information
to the police department. No violence occurred but it showed
up in a file review and he was censured for his delay in
properly notifying local authorities. So we not only
have a policy, I feel that we do follow reasonable safeguards
in order to carry it out, including periodic review of all
informant files.

QUESTION: Mr. Rowe'é statement is substantiated to some extent with

an acknowledgment by the Agent in Charge that if he were going
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to be a Klansman and he happened to be with someone and they
decided to do something, he couldn't be an angei. These are
words of the Agent. And be a good informant. He wouldn't
take the lead but the implication is that he would have

to go along or would have to be involved if he was going

to maintain his liability as a ---

MR. ADAMS: There is no question that an informant at times will
have to be present during demonstrations, riots, fistfights
that take place but I believe his statement was to the
effect that, and I was sitting in the back of the room and I do
not recall it exactly, but that some of them were beat with
chains and I did not hear whether he said he beat someone with
a chain or not but I rather doubt that he did, because it is
one thing being present, it is another thing taking -an

active part in a criminal action.

QUESTION: It's true. He was close enought to get his throat cut
apparently.
QUESTION: How does the collection of information about an \

individual's personal life, social, sex life and becoming
involved in that sex life or social life is a requirement for
law enforcement or crime prevention.

MR. ADAMS: Our Agent handlers have advised us on Mr. Rowe that
they gave him no such instruction, they had no such knowledge
concerning it and I can't see where it would be of any

value whatsoever.
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QUESTION : You don't know of any such case where these instructions
were given to an Agent or an informant?
MR. ADAMS: To get involved in sexual activity? ©No Sir.
-13-
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M. Chu rch

. By William Safire

WASHINGON, Nov. 19—On Oct. 10,
1963, the then-Attorney General of the
United States put -his personal signa-
ture_ on a document that launched and
legitimatized one of the most horren-
dous abuses of Federal police power in
this century.

In Senator Frank Church’s subcom-

mittee hearing room this week, the
authorized wiretapping and subse-
quent unauthorized bugging and at-
- tempted blackmallmg of Martin Luther
 King Jr. is being gingerly examined,
- with the “investigation” conducted in
such a way as not to unduly em-
barrass officials of the Kennedy or
Johnsori Administrations.

With great care, the committee has
focused on the F.B.I Yesterday, when?
the committee counsel first set forth
the result of shuffling through press
clips, it seemed as if no Justice De- ¢
partment had existed in 1962; today,
an F.B.I. witness pointed out that it
was Robert Kennedy who authorized
the wiretap of Dr. King, and that “the
President of the United States and the
Attorniey General specifically discussed
their concern of Communist influence

with Dr. King.”

But the Church commiitee showed
1o zest for getting further to the Ken-'
nedy root of this precedent to Water-
gate eavesdropping, If Senator Church
were willing to let the chips fall where
they may, be would call some knowl-
edgeable witnesses into the glare of
the camera lights and ask them some
questions that have gone unasked for
thirteen years,

For example, he could call Nicholas
Katzenbach, Attorney General Ken-
nedy’s deputy and successor, and ask
what he knows of the Kennedy de-
cision to wiretap Dr, King, Who at
Justice concurred in the recommenda-
tion? How does the F.B.I know the
President was consulted or informed? »

After Mr. Katzenbach assumed of-'
fice, and the wiretapplng continued,
he was told by angry newsmen that
the F.B.I was leaking scurrilous in-
formation abovt Dr. King. Why did he
wait for four menths, and for a thou-
sand telephonic interceptions, to dis-
continve the officially approved tap?

Of course, this sort of testimony
would erode Senator Church’s political
base. That is wity we do nct see for-
mer Assistant F.B.I direcior Cartha
{Deke) Deloach, Lyndon Johnson’s
personal contact with the F.R.L in the
witness chair., What did President
Johnson kaow about {he character-
assacsination plet and when did he
know 112 Whal conversations took
vlace between Mir. Deioach and Presi-
dent Johnson on the tapping of Dr.
King, or about the use of the F.B.I in
any other intrusions into the Bves of
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The committee is not askmg embar-
rassing questions even when answers
are readily available. A couple of
weeks ago, at an open hearing, an
FB.I. man inadveriently started to
biurt out an episode about newsmen
who were weritapping in 1962 with;

_the apparent knowleage of Attorneyt

General Kennedy. The toc-willing witt
ness was promptly shooshed into sig
lence, and told that such informatioff
would be developed only in executive

- session. Nobody raised an eyebrow.

That pattern ot containment by the
Church committee is vividly shown by
the handling of the buggings at the
1964 Republican and Democratic con-

ESSAY

T Sn————

ventions which were ordered by Lyn-
don Johnson. Such invasions of politi-
cal headquarters were worse than the
crime committed at Watergate, since
they involved the use of the 'F.B.I,
but the Church investigators seem to
be determinet not to probe too deeply.

If F.B.I. documents say that reports
were made to specific Johnson aides,
why are those men not given the
same opportunity to publicly tell their
story so avidly given the next Presi-
dent’s men? If Lyndon Johnson com-
mitted this impeachable high crime of
using the F.B.L to spy on political
opponents, who can be brought for--
ward to tell us all about it? '

But that would cause embarrass- .

ment to Democrats, and Senator
Church wants to embarrass profes-
sional employees of investigatory
agenciés only. A new sense of Con-

gressional decorum exists, far from

the sense of outrage expressed in the
Senate Watergate committee’s hear-
ing room. When it is revealed that the
management of NBC News gave press
credentials to L.B.J.’s spies at the 1964
convention, everybody blushes demure-.
ly—and nobody demands to know‘i
which neiwork executive made whatf’
decision under what pressure, s

I have been haranguing pauent“
readers for years about the double
standard applied to Democratic and”
Republican poiitical crimes, and had
hoped the day would come when the
hardball precedents set by the Ken-
nedy and Johnson men would be laid
before the public in damning detail.

Obviously, Democrat Frank Church
is not the man to do it. His jowl-
shaking indiznalion is all too selec-
tive; the trall of higa-level responsi-
bility for the crimes committed against
Dr. King and othors is evidently going
10 be allowed t» zosh

Pity. You'd think thar alter all the
nation has been through ia o past
few years, our poliiucal le«gers would
have ieared thut the one tnng that
brings you dewn is the act of cover-

°
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T0 ALL SACS
FROM DIRECTOR
INTERVIEYS OF FBI EMPLOYEES BY .CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES
 BY NENORAMDUM TO ALL ENPLOYEES DATED MAY 28, 1975,
CAPTIONED "INTERVIEWS OF FBI EMPLOYEES," ALL EMPLOYEES WERE
MDVISED OF THE WECESSITY OF SECURING FBI HEADQUARTERS APPROVAL
PRIOR TO SUBMITTING TO INTERVIEWS BY REPRESENTATIVES OF CON-
GRESSIONAL COMMITIEES. THE NECESSITY OF SECURING THIS AP-
PROVAL IS PROMPTED BY THE ENPLOYMENT AGREEMENT ALL EMPLOYEES
HAVE SIGNED. |

YOU VERE ADVISED THAT CONGRESSIONAL STAFF MEMBERS
YERE CONDUCTING INTERVIEWS OF FORMER AND/OR CURRENT EMPLOYEES
AMD THAT THIS BUREAU HAD PLEDGED ITS COOPERATION WITH CON-
GRESS. OUR COOPERATIVE EFFORTS, OF COURSE, MUST BE CONSISTERT
WITH BUREAU PROCEDURES.

RECENTLY, UE HAVE HAD ATTENPTS BY CONGRESSIONAL
COMMITTEE STAFF WEWBERS 10° INTERVIEW CURRE NT EMPLOYEES WITHOUT
PRIOR CONTACT WITH FBI HEADQUARTERS. YOU ARE AGAIN RENMIKDED

2
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PAGE TWO

THAT IF A REPRESENTATIVE OF A CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE SHOULD
CONTACT A BUREAU EMPLOYEE, THAT EMPLOYEE SHOULD DECLINE TO
FESPOND TO QUESTIONS POSED TO HIN AKD ADVISE THE CONGRES=
SIONAL STAFF MEMBER OF THE NECESSITY OF RECEIVING FBI
HEADQUARTERS APPROVAL BEFORE RESPONDING TO QUESTIONS.

END

BHRX DNP -
FBI X IP CLR FR THREE TELS
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NRZ33 WA CODE
5:G8PM 9/4/75 NITEL AJN
0 ALL SACS
FROM DIRECTOR (62-116395)
PERSONAL ATTENTION |
&nsTupy 75 (ﬁé’/
REBUTEL MAY 2, 1975.
PURPOSES OF INSTANT TELETYPE ARE TO (1) REITERATE THAT
FBI HAS PLEDGED FULL COOPERATION WITH THE SENATE SELECT
COMMITTEE (SSC) AND WISHES TO ASSIST AND FApILITATE ANY
INVESTIGATIONS UNDERTAKEN BY THE SSC WITH RESPECT TO THE FBI;
AND (2) SET FORTH NEW PROCEDURE RELATING TO SSC STAFF
INTERVIEWS OF GURRENT AND FORMER FBI EMPLOYEES.
FOR INFORWATION OF THOSE OFFICES WHICH HAVE. 0T PREVIOUSLY
HAD CURRENT OR FORMER EMPLOYEES IN ITS TERRITOY INTERVIEWED
BY THE SSC, THE BUREAU FREQUENTLY LEARNS FROM THE SSC OR
OTHERWISE THAT FORMER EMPLOYEES ARE BEING CONSIDERED FOR
INTERVIEW BY THE SSC STAFF. INSTRUCTIONS ARE ISSUED FOR THE
FIELD OFFICE TO CONTACT THE FORMER EMPLOYEE TO ALERT HIM AS TO .
POSSIBLE INTERVIEW, REMIND HIM OF HIS CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
WITH THE BUREAU AND SUGGEST THAT IF HE IS CONTACTED FOR

f/7/3;;k7fc4
v7"//fy< J@zgii///. ‘tét/t“' L 622;29 %;é?;yzy
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PAGE TWO 4

INTERVIEW, HE MAY CONTACT THE LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION BY
-COLLECT CALL FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. IN THE USUAL CASE,

AS CIRCUMSTANCES UNFOLD, THE FORMER EMPLOYEE IS TOLD (1)

THAT HE HAS A RIGHT TO LEGAL COUNSEL, BUT THAT THE BUREAU -
'CANNOT PROVIDE SAME; (2) THAT THE BUREAU HAS WAIVED THE
CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT FOR THE INTERVIEW WITHIN SPECIFIED
PARAMETERS; AND (3) THAT THERE ARE FOUR PRIVILEGED AREAS IN
WHICH HE IS NOT- REQUIRED T0 ANSWER QUESTION. THESE AREAS
ARE RELATING TO INFORMATION WHICH MAY (A) IDENTIFY BUREAU
SOURCES; (B) REVEAL SENSITIVE METHODS/TECHNIQUES; (C) REVEAL
IDENTITIES OF THIRD AGENCIES, INCLUDING FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE
AGENCIES, OR INFORMATION FROM SUCH AGENCIES; AND (D) ADVERSELY
AFFECT ONGOING BUREAU INVESTIGATIONS. )

' HERETOFORE, BUREAU HAS OFFERED INTERVIEWEES CONSULTATION -
PRIVILEGES WHEREBY A BUREAU SUPERVISOR WOULD BE AVAILABLE
NEARBY, ALTHOUGH NOT ACTUALLY AT INTERVIEW, SO INTERVIEVEE
MIGHT CONSULT WITH HIM SHOULD QUESTIONS ARISE AS T0 PARAMETERS
OF INTERVIEW OR PRIVILEGED AREAS. THE CONSULTANT DID NOT ACT
AS A LEGAL ADVISOR.

EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY, BUREAU WILL NO LONGER PROVIDE
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PAGE THREE

ON-THE~-SCENE PERSONNEL FOR 'CONSULTATION PURPOSES TO ASSIST
EITHER CURRENT OF FORMER EMPLOYEES. PROSPECTIVE INTERVIEVWEES
SHOULD BE TOLD THAT, IF THEY DESIRE ASSISTANCE OF THIS NATURE
DURING AN INTERVIEW, THEY MAY CONTACT EITHER PERSONALLY (IF

INTERVIEW IS IN WASHINGTON, D. C.) OR BY COLLECT CALL, THE
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF THE INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, MR. ¥. R.

W NNALL, OR, IN HIS ABSENCE, SECTION CHIEF W. 0. CREGAR.
THIS CHANGE IN PROCEDURE SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS
LESSENING THE ASSISTANéE WE ARE FURNISHING TO CURRENT AND

" FORMER EMPLOYEES.

~ FOR YOUR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, I AM WORKING WITH THE

.DEPARTMENT IN EXPLORING AVENUES TO ARRANGE LEGAL REPRESENTATION,

WHEN NECESSARY, FOR CURRENT AND FORMER EMPLOYEES WITHOUT
EXPENSE TO THEM. YOU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS
IN THIS REGARD.

END

KPK FBI IP CLR FOR ONE TKS
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Re G2 IP PLAIN
7:37 P¥ NITEL SEPTEMBER 8, 1975 RXH

10 > DIRECTOR (62-116395) X5 o
FROH INDIANAPOLIS jo. o TIES gty
&2 Lo L) & - iGh
SENSTUDY 75 AR T e, o
-7‘513*@3(“»/'& .o 5 -
RE BUREAU NITEL TO INDIANAPOLIS, SEPT.LE_,J‘LSJi. 7 “ B y
2 g " P R Ry
ALLAN GILLIES AND DILLARD W. HOWELL WERE COKTACTED BY ey e 5/
R I 7 A
k INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION THIS DATE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS b‘?
CONTAINED IN REFERENCED COMMUNICATION. BOTH INDIVIDUALS STATED
THEY HAD NO PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE REGARDING MAIL OPENING ACTIVITIES
k INVOLVING THE FBI AND CIA AND HAD NOT SEEN OR APPROVED ANY COMMUNI-
CATIONS RELATING THERETO.
END
4 4-3370
Searched N _£=
Serializedﬁ
Indexed LTl
Filed Ll ..
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ' . |
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|

|

FBI . !

|

Date: 9/8/75 |

|

PLAIN ]
{

|

|

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE NITEL

(Priority) | Z{’/ ZL ¢

TO DIRECTOR (62-116395) 7§g LXS
FROM INDIANAPOLIS
SENSTUDY 75

RE BUREAU NITEL TO INDIANAPOLIS, 9/5/75.

ALLAN GILLIES AND DILLARD V. HOWELL WERE CONTACTED BY
INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION TH1S DATE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS
CONTAINED IN REFERENCED CUOMMUNICATION. BOTH INDIVIDUALS STATED
THEY HAD NO PERSONAL KNOVLEDGE REGARDING MAIL OPENING ACTIVITIES
INVOLVING THE FBI AND CIA AND HAD NOT SEEN OR APPROVED ANY COMMUNI-
CATIONS RELATING THERETO.

(1) - Indianapolis

AWV Lz é é - S22
SOV s -
o g |

v

Vi s
/ Sent 7—3‘2‘ M Per ,f

! =
Sgcial }\gent in Charge d (
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NR £3¢ WA CODE
7: 13PM NITEL 9/5/75 PiJ

T0 ALEXANDRIA BALT INORE BIRMINGHAN

BOSTON CHICAGO CINCINNATI
"DALLAS EL PASO INDIANAPOLIS

JACKSON JACKSO NVILLE LOUISVILLE

LOS ANGELES HEMPHIS MIAMI )
NEW YORK OKLAHONMA CITY OMAHA

PHILADELPHIA  PHOE NIX ~ ST. LOUIS

SAN DIEGO SAN FRANCISCO SAVANNAH

SEATTLE

FROM DIRECTOR (62-116395)
PERSON%ﬁ}%%IENTIQN
SENSTUDY 75

REBUTELS MAY 2, 1975, AND SEPTEMBER 4, 1975.

SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) HAS REQUESTED WHEREABOUTS
GF A NUMBER OF FORMER FBI EMPLOYEES INDICATING THEY MAY BE
INTERVIEVED BY THE SSC STAFF. LISTED BELOW, BY FIELD OFFICE

TERRITORY, ARE THESE FORMER EWMPLOYEES AND THEIR LAST KHOWN
ADDRESSES AS CONTAINED IN BUREAU FILES.

- JM - GG-3opo
///’ | {‘){9 . ! SEP - 5 {075
EBl — lNDlANAPOHS\ —

WW/ B P 2 - =N K

vy
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PAGE TuO
INFORMATION FROM SSC INDICATES NAMES OF FORMER SA'S
LITRENTO AND STEWART DEVELOPED AS HAVING BEEN RESPONSIBLE FOR
SUPERVISING COMMUNICATIONS F:’»ETWEEN THE FBI AND CIA CONCERNING
MAIL OPENING ACTIVITIES. ALL OTHERS IN LIST BELOW WERE EITHER
SAC, ASAC, OR BOTH, DURING PERIOD 1959 - 1966 IN ONE OR MORE
OF THE FOLLOWING OFFICES: BOSTON, DE'Il'ROIT, L0S ANGELES, MIAMI,
NEW YORK, SAN.FRANCISCO, SEATTLE, AND \*}ASHINGT(.)N FIELD. THEY
PRESUMABLY ARE ALSO KNOWLEDGEABLE CONCERNING MAIL OPENINGS.,
EACH OF THESE FORMER EiﬁPLOYEES 1s T0 BE IMMEDIATELY
x CONTACTED AND ALERTED THAT HE MIGHT BE APPROACHED BY THE SSC
STAFF FOR INTERVIEW. THE FORMER EMPLOYEE MAY, AFTER BEING
ONTACTED BY §SC STAFF, CONTACT BUREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION
BY ‘COLLECT CALL FOR FULL INFORMATION TO ASSIST HIM INCLUDING
OBLIGATIONS AS TO CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION ACQUIRED AS
FBI EMPLOYEE. IT IS EMPHASIZED THAT BUREAU'S OFFER OF
ASSISTANCE IS NOT INTENDED TO IMPEDE SSC-WORK, BUT IS DO@E '
AS COOPERATIVE GESTURE AND TO SAFEGUARD SENSITIVE. BUREAU :
INFORMATION.
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PAGE THREE
CONTACTS WITH THESE FORMER E{PLOYEES T0 BE HANDLED
PERSONALLY BY SAC OR ASAC. IN EVENT THIS IS NOT FEASIBLE
FOR JUST CAUSE, TO BE HANDLED BY A SENIOR SUPERVISOR.
IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONTACT, RESULTS SHOULD BE FURNISHED
BUREAU BY NITEL I# ABOVE CAPTION, BRIEFLY INCLUDING REACTION
OF FORMER EMPLOYEES CONTACTED. IF A FORMER EMPLOYEE NO
LONGER IN YOUR TERRITORY OR TEMPORARILY AWAY, SET OUT LEAD TO
OTHER OFFICE IMMEDIATELY WITH COPY TO FBIHQ.
ALEXANDRIA |
W. DONALD STEWART, CRYSTAL HOUSE I, APARTMENT 262, ARLINGTON,
VIRGINIA.
JAMES H. GALEs, 3387 ROCKY MOUNT ROAD, FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA
THOMAS E BISHOP, $820 STARK ROAD, ANNANDALE, VIRGINIA
BALTIMORE : |
ANTHONY P. LITRENTO, 2818 STONYBROOK DRIVE, BOWIE, MARYLAND
PAUL O'CONNELL, JR., 2417 STRATION DRIVE, Po;6MAc, MARYLAND
DONALD E. RONEY, 131 CAMBRIDGE DRIVE, WINDSOR HILLS,
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE
VICTOR TURYN, 2645 TURF VALLEY ROAD, ELLICOTT CITY,
MARYLAND
DONALD W. MORLEY, BOX 222, NEW MARKET, MARYLAND
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PAGE FOUR
BIRMINGHAM:

JOHN DAVID POPE, JR., 221 REMINGTON ROAD, BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA
EOSTON & :

LEO L. LAUGHLIN, S EVERETT AVENUE, WINCHESTER, MASSACHUSETTS

EDVARD J. POWERS, 1@ COLONIAL DRIVE, BEDFORD, NEY HAMPSHIRE

J.F. DESMOND, 185 FRANKLIN STREET, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
CHICAGO: h '

MARLIN U, JOHNSON, CANTEEN CORPORATION, THE MERCHANDISE
MART, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

HARVEY G. FOSTER, 1612 SOUTH HAMLIN, PARK RIDGE, ILLINOIS
CINCINNATI : |

PAUL FIELDS, 2677 CYCLORANA DRIVE, CINCINNATI, OHIO

HARRY J. MORGAN, 5314 ELMCREST LANE, CINCINNATI, OHIO
DALLAS :

PAUL H. STODDARD, 3014 CHATTERTON DRIVE, SAN ANGELO, TEXAS

KENNETH E. COMMONS, 2458 DOUGLAS DRIVE, SAN ANGELO, TEXAS
EL PASO: , |

KARL V. DISSLY, POST OFFICE BOX 9762, EL PASO, TEXAS
INDIANAPOLIS 2 |

DILLARD W. HOWELL, 6413 CARDINAL LANE, INDIANAPOLIS,
INDIANA

ALLAN GILLIES , 8228 HOOVER LANE, INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA

-JACKSON ¢

WILLIAMS W. BURKE, JR., 1847 AZTEC DRIVE, JACKSON,
MISSISSIPPI '
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PAGE FIVE

JACKSONVILLE : _

DONALD K. BROUN, 826 BROOKMONT AVENUE, EAST JACKSONVILLE,
FLORIDA |

WILLIAM . ALEXANDER, 4857 WATER OAK LANE, JACKSONVILLE,
FLORIDA
LOUISVILLE : f

BERNARD C. BROWN, 2351 NEWNMARKET DRIVE, N.E., LOUISVILLE,
KENTU CKY
10S ANGELES:

WILLIAM G. SIMON, 2675 LOMBARDY ROAD, SAN MARINO,
CALIFORNIA

WESLEY G. GRAPP, 4240 BON HOMNE. ROAD, WOODLAND HILLS,
CALIFORNIA

ARNOLD G. LARSON, 4232 ABBINGTON COURT, WESTLAKE VILLAGE,
CALIFORNIA

JOSEPH K. PONDER, 3719 GARRIAGE HOUSE COURT, ALEXANDRIA,
VIRGINIA. BUSINESS ADDRESS: 3838 SOUTH RED HILL AVENUE, |
SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA &
MEMPHIS : |

E. HUGO WINTERROWD, 1558 NORTH PARKWAY, MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE
MIAMI 3 o

THOMAS MC ANDREWS, 324 NEAPOLITAN WAY, NAPLES, FLORIDA

FREDERICK F. FOX, 1145 4. BISCAYRE CANAL ROAD, MIAMI,
FLOR IDA
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PAGE SIX
IEY YORK
JOSEPH L. SCHMIT, 656 HUNT LANE, MANHASSET, NEW YORK
HENRY A. FITZGIBBON, 76 EASTON ROAD, BRONXVILLE, NEW YORK
OKLAHOMA CITY:
JAMES T. MORELAND, 188 FERN DRIVE, POTEAU, OKLAHOMA
LEE 0. TEAGUE, 2501 N.W. 121ST STREET, OKLAHOMA CITY,
OKLAHOMA '
OMAHA:
JOHN F. CALLAGHAN, IOWA LAY ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY,
CAMP DODGE, POST OFFICE BOX 136, JOHNSTON, IOUA
"PHILADELPHIA s
RICHARD J. BAKER, 219 JEFFREY LANE, NEWION SQUARE,
PENNSYLVANIA (
JOHN F. MALONE, 25 GARFIELD AVENUE, CARBONDALE, PENNSYLVANIA
PHOENIX:
PALMER M. BAKEN, JR., 3832 EAST YUCCA STREET, PHOENIX,
ARIZONA
STe LOUIS:
THOMAS J. GEARTY, 6630 CLAYTON ROAD NR. 105, RICHMOND HEIGHTS,
MISSOURI |

WESLEY T. WHALEY, 286 GREEN TRAILS DRIVE, CHESTERFIELD,
MISSOURI
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PAGE SEVEN
SAN DIEGO:

FRANK L. PRICE, 2785 TOKALON STREET, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO:

CURTIS 0. LYNUM, 644 EAST HILLSDALE BOULEVARD, SAN MATEO,
CALIFORNIA

HAROLD E. WELBORN, 13867 LA VISTA COURT, SARATOGA,
CALIFORNIA '
SAVANNAH: * _

TROY COLEMAN, 36 CROMWELL ROAD, WILMINGTON PARK, SAVANNAH,
CEORGIA '

JOSEPH D. PURVIS, 721 DANCY AVENUE, SAVANNAH, GEORGIA
SEATTLE: ‘

LELAND V. BOARDMAN, ROUTE 3, BOX 268, SEQUIM, WASHINGTON

RICHARD D. AUERBACH, P.0. BOX 1768, SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

JAMES E. MILNES, 4317 - 58TH Avgﬁus, N.E., SEATTLE,
YASHINGTON

PAUL R. BIBLER, 15134 - 38TH AVENUE, N.E., SEATTLE,
WASHINGTON
END
DNP
FBI IPCLR FOR TWO TLS
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NRE33 WA CODE

5'®8PM 9/4/75 NITEL AdJN
0 ALL SACS
FROM DIRECTOR (62-116395)
FERSONAL ATTENTION
SENSTUDY 75

REBUTEL MAY 2, 1975, ,

l PURPOSES OF INSTANT TELETYPE ARE TO (1) REITERATE THAT

FBI HAS PLEDGED FULL COOPERATION WITH THE SENATE SELECT
OMMITTEE (SSC) AND WISHES TO ASSIST AND FACILITATE ANY
INVESTIGATIONS UNDERTAKEN BY THE.SSC WITH RESPECT TO THE FBIj
AND (2) SET FORTH REW PROCEDURE éELATING 10 SSC STAFF
INTERVIEWS OF CURRENT AND FORMER FBI EMPLOYEES.

FOR INFORMATION OF THOSE OFFICES WHICH HAVE’NOT'PREVIOUSLY
HAD CURRENT ORIFORMER EMPLOYEES IN ITS TERRITIOY INTERVIEWED
BY THE §5C, THE BUREAU FREQUENTLY LEARNS FROM THE s8¢ OR
OTHERWISE THAT FORMER EMPLOYEES ARE BEING CONSIDERED FOR
INTERVIEYW 'BY THE SSC STAFF. INSTRUCTIONS ARE ISSUED FOR THE
FIELD OFFICE TO CONTACT THE FORMER EMPLOYEE TO ALERT HIM AS TO
POSSIBLE INTERVIEW, REMIND HIM GF HIS CONFIDERTIALITY AGREEMENT
WITH THE BUREAU AND SUGGEST THAT IF HE 1S CONTACTED FOR

7
// [» 70
SEPPREED . Te -
SERIALIZED ~ it o

‘l!‘-w‘%'l’:i/b
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PAGE TWO

INTERVIEW, HE MAY GONTACT THE LEGAL COLNSEL DIVISION BY
OOLLECT CALL FOR FURTHER INFORMATION. 1IN THE USUAL CASE,

AS éIRCUMSTANCES UNFOLD, THE FORMER EMPLOYEE IS TOLD(1)

THAT HE HAS A RIGHT T0 LEGAL COUNSEL, BUT THAT THE BUREAY
CANNOT PROVIDE SAMEj; (2) THAT THE BUREAU HAS WAIVED THE
CONFIDENTIALITY AGREENENT FOR THE INTERVIEW WITHIN SPECIFIED
PARAMETERS § AND (3D xﬂAT THERE ARE FOUR PRIVILEGED AREAS 1IN
WH!CH HE IS NOT REQUIRED TO ANSWER QUESTION. THESE AREAS
ARE RELATING TO INFORMATION WHICH MAY (A) IDENTIFY BUREAU
SOURCESs (B> REVEAL SENSITIVE METHODS/TECHNIQUES; (C) REVEAL
IDENTITIES OF THIRD AGENCIES, INCLUDING FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE
AGENCIES, OR INFORMATION FROM SUCH AGENCIESs AND (D) ADVERSELY
AFFECT ONGOING BUREAU INVESTIGATIONS.

HERETOFORE, BUREAU HAS OFFERED INTERVIEWEES CONSULTATION
PRIVILEGES WHEREBY A BUREAU SUPERVISOR WOULD BE AVAILABLE
NCARBY , ALTHOUGH NOT ACTUALLY AT INTERVIEW, SO INTERVIEWEE
MIGHT CONS&LT WITH HIM SHOULD QUESTIONS ARISE AS TO PARAMETERS
OF INTERVIEVW OR PRIVILEGED AREAS. THE CONSULTANT DID BOT ACT
AS A LEGAL ADVISOR.

EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY, BUREAU WILL MO LONGER PROVIDE
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PAGE THREE
ON-THE~SCENE PERSONNEL FOR CONSULTATION PURPOSES TO ASSIST

EITHER CURRENT OF FORMER EMPLOYEES, PROSPECTIVE INTERVIEVEES
SHOULD BE TOLD THAT, IF THEY DESIRE ASSISTANCE OF THIS NATURE

DURING AN INTERVIEW, THEY MAY CONTACT EITHER PERSONALLY (IF
INTERVIEW IS IN WASHINGTON, De Co) OR BY COLLECT CALL, THE
ASSISTANT‘QI&EGTOB OF THE INTELLIGENCE DIVISION, MR. W R.
WNNALL, OR, IN HIS ABSENCE, SECTION CHIEF W. O. CREGAR.

THIS CHANGE IN PROCEDURE SHOULD MOT BE CONSTRUED AS
IESSENING THE ASSISTANCE WE ARE FURNISHING T0 CURRENT AND
FORMER EMPLOYEES. \

FOR YOUR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, I AM WORKING WITH THE
DEPARTMENT IN EXPLORING AVENUES TO ARRANGE LEGAL REPRESENTATION,
WHEN NECESSARY, FOR CURRENT AND FORMER EMPLOYEES WITHOUT
EXPENSE T0 THEM. YOU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS
IN THIS REGARD.

END
¥PX FBI IP CLR FOR ONE TKS
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IR E36 WA CODE.
4:26PM NITEL 5-25-75 PAY ’
T0 ALL SACS | | -
FRO¥ DIRECTOR (62-116395)
PERSONAL ATTENTION
é£QSTUDY - 5. /
REBUTEL MAY 2, 1975,

IN CONKECTION WITH WORK OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE SELECT'
ammlTIEEs, I1S REPRESZNTATIVES NAY COWTACT YOUR OFFICE FoR
INFORMATION. ' ‘ |

IN ONE RECENT INSTANCE, A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE TELEPHONICALLY INQUIRED AS TO IDEWTITY OF SAC
IN A PARTICULAR OFFICE DURING 197 ) |

IN HANDLING SUCH INQUIRIES IKSURE ESTABLISHING'EONA,FIbES'
OF REPRESENTATIVE BY SHOW OF CREDENTIALS CK PERSONAL CONTACT OR,
IF.IELEPH?NIC CONTACT, BY TELEPHONING BACK TO COMMITTEE.

UNLESS INFORMATION IS OF A PUBLIC HATURE, AS IN THE IRSTAKCE
CITED ABOVE, OBTATN FBIHQ CLEARANCZ PRIOR TO'SUPPLYIQG ALY .
INFORNATIO. FBIHQ MUST BE EKPEDITIQUSLY-ADViSED OF ALL

INFORMATION FURNISHED.

CEND

FBI IP -RXH CLR TU




MR@74 WA CODE
9%55PM NITEL 5-2-175 MSE
T0 ALL SACS
" FROM DIRECTOR (62-116395)
PERSONAL ATTENTION
Ommtn 1 ot
CAPTIONED MATTER PERTAINS T0 BUREAU'S HANDLING OF REQUESTS
FROM SEMATE AN HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEES TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL
OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES. IN CONNEC-
TION WITH WORK OF THESE COMMITTEES, STAFF MEMBERS MAY SEEK
T0 INTERVIEW CURRENT AND FORMER FBI EMPLOYEES. .
RECENTLY, THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) STAFF HAS
INTERVIEVED SEVERAL FORMER EMPLOYEES AND IT IS ANTICIPATED
 THAT MANY MORE SUCH PERSONNEL WILL BE CONTACTED.
THE FBI HAS PLEDGED FULL COOPERATION WITH THE COMMITTEE
AN WE WISH TO ASSIST AND FACILITATE ANY INVESTIGATIONS UNDER=-
TAKEN BY THE COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT T0 THE FBI. HOWEVER, VE
DO HAVE AN OBLIGATION TO INSURE THAT SENSITIVE SOURCES AND
METHODS AND ONGOING SENSITIVE I WESTIGATIONS ARE FULLY

s/2/715
e

/

65-327¢
-e=7" 7
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PAGE TWO |
PROTECTED. SHOULD ANY FORMER EMPLOYEE CONTACT YOUR OFFICE AND

HAVE ANY QUESTION REGARDING HIS OBLIGATION NOT T0 DIVULGE INFOR-
MATION OBTAINED BY VIRTUE OF HIS PAST FBI EMPLOYMENT, HE SHOULD

EE INSTRUCTED TO CONTACT LEGAL COUNSEL, FBIHQ@, BY COLLECT CALL.
YOUR CONVERSATIONS WITH FCRMER EMPLOYEES MUST BE IN KEEPING WITH
OUR PLEDGE. IT IS BELIEVED SUCH A PROCEDURE WOULD INSURE PROPER
PROTECTION AND lsLSG FACILITATE THE WORK OF THE SSC. |

THE ABOVE ;’ROCEDURE ALSO APPLIES T0 CURRENT EMPLOYEES
OF YOUR OFFICE, HOWEVER, CONTACT WITH THE LEGAL COUNSEL SHOULD
BE HANM;EQ THROUGH THE SAC.
END .
DNP
BI IP CLR FOR TWO TELS
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FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

FBI
Date: 3/25/75

CODE

Viq TELETYPE

(Type in plaintext or code)

NITEL

pirECTOR J 5 — 085

TO
FROM : INDIANAPOLIS

ATTENTION:

INTERNAL SECURITY AND
SAC
ASAC
SUPERVISORS

SPECIAL AGENTS

(:D- Indianapolis

RE BUREAU TEL, MARCH 24,

(Priority)

BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION

SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

1975.

AS REQUESTED IN REFERENCED TEL, FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS BEING
FURNISHED CONCERNING INDIANAPOLIS DIVISION PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE MATTERS:
NONE
NONE

.30 COUNTERINTELLIGENCE AND

6.25 ASSIGNED COUNTERINTELLIGENCE AND
9.50 ASSIGNED TO INTERNAL SECURITY.

Mo INTERNAL SECURIfY

Saarched .
Cevializad
Sy

indexed A
Filed_ ;Z_

Ay
Destroy. YRS

Approved: /4" A

s
S

Sent

Special Agent in Charge
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Noma5 IP CODE
5:3% PM MNITEL IMARCH 25, 1875 RXH

=£D IRECTOR w—éw @5

FRQOM INDIANAPCOLIS

H

ATTENTICN: BIDARET AND ACCOUMTING SECTION
SENATE SILECT COMMITTEE CN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
RE BUREAU TEL, MARCH 24, 1975,

AS RENUESTED IN REFERENCED TEL, FOLLOWIMG INFCRMATION IS PEIMG

FIRNMISHED COMCERWING IMDIANAPCLIS DIVISIOI‘“ P¥R SCNNFL ASC‘ICMED TO
INTFRNAL SFCURITY AND COUNTERINTELL IGENCE IMATTERS:

LAY ’ " MNONE
ASAC MONE

SUPERVIEORS « 37 COUNTERINMTELLIGENCE AND ,4#
INTFRNAL SFCIRITY |
SPFCIAL ARENTE 'R.25 ASCIGNED COINTERINTELLIGENCE AMND
9,57 ASSIAYED TO INTERMNAL SFCURITY,.
END
HOLD FOR FIVE MCRE
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MRG46 WA CODE
8122PM NITEL 3-24-75 DEB - S
0 ALL SACS
FROM DIRECTOR |
NATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

SENATOR FRANK CHURCH, CHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE SELECT
MMMITIEE T0 STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT 10
INTELL IGENCE ACTIVITIES HAS MADE AN INITIAL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
FROM THE FBI. AMONG THE ITEMS REQUESTED IS A BREAKDOWN OF
FIELD AGENT PERSONNEL ASSIGNED T0 INTERNAL SECURITY AND .
(OUNTERT NTELLIGE NCE MATTERS o |

ACCORDINGLY, WITHIN FOUR EIGHT HOURS EACH SAC SHOULD SUTEL
T0 FBIHQ, ATTENTION: BUDGET AND ACCOUNTING SECTION, SETTING FORTH
SEPARATELY THE NUMBER OF SACS, ASACS, SUPERVISORS AND AGENTS ASSIGNED
T0 INTERWAL SECURITY AND COUNTERINTELLIGENCE MATTERS. PERCENTAGES
OF AN AGENT'S TIME, WHEN NOT ASSIGNED FULL-TIME TO THESE ACTIVITIES,
SHOULD BE USED IF APPROPRIATE, PARTICULARLY IN THE SUPERVISORY
CATEGORIES. THIS INFORWATION SHOULD BE BROKEN DOWN SEPARATELY
BETWEEN INTERNAL SECURITY AND COUNTERINTELLIGENCE. YOUR RESPONSE SHOULD
BE LIMITED TO AGENT PERSONNEL ONLY. of
END 9’« L2877
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IRB46 VYA CODE

8:22PH NITEL 3-24=-75 DEB
™ ALL SACS '
FROM DIRECTOR
SENATE SELECT COMMITIEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

SENATOR FRANK CHURCH, GHAIRMAN OF THE SENATE SELECT
MMMITTEE T0 STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS VITH RESPECT T0
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES HAS WADE AN INITIAL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
FROM THE FBI. ANONG THE ITENS REQUESTED IS A BREAKDOUN OF
FIELD AGENT PERSONNEL ASSIGHED T0 INTERNAL SECURITY AND
UNTERT NTELLIGE NGE HATTERS

ACCORDINGLY, WITHIN FOUR EIGHT HOURS EACH SAC SHOULD SUTEL
To FBIHQ, ATIENTION: BUDGET AND AGCOUNTING SECTION, SETTING FORTH
SEPARATELY THE NUMBER OF SACS, ASACS, SUPERVISORS AND AGENTS ASSIGNED |
T0 INTERNAL SECURITY AND COUNTERINTELLIGENCE MATTERS. PERCENTAGES
OF AN AGENT'S TINE, WHEN NOT ASSIGNED FULL-TINE 10 THESE ACTIVITIES,
SHOULD BE USED IF APPROPRIATE, PARTICULARLY IN THE SUPERVISORY
CATEGORIES, THIS INFORMATION SHOULD BE BROKEN DOWN SEPARATELY
EETWEEN INTERNAL SECURITY ALD COUMNTERINTELLIGENCE. YOUR RESPONSE SHDULD
EZ LIMITED T0 AGENT PERSONMNEL ONLY.
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